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CORRIGENDA

IN Gazette Notice No. 7236 of 2005, amend the deceased’s name .
printed as “DAHABO BILLA GODANA”, to read “DHAHABO
BALLA GODANA”andthe petioner’s name printed as “Sofia Billa —
Godana”to read “Safia Balla Godana”’.

 

IN Gazette Notice No. 7814 of 2007 Cause No: 1287 of 2007,
amendthe deceased's name printed as “Eliud Njeru Njugi” to read
“Peter Eliud Njeru Njagi.”

 

IN Gazette Notice No. 10470 of 2006, amend the deceased’s name.
printed as “Daniel Kwambai Makeri” to, read “Daniel Kwambai
Nasuri.” : , ‘

 

IN Gazette Notice No. 8287 of 2007 Cause No. 1808 of 2007,
amend the deceased’s nameprinted as “Titus Ngucii Mbaka” to read
“Titus Ngugi Mbaka.”

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8979

THE STATE CORPORATIONS ACT 7

(Cap. 446)

THE STATE CORPORATIONS APPEAL TRIBUNAL

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 22 (3) (b) of the
State Corporations Act, the Minister for Finance appoints— .

SAMUEL OKECH ONYANGO

to be a memberof State Corporations Appeal Tribunal, for a period of
three (3) years, with effect from 28th August, 2007.

Dated the 18th September, 2007.

AMOS KIMUNYA,
(Ministerfor Finance.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 8980 © SO

THE RESTRICTIVE TRADE PRACTICES, MONOPOLIES
AND PRICE CONTROL ACT

(Cap. 504)

MERGER BETWEEN CFC BANK LIMITED AND STANBIC
BANK KENYALIMITED

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 31 of the
Restrictive Trade Practices, Monopolies and Price Controi Act, the
Minister for Finance authorizes the Merger between CFC Bank _
Limited and Stanbic Bank Kenya Limited.

Dated the 18th September, 2007.

AMOSKIMUNYA,
Ministerfor Finance.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 8981

THE IRRIGATION ACT

(Cap. 347)

THE NATIONAL IRRIGATION BOARD

APPOINTMENT :

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 3 of the
Irrigation Act, the Minister for Water and Irrigation appoints—

Francis Ngiriri Kiura,
John Nyera Mango,

to be members of the National Irrigation Board, for a period of three
(3) years, with effect from 10th September, 2007.

Dated the 10th September, 2007.

J.M. KATUKU,
Ministerfor Water andIrrigation.

21st September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 8982

THE POSTALee ACT

(No.3 of $998)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 6 (1) (e) of the
Postal Corporation Act, 1998, the Minister for Information and

Communications appoints—

NEWTON OSIEMO

to be a memberof the Board of the Postal Corporation of Kenya, for a
period of three (3) years, with effect from 26th October, 2007.

Dated the 17th September, 2007.
MUTAHI KAGWE,

Ministerfor Information and Communications.

 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 8983

THE POLICE ACT
(Cap. 84)

_ DECLARATION
IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 2 of the Police

Act, the Commissioner of Police declares—

TAKABA POLICE POST

in Takaba District of North-Eastern Province M/R No. AB 480750,to
be a police station with effect from 12th September, 2007.

Dated the 12th September, 2007..
M.H.ALI,

CommissionerofPolice.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8984

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT

(Cap. 265)

SOUTH NYANZA TRADE DEVELOPMENTJOINT BOARD

APPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by paragraph 3 of the
Local Government (South Nyanza Trade Development Joint Board)
Order, 1966, upon the Minister for Local Government and in
pursuance of a direction given under ‘section 38 (I) of the
Interpretation and General Provision Act (Cap. 2), the Permanent
Secretary, Ministry of Trade and Industry appoints—

Judith Akinyi Oyugi—{Chairperson),
District Commissioner, Homa Bay—(Ex officio),
District Trade Development Officer—(Secretary),
Tobias Werema Range,

Chairman, Kenya National Chamber of Commerce and Industry,
Homa Bay Branch,

to be members of the South Nyanza Trade Development Joint Board,
for a period ofthree (3) years.

Gazette Notice No. 8671 of2003is cancelled.

Dated the 5th September, 2007.
D. S.O. NALO,

PermanentSecretary,
Ministry of Trade and Industry.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 8985

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREASMorita Kenya Limited, a limited liability company

incorporated in Kenya, having its registered office at Nairobi, P.O.

Box 46220, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor

lessee of that piece of land known as L.R. No. 13145/8, situate. in the

south of South of Rongai Township, Nakuru District, by virtue of a

certificate of title, registered as I.R. 99223/1, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to showthat said certificate oftitle issued

thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of ninety
(90) days from the date hereof, I shail issue a provisional certificate of

title provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 2! st September, 2007.
DAVIS ONONO,

Registrar of Titles, Nairobi.



21st September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 8986

THE REGISTEREDLAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

WHEREAS. AlarmaxLimited, of P.O. Box 6442, Eldoret in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in leasehold interest of that
piece of land. containing 2.00 hectares or thereabout, situate in the .
district of Uasin Gishu, registered undertitle No. Eldoret Municipality
Block 14/1179, and whereas sufficient. evidence has been adduced to

_ Show that the certificate of lease issued thereof has been lost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, |
Shall issue a new certificate of lease provided that no objection has’
been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007. :
S. N. NDIRANGU,

Land Registrar,
Uasin Gishu District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8987

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

- WHEREAS Athman Mwakuwaza Mohamed,of P.O. Box 96052,
Mombasa in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in
leasehold interest of that piece of land containing 0.0143 hectare or -
thereabouts, situate in the Mombasa Municipality, Mombasa District, .
registered under title No. Mombasa/Block XII1/367, and whereas.
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the certificate of
lease issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

certificate of lease provided that no objection has been received within
that period. .

Dated the 21st September, 2007.
H. S. W. MUSUMIAH,

Land Registrar, Mombasa

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8988

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

. ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

WHEREASKenya National Assurance’ Company, of P.O. Box
20425-00200, Nairobi. in the Republic of Kenya, is registered
proprietorin leasehold interest of thal piece of land containing 0.1427
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the Mombasa Municipality, Mombasa
District, registered under title No. Mombasa/Block XXIV/87, and
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the -

certificate of leaseissued thereof has been lost, notice is given that
after the expiration of sixty (60) days fromthe date hereof, | shall issue

a newcertificate of lease provided that no objection has been received
within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007. : .

: H. S. W. MUSUMIAH,
Land Registrar, Mombasa

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8989

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLEDEED

WHEREAS(1) Jonathan Kavuvi Mutia and (2) Stanley Kipkosiom
Yegon, of P.O. Box 75416, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, are

_. registered proprietors in absolute ownership interest of that piece of

land containing 0.29 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the city of -
‘Nairobi, registered under title No. Nairobi/Ruthimitu/T. 114, and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land
title deed issued thereof has been Jost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, | shall issue a new
land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period.

Dated the 21st'September, 2007. -
, R. N. MULE,

Land Registrar, Nairobi  
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 8990

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASBenard Odhiambo Ogaga, of P.O. Box 755, Kisumu-
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute

. ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.012 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Kisumu, registered under title No.
Kisumu/Manyatta “A”/3813, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show thatthe land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period. .

Dated the 2 ist September, 2007.

. N.N. NJENGA,
Land Registrar,

Kisumu District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 8991

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASGeorge Oduor Ndege, of P.O. Box 706, Homa Bay in

the.Republic ofKenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.02hectaré or thereabouts,
‘situate in the district of Kisumu, registered under title No.

Kisumu/Manyatta “A”/3680, and whereas sufficient.evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, 1 shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period,

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

N. N. NJENGA,
LandRegistrar,

> : Kisumu District.

” GAZETTE NOTICE No. 8992

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASSamwel Okal Odiyo, of P.O. Box 510, Kisumu in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership

interest of that piece of land containing 0.15 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Kisumu, registered under title No.

Kisumu/Konya/280, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced
to show that the. land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof,I
shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that ‘no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007. :

’ N.N. NJENGA,
Land Registrar,

Kisumu District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8993

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap, 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED_

WHEREASAkumba Namuthi Ogola, of P.O. Box 33, Nambale in
the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership

interést of that piece of land containing 0.04 hectare or thereabouts,

situate in the district of Kisumu, registered: under title No.

Kisumu/Kasule/3786, and whereas ‘sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60)-days from the date
hereof, 1 shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.
, N. N. NJENGA,

Land Registrar;

Kisumu District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 8994

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

' WHEREAS(1) Patricia Njeri Makhapila and (2) Antony Sikwanyi

Makhapila, both of P.O. Box 640, Njoro in the Republic of Kenya,are
registered proprietors in absolute ownership interest of that piece of

land containing 0.049 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of

Nakuru, registered under title No. Njoro/Ngata Block 4/306, and

whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the

expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that

period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.
: S. W. MUCHEMI,

Land Registrar,

Nakuru District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.8995

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASIsaiah Maina Wainaina (1D/0345286), of P.O. Box 32,
Wanjohi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.046 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered undertitle No.

Naivasha/Maraigushu Block 1/928, and whereas sufficient evidence

has been. adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has

been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days

from the date hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that

no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

S. W. MUCHEMI,
Land Registrar,

Nakuru District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 8996

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

_ WHEREAS Agnes Maiti Bernard Mugiira (ID/2475488), is
registered proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of

land containing 0.06 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of

Meru, registered under title No. Igoji/Mweru 1/1245, and whereas

sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed

issued thereofhas beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of

sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed

provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

. P.M. MUTEGI,
Land Registrar,

Meru District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 8997

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Domenic Kimathi M’Ichunge (I1D/3747005), is
registered proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of
land containing 0.400 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of

Meru, registered under title No. Abothuguchi/L-Kiija/1080, and
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land
title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new

landtitle deed provided that no objection has been received within that
period. . :

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

J. K. NIOROGE,
Land Registrar,
Meru District.  

21st September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.8998

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASAlian Manyara, is registered proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.40 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Meru, registered undertitle No.

Nyaki/Mulathankari/850, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, | shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection

has beenreceived within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

J. K. NJOROGE,
Land Registrar,

Meru District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.8999

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJulius Kamithi Wamuti, of P.O. Box 48378, Nairobi

in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.0620 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Thika, registered undertitle No.

Ruiru East Block 5/220, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection

has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

N. N. MUTISO,
Land Registrar,

Thika District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9000

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASLeonard Mungai Wanjiku, of P.O. Box 530, Thika in
the Republic of Kenya,is registered proprietor in absolute ownership

interest of that piece of land containing 0.0363 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Thika, registered under title No: Thika

Municipality Block 20/2276, and whereas sufficient evidence has been -

adduced to show that the Iand title deed issued thereof has been lost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection

has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007. .

N. N. MUTISO,

 

LandRegistrar,
Thika District.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9001

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASGeorge Muchunga Kimani, of P.O. Box 2590, Thika

in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.0234 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Thika, registered under title No.
Thika Municipality Block 11/811, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been

lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the
date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no

objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

N. N. MUTISO,
Land Registrar,

Thika District.



2st September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9002

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
- (Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASLeah Nieri Thagichu.Gitau, of P.O. Box 12, Kanjuku
in the. Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.400 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Thika, registered under title No.
Ruiru/Ruiry East Block 2/3817, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show that the landtitle deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, | shall issue a new land title deed Provided that no
objection has been received within that period. .

Dated the 21st September, 2007. .

; : N. N. MUTISO,
LandRegistrar,

Thika District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9003

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300,section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASGabriel Njoroge.Wanyoike, of P.O. Box 30, Ruiru in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.2961 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of. Thika, registered under title No.
Ruiru/Township/665, an@ whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the landtitle deedissued thereof has been lost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed providedththat no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007. .
’ N.N.MUTISO,

Land Registrar,

Thika District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9004 .

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT _
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASPithon Mwangi Njoroge, of P.O. Box 781, Maragi in ~

the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that pieceofland containing 2.79 hectare or thereabouts,

situate in the district of Murang’a, registered undertitle No.. Loc.
8/Gatara/414, and: whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced‘to
show:that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice. is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days fromthe date hereof,I
shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection has been

received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

: C. W. NJAGI,
Land Registfar,

Murang’a District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9005

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEEDS

WHEREASMoses Kariuki Maina, of P.O. Box 40, Kiriaini in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership

interest of those pieces of land containing 0.39, 2.11, 1.618, 0.809
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the. district of Murang’a, registered

under title Nos. Loc. 14/Kiru/2233, 2235, 2236, 3096 and 3094,
respectively, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to.

show that the landtitle deeds issued thereof have been fost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof,I ’

’ shall issue new land title déeds provided that no objection has been

received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007. a
- C. W. NJAGI,

‘Land Registrar,

Murang’a District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9006 /

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35) |

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Machandi Ngure, of P.O. Box 141, Kahuro in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing'0.20 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Murang’a, registered undertitle No. Loc.
8/Gatara/280, and whereas sufficient evidence has. been adduced to

show that the Iand title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice. is

given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I
shall issue a new. land title deed provided that no objection has been

received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.
OS C. W. NJAGI,

Land Registrar,

Murang’a District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9007

THE REGISTERED LANDACT

(Cap. 300, section.35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJohn Murigi Kimani, of P.O. Box 42, Sabasaba in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership

interest ofsthat piece of land situate in the. district of Murang’a,
registered under title No: Loc. 6/Giathaini/!291, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of

sixty (60) days from the date hereof, 1 shall issue a pew land title deed

providedthat no objection has been received within that Period.

Dated the21st September, 2007.
C. W. NJAGI,
Land Registrar,

Murang’a. District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENo. 9008

“THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap,300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEWLAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJane Maendeleo N. Nyota, of P.O. Box 18, Kandara in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership

interest of that piece of land containing 0.101 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Murang’a, registeted under title No. Loc.

4/Muruka/1109, and whereas ‘sufficient evidence has been adduced to

show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, noticeis
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, }
shall issue anew landtitle deed provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007. - OA
- C. W. NJAGI,

Land Registrar,
Murang’a District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9009

THE REGISTEREDLAND ACT
(Cap. 390, section 35)

ISSUE OF NEW LANDTITLE DEEDS

WHEREASJoel Kiruku Njenga, of P.O. Box 224, Makuyu in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor ‘in absolute ownership

interest of those pieces of land containing 2.2656, and 3.908 hectares
or thereabout, situate in the district of Murang’a, registered undertitle

Nos. Mak/Mak Block 2/1091 and 1092, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the landtitle deeds issued.

thereof have: been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, [ shal] issue new 1and title deeds

provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007. .
. C. W. NJAGI,

and Registrar,

Murang’a District.
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GAZETTE NOTIcE No. 9010

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Nieri Waweru, of P.O. Box 1, Kandara in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership

interest of that piece of land containing 6.4 acres or thereabout, situate

in the district of Maragua, registered under title .No. Loc.

3/Gacharage/61, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to

show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is

given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I

shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection has been

received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.
F. M. WANJAMA,

Land Registrar,

Murang’a District.

21st September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9014

THE REGISTERED LANDACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASPatricia Wanjiku Kinyanjui, of P.O. Box 394-00208,

Ngongin the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.405 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Kajiado registered undertitle No.

Kajiado/Olchoro Onyore/2401, and whereas sufficient evidence has

been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the /

date hereof, | shall issue a new land title deed provided that no
objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

D. M. KYULE,
Land Registrar,

Kajiado District.

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9011

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300,section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREAS(1) Lucy Mwihaki Kirieri and (2) Hannah Wanjiru
Kirieri, both of P.O. Box 337-00902, Kikuyu in the Republic of

Kenya; is registered proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that

piece of land containing 0.0465 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the
‘ district of Kiambu, registered under title No. Kikuyu Township/306,

and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the

land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after
the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a

new land title deed provided that no objection has been received
within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

A. N. NJOROGE,
Land Registrar,

Kiambu District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9012

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35).

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREAS(1) Peter Kihara Njenga, (2) John Waweru Njenga and
(3) Esther Ndiko Njenga, all of P.O. Box 39612, Nairobi in the
Republic of Kenya, are registered proprietors in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.1000 hectare or thereabouts,
Situate in the district of Kiambu, registered under title No.
Kiambu/Municipality Block 5 (Kiamumbi)/1139, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed
issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
providedthat no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

A. N. NJOROGE,
Land Registrar,

KiambuDistrict.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9013

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASVeronica Njeri Chege (ID/0254120), of P.O. Box 254,
Kerugoyain the Republic of Kenya,is registered proprietor in absolute

ownershipinterest of that piece of land containing 0.0450 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered undertitle

No. Inoi/Kerugoya/250/308, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed. provided that no objection

has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007. :

D. K. KILUNGU,
Land Registrar,

Kirinyaga District.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9015

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASHannah Ndiko Kimani, of P.O. Box 394-00208,
Ngong in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.405 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Kajiado registered under title No.
Kajiado/Olchoro Onyore/3184, and whereas sufficient evidence has

been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been -
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, | shall issue a new Jagd title deed provided that no

objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.
D.M. KYULE,

Land Registrar,

Kajiado District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9016

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJames Njenga Kinuthia, of P.O. Box 39594, Nairobi

in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 4.047 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Kajiado registered under title No.
Kajiado/Kisaju/1652, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, 1 shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

D.M.KYULE,
Land Registrar,

Kajiado District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9017

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASJohn Maina Kamau, of P.O. Box 12715, Nairobi in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 2.43 hectares or thereabout,
situate in the district of Kajiado registered under title No.
KJD/Kitengela/4015, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show thatthe land title deed issued thereof has been Jost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007. .
D. M. KYULE,

Land Registrar,

Kajiado District.



21st September, 2007-

GAZETTE NOTICE NO,9018
\

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEEDS

- WHEREASJames Kasyoki Nthiani,of P.Q. Box 130, -Yoani in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership

interest of those pieces of land containing 5.5, 7.46 and 11.53 hectares

or thereabout, situate in the district.of Makueni, registered undertitle

Nos. Loc. Machakos/Ulu/406/444 and Mukaa Konza South Block

1/66, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced 10 show that
theland title deéds issued thereof have beenlost, notice is given. that —

after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hercof, | shall issue

‘a new land title deeds provided that no objection has been received |

withinthat period. > . : ~

Dated the 2Ist September, 2007. Se
: J.M. WAMBUA,

‘Land Registrar,
Makueni District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9019

_ THE REGISTERED LANDACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED |

WHEREASFather Samuel C. N. Kibariki (1D/0264425), of P.O.
Box 1614-60100, Embu in the Republic of Kenya, is registered
proprietor in-absolute ownership interest.of that piece of Iand

containing 0.05 ‘hectare or thereabouts. situate in thedistrict of Embu

registered under title No. Gaturi/Weru/1806, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the landtitle deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty

. (60) days from thedate hereof, I shall issue‘a new land title deed

provided thatno objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007. .
, J.M. MUNGUTI,

Land Registrar,

Emba District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE.NO. 9020

' THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OFA NEW LANDTITLE DEED

” WHEREAS. (1) Alfonce Ouma Kubebea and:(2) Jane Makokha

Ouma, both of P.O. Private Bag, Busia in the Republic of Kenya,are

registered proprictors in absolute ownership interest of that piece of -
land containing 0.4 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of-

Busia,registered undertitle No. Bukhayo/Mundika/946, and: whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed

issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of

. sixty (60) days from the date hereof, | shall issue a new landtitle deed

provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.
‘ a _F._M. O. MAKORI,

LandRexistrar,

Busia/Teso Districts.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9021

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASRobi Mwita (1D/6527483), of Isibania‘in the Republic

of Kenya,is registered proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that

-piece of land containing 0.04 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the

district of Kuria, registered undertitle No. Bukira/Buhirimonono/401,

and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the

land title deed issucd thereof has. been lost. notice is given thal after
the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof. | shall issue a
new land title deed provided thal no objection’ has been received

within that period. ,

Dated the 21st September. 2007.

. : S. ONDERI,
Land Registrar,
Kuria District.  
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9022 :

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

> (Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS(1) Joseph Kememi Muthondu, (2) Attorney-General

and (3) Epaphrus. Muturi Kigoro, are registeredas proprictors-of that

piece of land containing 1.17 hectaresor.thercabout, known as parcel .

No. Mbeere/Mbita/729, situate in the district of Mbeere,.and whereas

theHigh Court of Kenya at Embu,in civil suit No. 28 of 2003, has
* ordered that the said piece of land be transferred to William Mukui
Nyaga, of P.O. Box 35, Kiritiri,and whereas the deputy registrar of the

said court has executed an instrument oftransfer in favour of William

Mukui Nyaga, and whereas cfforts made to compel the registered

proprietor to surrender. the land title deed issued in respect of the said

piece ofland to the land registrar havefailed, notice is given that after

‘the expiration ofthifty (30) days from the date hereof provided that no
valid objection has been received within that period, | intend to

dispense with the production. of the said tand title deed and proceed
with the registration of the said instrument of transfer and issue a land

title deed to the said William Mukui Nyaga, and upon such registration
the land title deed issued earlicr to the said (1) Joseph Kememi

Muthondu, (2) Attorney-General and (3) Epaphrus Muturi Kigoro,

shalt be deemed to be cancelled andofnoeffect:

Dated the 21st September, 2007. ~ :
J.M.MUNGUTI,

Land Registrar,

EmbuDistrict.

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 9023

, , THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

: (Cap. 300. section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Chege Kimani (deccased), is registered as proprictor

of that piece of-Iand known as parcel No. Kiambaa/Ruaka/T. 270,
containing 0.084 hectare or thereabouts; situate in the district of
Kiambu, and whereas the High Court of Kenya at Nairobi, in

succession cause No. 371 of 1993, has-issucd grant of Ictters of

administration to (1) Eddah Wanjiru Chege and (2) John Kimani

Chege, and whereas thelandtitle deed issued earlier to Chege Kimani
(deceased), has been reported missing or lost, notice is given that after

the expiration ofthirty (30) days from the date hercof provided that no
valid objection -has’ been received within that period, I intend to

dispense with the production of the said land title deed and proceed

with registration ofthe said instrument RL.“19 and RL. 7, and ‘upon

such registration the land title deedissued earlier to the said Chege

Kimani (deceased), shall be deemed to be cancelled and ofnoeffect.

Dated the 21st-September, 2007.

: . A.N. NJOROGE,
Land Registrar,

Kiambu District.

 

GAZETTE NorICE No. 9024

THE REGISTERED LANDACT.

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Kariuki Kibunga (deceased), is registered as

/proprictor. of that piece of land known as parcel No.

Komothai/Kiratina/T. 143, containing 0.23 acre or thereabouts, situate
in the district of Kidmbu, and whereas the-senior resident magistrate’s

court at Kiambu, in succession cause No. 55.of 2007, has issued grant
of letters of administration to (1) Samuel Kibunge Kariuki and (2)

Daniel Kamau Kangethe, and whereas.the landtitle deed issued carlier
to Kariuki Kibunga (deceased), has becn reported missing orlost,

notice. is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the
date hereof provided that no valid objection hasbeen received within

that period, I intend io dispense with theproduction of the said tand_
title deed and proceed with registration of the said instrument of RL.

19 and RL. 7, and upon such registration the land title deed-issued

earlier tothe said Kariuki Kibunga (deceased), ‘shall be decmed to be

cancelled and ofnoeffect. ’

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

: A. N. NJOROGE,
. Land Registrar,

‘ Kiambu District:
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9025

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Omino Ochung, of P.O. Box 70, Maseno in the

Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that piece of land

containing 0.7 hectare or thereabouts, known as parcel No. Kisumu

Karateng/837, situate in the district of Kisumu, and whereas the land

registrar has established that the land title deed was issued to him by

mistake, and whereas all efforts made to recoverthe landtitle issued in
respect of the said piece of land to the land registrar have failed, notice

is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date

hereof provided that no valid objection has been received within that
period, I intend to dispense with the production of the said landtitle

deed and proceedwith the registration of the said documents, and upon

suchregistration the land title deed issued earlier to the said Omino
Ochung, shall be deemedto be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.
N. N. NJENGA,

- Land Registrar,

Kisumu District.

 
GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9026

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASHarun Wakanene Wawery,is registered as proprictor

of that piece of Jand known as parcel No. Laikipia/Nanyuki West

Timau Block 2/2401, situatein the district of Laikipia, and whereas
principal magistrate’s court at Nanyuki, has ordered that the.said piece

of land be transferred to Harun Wakanene Waweru, and whereas the
deputy registrar of the said court has executed an instrument of

transfer in favour of Harun Wakanene Waweru, and whereas efforts

made to compel the registered proprietor to surrender the landtitle

deed issued in respect of the said piece of land to the land registrar
have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days  

21st September, 2007

from the date hereof provided that no valid objection has been

received within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of

the said land title deed and proceed with the registration of the said

instrument of transfer and issue a land title deed to the said Harun

Wakanene Waweru, and upon such registration the land title deed

issued earlier to the said Harun Wakanene Waweru,shall be deemed to

be cancelled and ofnoeffect.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

S. N. MBURU,
Land Registrar,

Laikipia District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9027

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Zaphania Kamunge Kamwirua (deceased), of Kyeni

South Location, is registered as proprictor of that piece of land known

as parcel No. Kyeni/Mufu/441], containing 1.07 hectares or

thereabout, situate in the district of Embu, and whereas the High Court

Judge, in succession cause No. 46 of 2006,.has ordered that the said

piece of land be transferred-to Zabron Ngondi Kamunge, and whereas

all efforts made to recover the land title deed issued in respect of the

said piece of land by the land registrar have failed, notice is given that
after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof provided

that no vatid objection has been received within that period, I intend to

dispense with the production of the said land title deed and proceed

with registration of the said grant document and issue land title deed to

the said Zabron Ngondi Kamunge,and upon such registration the land

tittle deed issued earlier to the said Zaphania Kamunge Kamwirua

(deceased), shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

~ J.M.MUNGUTI,
Land Registrar,

Embu District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9028

CUSTOMS SERVICES DEPARTMENT

GOODS TO BE SOLD AT CUSTOMS WAREHOUSE,J.K.LA.

NOTICEis given that unless the undermentioned goods are entered and removed from the Customs Warehouse J.K.1.A. within 30 days from the

date of this notice they will be sold by public auction on 24th October, 2007

Interested buyers may view the goods at the Customs Warehouse,J.K.1.A. on 22nd October, 2007 and 23rd October, 2007 during office hours.

 

Lot No. Flight No. and Date AirwayBill Na. Consignee’s Name and Address Descriptian ofgoods
 

40/07 KLM 9861/16-11-06 074 11112146 Eye Care Consultants Limited, I package oplicals.
P.O. Box 45238 Nairobi

UAE 719/05-12-06 176 37545723 MRC Nairobi Epz C/O Airwings 38 rolls of cloth.
Limited, Nairobi, Kenya

ETH 801/30-11-06, 071 13537370

BAW 065/07-01-07 125 10592525

41/07 KQA 103/06-01-07 706 20604345

Nairobi

BAW 089/ 29-01-07 125 25445490

KQA 461 14-01-07 706 20615836

KQA 463/ 27-01-07 706 19884314

KQA 461/ 02-02-07 706 20642580

KLM 565/ 03-02-07 074 15749790

KLM 9861/ 06-02-07 074 12550716

KLM 565/ 21/01/07 074 14979086

Isiolo

Peter Baraza Kalzmat Security,
P.O, Box 53227 Nairobi

Juma Faraj Nairobi

Savanis Book Centre Limited, P.O. Box 42157 170 package books.

Life Ministry. Jabuva Road. Mombasa

Sayare Radio. Oginga Odinga Street

Eldoret. Kenya

JamboBiscuits, P.O. Bax 78681. Nairobi

Shabbir Jafferji, Hurlingham

Kenya AutoElectrical Limited

MusomaFish Processors. Tanzania

Mr. Habets DSG Kenya. P.O. Box 405,

16 kg. printed paper:

24 kg. personal effects.

4 package film equipment.

6 package printed matter.

I package gifts.

I package calenders.

146 kg. cables.

1 package documents.

19 kg. personaleffects.
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Lot No. -Flight No.and Date AirwayBill No. Consignee's Name and Address , Description ofgoods

7 t : :

BAW 065/ 18-02-07 125 14593504 Transcol SPRL Kenya 2 packageelectrical items.

AFR6570/ 04-02-07

AIC 201/ 21-02-07

KLM 565/ 20-02-07

_ 42/07» KLM 565/ 2-03-07

KQA 461/ 07-03-07 _

KLM 565/01-03-07

ETH 801/ 28-03-07

. 43/07 KQA201/ 19-03-07

MSR 849/ 11-05-07

AFR 8002/ 21-04-07

KQA 103/ 31-03-07

KQA 101/ 02-05-07

KQA 231/ 02-04-07

4407 MPH 8116/26-05-07

KLM 565/26-05-07 |

KQA 101/17-05-07

‘BAW 065/31-01-07

45/07 UNKNOWN

. UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

-UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN ,

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN >

UNKNOWN:

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN —

UNKNOWN

46/07 UNKNOWN

057.42753141.

098 86268140

074 14476276

074 60451845

706 2061669!

074 14832845 |

071 14181020

70620203680

077 66954263

057 67753792

706 20705252

706 20213480

- 706 19990736

706 20245072

_ 129-53072983

074-35441744

706-20740661

125 25445490

706- 19203461

706-19711425
*

176-3 1253095

706-20601394

129-36776961 ©

074-7 1687641

~ 176-32810820

074-56057385

_ 129-35054434

074-60906090

098-85016783 _

074-30989103

Box |

Box 2

Box 3 .

Box 4

* Box 5

Box 6

Box 7

Box 8

. Antipas Ogembo, P.O. Box 2319 Kisumu-

Varsani Brake Linings Limited,
P.O, Box 69737 Nairobi
_Apostles of Jesus, Langata Road, Nairobi

. Unknown :

Rally Chicks, Nairobi

Eagle Italian Leather PVT Limited,
Mlanje Farm Nairobi
MACSPharmaceutical Limited,
P.O. Box 72956, Nairobi :

Timothy Withumbi Kamanu

P.O. Box 43912, Nairobi

Omar NurAly, P.O. Box 6883, Nairobi

ELCKHéad Office, P.O. Box 44685-00100,

Nairobi
Catalyst Travels. Limited, P.O, Box 412724,

Nairobi . :
Susan Akoth Ochieng Box 3188, Nairobi

United Chemical Industries ,

P.O. Box 44999-00100, Nairobi

Luvungula Tshiyombo, Joshua Josh,
Nairobi - .
Nokia Telecom Corporation

Bishops. House.

~ Coca Cola East Africa

' Life Ministry, Jabuva Road, Nairobi

Unknown

UNknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

' Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown.

Unknown

- Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

Unknown

37 package books.

1 package clothes.

1 motor-cycle.

114 package.

1 package windscreen.

4.5 kg. printed matter.

6 package pharmaceuticals.

100 kg. merchandise.

36 kg.ofpaints.

73 packages Christian literature.

2 packagesholiday brochures.

100 kg. general merchandise.

1! package liquid PA.

45 packages assorted goods.

363 kg. table top displays.

] painting.

1 wall bracket.

360 kg. film equipment.

6 kg. service cargo trays.

2 packages service cargo trays. .

1 package threads.

4 packages scientific instruments.

! packages HP software DVDs.

1 package network adapters.

54 kg.laces in rolls.

1 package bed sheets.

! printed matter. _

1 package cable and manual.

1 package newspapers.

2 package Xerox workcentre 415
"and 420 pro.

1 package personal effects.
é

1 package assorted books and

documents.

1 unit dispenser (lab equipment).

20kg. calculators.

1 package keyboard and software

CDs
1 PC filter.

] package blotting paper.
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Lot No. Flight No. and Date Airway Bill No. Consignee’s Name and Address Description ofgoods

Box 10 Unknown 1 package ink cartridges.

Box I] Unknown 1package ladies tops.

Box 12 Unknown } package wooden plates.

Box 13- Unknown 1 package photo albums.

“Box 14 Unknown I packagepersonaleffects.

Box 15 Unknown 1 package machine spares.

Box 16 unknown 1 package weberprinting tape.

Box 17 Unknown ] package spares.

Box 18 Unknown ] package bandages.

Box 19 Unknown | package bolts and nuts.

Box 20 Unknown 1 package threads.

Box 21 Unknown 1 PC CPU

Box 23 Unknown | packagefabrics.

Box 26 Unknown 1 cable.

Box 27 Unknown 1 package threads and labels.
)

Box 30 Unknown 1 package polythene nbags.

, Box 31 Unknown ] heavy duty rope.

Box 32 Unknown | heavy duty pipe.

Box 33 unknown 2 packages plastic seals.

Box 34 unknown 1 package mettalic implements.

Box 35 Unknown ] packagepistons.

Box 36 Unknown 1 packageclothes.

Box 37 Unknown 1 package Benvylpenicillin. .

Box 38 Unknown 28 packages materialinrolls.

Box 39 Unknown 26 kg. fabrics.

Box 40 Unknown 35 kg. fabrics.

* Box 42 Unknown 5 kg. furniture parts.

Box 45 Unknown 1 packagediaries.

Box 46 Unknown 1 package carpet.

Box 47 Unknown 63 kg. fabric rolls.

ATIOT EK719 DR152354 Ahmen Hassan 13 plastic containers.

KQ201 - DR 152789 Iskcon Harekrishna P.O. Box 28946. 1 manilla bag with beads.

Box 28946 .
KQ232 DR152292 Chen Xiangshen 1 carton merchandise.

EK720 DR1I5S2588 GuchayoIsaac. P.O. Box 4565, Nairobi | carton cellphone chargers.

KQ463 DR152396 Mecay Louise 4 bottles wine.

BAI 4462 DR 152337 Maurice Awour l steamer floor kit. .

KQ3tl DRI52511 Liu 2 digital telecom receivers.

EK DRI 16387 Emirates { carton cardholders and envelops

Al210 DRIGI179 Hari Ravaj 3 packets stec! balls.

ruraiA TYR 159253 Ovsu Katsuva 17 Nike balls.
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Lot No. Flight No. and Date Airway Bill No. Consignee’s Name and Address Description ofgoods

EK719 DR152310 . Purity Wanjiku 1 carton (600 pieces) felt pens.

KQ231 DR152457 Saleh Hussein 10 campingchairs.

EK721 DRI52793. == David Ortega 1 DVD player.

KQ435 DR152547 .. Banza Katanga 4 bottles wine.

KQ231 DR1I52515 Chen Yixiang ‘ ; 74 wrist watches.

UNKNOWN DR150014 Evans Nganga 51 DVD movies.

UNKNOWN U 966 Unknown 1 bag (420 wrist watches).

UNKNOWN _ U 968 Unknown. 10 VCD pack.

UNKNOWN U 961 Unknown 1 computer adapter cable.

UNKNOWN U 962 Unknown 26 Indian movies.

UNKNOWN U 963 ~ =” Unknown 1 bassfishing gear. .

UNKNOWN U 964 .. Unknown lbag STC CDs. ~

UNKNOWN | U 965 Unknown 1 bag STC chargers.

“UNI4W U 895 Unknown | carton arrows.

KQ DR148763 _ Adam Nyakundi 200 blank CDs.

KQ U 983 © Unknown, 1 carton assorted items.

KQ U 084- U 998 Unknown 15 bags personaleffects.

KQ U001-U076 Unknown: 76 bags personal effects.

KQ U089-U121 Unknown 32 bags personal effects.

48/07 F89 125768 Nizareli Virani, P.O. Box 11326 Nairobi 1 Mercedes Benz S430 chassis:

, , WDB .2201702-A080366, eng:

. . - 11394130131736.

50/07 F89 135002. Penzio Mbogo Mura, P.O. Box 9272-00200 1 Rav 4 chassis SXA11 080286

: : : eng: 3S-7446046. ;
51/07 F89_125835 ~  Shreeji Enterprises Box 18291 Nairobi 1 Mercedes Benz KAM 960Vdark

. blue chassis: WDB
. 1400572A054654.

52/07 F89 135044: Hellen Kagendo Muchiri, P.0. Box 68625- 1 Toyota chassis AE 111 506725

- 00622
53/07 F89 105072; Ansellia Holdings, Bandari Plaza, Westlands ~299 cartons DMX lottery computers

. - and accessories. .

54/07 F89 1256] Media 24 Kenya c/o AMREFOffice Nairobi —_|_ pallet FHM magazines
58/07  F89 143952 - Welton Tom Okila, P.O. Box 42295-00200 1 Mercedes Benz, chassis WDB

. . . 2020202F970954 reg. KAU 688N

~ 60/07 F89 167533 * Farners Industries Ltd. Box 1402-00800 1 Land-Rover, chassis. SALL,
DHMD7EA330555, eng. HRC

1813, white in colour reg. TZ
. 93267 :

61/07 F89 167534 Apparels Trading Company Limited. P.O. 86 unit assorted industrial sewing

- “Box 7961-00200 - machines with stands, 392 assorted

- fabric rolls, 372 cartons made up

/ LoS . garments and offcuts
62/07 F89 143815 , Toyo Point Auto Services 1 Mercédes ‘Benz chassis: WDB

: . 1400422A106259 KAK 991H

, . nietallicgrey
64/07 F89 167539 * Thomas Muchoki Maina, P.O. Box 7923- 1 Toyota chassis: AE 111-5071325

00200. eng: 4A H915471 year of manuf.:
, : “2000 cc:1586

65/07 F89 143818 *. Hudsun Njunge- |. Toyota station wagon chassis

, EE1]02-00247299 eng... 4E -

1418345 cc: 1330 year of manuf.
. . 1993 .

66/07 F89 147534 Oil Company (T) Limitea, P.O. Box 10370- | Scania tanker chassis 441613 eng:

00100 _ 5137405
67/07 F89 125711 ~ James Kuria, P.O. Box 350-10303. Wanguru | Toyota Hiace chassis -LHI13-.

“ 0150399 eng: 31-4290246 reg:
/ UAD 5078. —

_ 68/07 F89 143820 Micheal Kabiru I. J Isuzu lorry chassis

- . = CX719J2030331 reg:UAD 5078
69/07 F89 143822 Joscph Murote I Isuzu lorry chassis 2020789 color:
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Lot No. Flight No. and Date AirwayBill No. Consignee’s Name and Address Description ofgoods -

brown.

73/07 Friends. and Partners (EPZ) Limited 33 bales of 2nd hand clothes (300
. . : kg. each) 502 bales of 2nd hand

clothes (45 kg.).

74107 Unknown 706 19088580 Kenya Red Cross 30 cartons used clothes.

75107 3616} Charles Kiragu Box 58371 Nairobi ‘74 drumsofspirit and 7 empty ones.

76107 Unknown _ . 9574018064 Saaji Kurakose 1} bracelet.

Unknown 8233855011 Maniago Travel Brochures.

Unknown 5782324870 Kipepeo Project Butterfly pupae.

Unknown 6247669993 MFI 1 CD ROM.

KL0565 3898543375 Rhino Programme | Photography equipment.

Unknown 3898543401 Rhino Programme Photography equipment.

VS0671 3948974396 . Rhino Programme Photography equipment.

7TH07 =. EK 719 152394 Ogaga, P.O. Box 7920 Dresses.

EK 719 152411 ~—-Bama Zacharia, P.O, Box 54907 Dresses.

KQ 311 152517 John Kungu, Nairobi 40 CDs.

EK 719 152705 Bin Sheikh, P.O. Box 40375, Mombasa 20 tuners.

EK 719 152729 Flase] Mohamed,Nairobi 63 pairs Jewellery.

. SV 447 152378 Abda and Adam, Digo Road 40 DVDs.

BA 065 152756 Quraishi Rukhasana, Nairobi Cigarettes.

KQ 481 152592 | _ Kilimanjaro Hotel } earton CDs.

KL 065 152395 Gikunda Kome, P.O. Box 5788, Nairobi 2 whiskies.

KQ 474 152748 Gordon Jallango 1 carton wine.

EK 719 152929 Solomon Githambo, P.O. Box 19, Kijabe 2 vodkas.

ET 80} 152816 Abdul Raman 3 suitcases.

Unknown Unknown Unknown (Lost Luggage) 83 bags personaleffects.

N. G. M’MWENDA,

Deputy Commissioner, Policy and Legislation.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9029

PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION |

LET ALL PERSONSconcemedtake notice that the Public Trustee of Kenya, P.O. Box 80366-80100, Mombasa, has filed applications for

representation of the estates of the persons named in the second columnof the schedule hereto, who died on the dates respectively set forth against

their names.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to any of the aforesaid applications are invited and must be lodged in this

registry within thirty (30) daysofthe date of the publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis

notice; the court shall proceed to makethe respective grants of representation as prayed or to make such otherorderasit thinksfit.
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SCHEDULE

Succession Deceased’s:‘Name . - PT/Cause No. Address Date ofDeath Féstate/Intestate

Cause No. : a C .

68/2006. - Chomba Wakanore : 324/2004 Mpeketoni, Lamu : 15—3-2007 Intestate

15/2007 Abdalla Ali alias Abdalla Ali 288/2005 _ Malindi : . 89-99 Intestate
Hassan , , -. : : ‘

17/2007 : Mwanda Mwaipe Wamwandu 170/2005S. Mwatate, Taita 9-3-2002 ' Intestate

18/2007 .-. Thomas Odhiambo Oliech 291/2002 ~ —° Gem, Gongo,Siaya ~ * 23-5-2002 ___ Intestate

16/2007 Oliver Tambaru Mwangu 4177/2004 Mrima, Kwale_ - . ~ 18-12-2001 Intestate

14/2007 Anthony-Chuma Ndero “52/2006 Kaloleni, Kilifi .  - : 2-10-2005 Intestate

19/2007 - George Oteto Obeto ~  381/2004 Bondo . 9-4-2002 _ Intestate

20/2007 Kassim Hamadi,Tapha * 49/2005 _ Mlafyeni, Kwale ~~ 27-1-2002 Intestate

21/2007 Juma Ngalaa Mbui ~ 91/2006 Mombasa - 5-9-2000 Intestate

23/2007 Martha Mwemba Juma . 52/2006 Kishamba, Sagalla 144-2000 Intestate

24/2007 Jonathan NgomboChiti 50/2006 Bofu, Kwale 18-10-2002 Intestate

47/2007 Winstone Mwamiyezia _ 380/2004 ’ Chonyi,. Kilifi 6-7-99 Intestate

48/2007 “James Brown Qundo ” J.984 : P.O. Box 92227, Mombasa 8-2-2002 Intestate

49/2007 Njoroge Mange ‘ 307/2005. Mombasa . 31-7-2005 Intestate

$0/2007 Frankline Kiungu Mwadime 412/2004 P.O. Box 4, Wengua 1-6-2003 Intestate

51/2007. ‘Abdillahi Hamid Jadu _ 7156/2005 - P.O. Box 718, Malindi - 17-64-98 Intestate

. §2/2007 Narris Wachenje Mwakiserea 75/2006 P.O. Box 56, Mgange,Taita 9-3-98 . Intestate

53/2007 : Mkala Mdawia Mngelenge 81/2005 Taita/Taveta 9-7-2004 - Intestate

54/2007 — Atanas Mwachofj Lewela 57/2006 Mgange,Tavita 9-11-2005 Intestate

55/2007 Meshack Ngila Zakayo 75/2006 Manyatta : _ 14-10-2001 Intestate
"56/2007 Sophia Berita Migulo Mwaliko 360/2000. P.O. Box 13, Mgange 9-11-2005 - Intestate

57/2007 Omar Salim Askul. ’ 188/99 Mombasa 14-1-96 . Intestate

58/2007 Mathew. Babwoya Obed - 241/96 P.O. Box 22, Mokowe 14-1-96 Intestate

59/2007 Rashid Badi Zambe ~ 3412/2004 P.O. Box 30, Mariakani 23-1-2004 Intestate

60/2007 Jasai Mombo Mwambai 141/2005 P.O. Box’71, Werugha, Taita 191-2004 Intestate

61/2007 Abdul Hussein Rowa 326/2003 Pungu, Mtsengu, Kwale ~ 2-10-2002 - Intestate

62/2007 Ali Abdalla Sheria 94/2006 P.O. Box 138, Kaloleni 1~12-2002 Intestate

63/2007 Margaret Dame Mwarogo ° 2004/2003 Malindi 7-2-2001 Intestate

64/2007 Jeremiah Mwasambu Mzungu 429/2004 P.O. Box 8, Vipingo ‘ 23—1~2004 Intestate

65/2007 Danson Mwanyumba Mwachofi 430/2004 Mgange/Taita 12-1-2002° Intestate

66/2007 Carnel Oketch Okoth : 148/2006 P.O Box 1109, Kilifi 17-8-2001 — Intestate

67/2007 Granley Kidongi Mwakina 330/2005 ~ Shimo la Tewa oe 1-7-2003 Intestate

68/2007 Samuel Kyengo Musimi 276/2003 P.O. Box 31, Shimba Hills 7-1-2004 Intestate

69/2007 Kalume Chengo Nyia : 361/2004 P.O. Box 201, Kilifi 5-6-2004 Intestate

- 70/2007. Chaka Ndoro Bedaswani 0/2006. Golini, Kilifi “ 7-6-2005 Intestate

7/2007 ‘Abbas Awadh Guyo _ 99/99 : P.O. Box 13, Hola 4-3-99 Intestate
72/2007 Mohamed Khamis Juma 62/2004 - P.O. Box 12167, Bamburi 21-7-2008 Intestate

73/2007 ~ Vivian Wambui Mwangi , 61/2006 P.O. Box 43195, Mombasa “1-12-2005 Intestate

74/2007 Stephen Musa Wagok 54/2004 : Mombasa District _ . 184-2001 Intestate

75/2007 Joseph Baaru Mathenge 313/97 Mombasa - 165-97 . ~ Intestate

76/2007 .. Sarafina Otieno Abuom 129/2005 P.O. Box 80366, Mombasa 11-12-2001 Intestate

77112007 Ahmed Kutui Kasinga , 329/2002 * P.O. Box 840030, Mombasa _— : Intestate
78/2007 ' Patricia Afandi Makambi 14/2000 Demisi, Vihiga District 8-5~-99 Intestate
79/2007 - Lemox Erastus Tsuma ~ 269/2004 P.O. Box 560, Kisauni, 18-5S—2002 Intestate

. Mombasa :

80/2007 Susan Deja Onoka 104/2002 - P.O. Box 80366, Mombasa —--—s-.23-1-2002 Intestate
81/2007: Athman Shally Omar 177/2005 Faza Lamu District 7-5-2004 Intestate

82/2007 _ Pauline Mwende Musau 284/2005 Kilungu Makueni - 10-7-2004 Intestate

83/2007 ‘Mareret Oyatsi Achungo 489/2004 P.O. Box Mwamunga 8-6-2003 Intestate
, ; : : Primary School ’ 4

84/2007 - Alfan Salim Mwatenga _ ‘ 134/2005 P.O, Box 3014, Mombasa 179-2000 Intestate

85/2007 _. Rama Johnson Mosisi  , $44/2004 Mombasa District 224-96 Intestate

86/2007 . Nimugula Hassan Shuga ~ 170/2006 P.O. Box 562, Ukunda - 8-2-2004 ~ Intestate
87/2007 Kibwana Abdalla Gewona , 183/2003 - Wundanyi, Taita/Taveta {7-7-2003 Intestate

. 88/2007 Charo Baya Mweri- 66 “AP P.O. Box 1225, Kilifi 15-8-97 Intestate
89/2007 Danson Mbogho Matayo 19/2006 P.O. Box 1097, Wundanyi 17-8-2005° Intestate
91/2007 Bernard Amold Mwavuna - 70/2006 Taijta/Taveta 244-2003 _ Intestate

92/2007 : Jane Hajila Lusina -  . + 482/2003 P.O. Box 1161, Kilifi .  J1-7-98 Intestate
93/2007 . John Owino Opiyo ot 58/95 Jomvu Mombasa ~  20-2-94 Intestate

94/2007 ~ Kadenge Mumbo Mutumik 317/2005 Siaya 12--8-2001 Intestate
1147/2007 Michael Odero Okoro _ 285/99 Malindi District . . 27-3-99 | Intestate

119/2007 . Ronald Mayambo Mwalili 70/2006 Majengo Mombasa . 10-12-2001 Intestate

120/2007 Leonard Mwandanghina Ngao 64/2006 Werugha Taita ss. ~ §-10--2003 Intestate

1211/2007. Justin David Tsurha alias Justin 323/2002 Mgambonyi,Taita/Taveta 13-9-93 Intestate

' Mwaya. Te :

153/2007 - Emily Wakesho Ndeleko 153/2001 Nyuado, Mwawesa, Kilifi {8-3-2001 * Thtestate

160/2007, ~~ Venant Ngei Mbeti 267/2004 P.O. Box 90594, Mombasa 13-4--2003 - Intestate

161/2007 » Everlyn Marura Mwasambo 57/2005 Taita/Taveta 8-5-2004 Intestate

162/2007 Milton Mkilo Malagho _— - 284/2006 MurughuaTaita/Taveta 14-6..2006 Intestate

164/2007 Mwakera Kziyahindi Joho - 305/2005 Nanyuki , _ 7-8-2005 Intestate

165/2007 Prudence Shambi Ngolo 41/2006 Kilimagodo 238-2005 Intestate

1166/2007 Kilei Karonge Mbogho 3241/2005: . Likoni,sMombasa 16-10-2000 . Intestate

167/2007 Florence Mweni Mwachiti . _ 1133/2006 _ Taita/Taveta 4.-11-2005 Intestate

168/2007 Francis Selcton Maghanga — 3143/2005 - Kinango Kwale 8-2-2003 Intestate

v >
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Succession Deceased’s Name PT/Cause No. Address Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

Cause No.

169/2007 Emmanuel Mwanyalo Kililo 324/2005 Taita Taveta 23-8-2004 Intestate

170/2007 Joseph Muthini Mutuita 237/2005 Taita Taveta 7-12-2001 Intestate
171/2007 George Mwanjanji M’Mbuye 15/2006 Kathekani 26-3-95 Intestate

172/2007 Serah Malika Jilio - 95/2005 Tana River 1]--5.-2003 Intestate
173/2007 Sebastian Mambeaalias Mambea 150/2005 Taita Taveta 30-10-2001 Intestate

. Senge
174/2007 Alice Atieno Oriwo 271/2005 Likoni Mombasa 5--5--2004 Intestate

118/2007 Samson Jindwa Lumbo 191/2003 Majengo Mombasa 27-3-99 . Intestate

26/2007 Alfred Ziro Magoti 292/96 Kilifi District 3-4--94 Intestate

Mombasa,

13th July. 2007.

B. M: MARARO,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9030

IN. THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court

in:

CAUSE NO.112 OF 2007

By (1) John Walter Kibunja and (2) Christopher Mwangi, both of

P.O, Box 11528, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widower and son,

respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the

estate of Esther Wanjiku Kibunja alias Esther Wanjiku John, late of

Nairobi, who died at Avenue Hospital in Kenya, on 20th April, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 1293 OF 2007

By (1) Edmund Marcus Tobia Rustat Hemsted, of P.O. Box

24737-00502, Karen in Kenya and (2) Peter David Belford Walker, of
P.O. .Box 66025, Nairobi in Kenya, the executors named in the
deceased’s will, through Messrs. P. D. B Walker, advocatesof .

Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the will of Joan Elizabeth Hemsted,

late of Kabazi, Rugongo, who died there on 23rd April, 2007.

CAUSE NO, 1342 OF 2007

By Dhruv Amritlal Pandya, of P.O. Box 10157-00100, Nairobi in

Kenya, the executor named in the deceased’s will, through Messrs.

Anil Joshi, advocate of Nairobi, for a grant probate of the will of
Amritlal Kameshwar Pandya, late of Nairobi, who died in London, on

Sth April, 2007.

CAUSE NO: 1496 OF 2007

By (1) Consolata J. Ojiambo and (2). Meltus Mang’eni Mwanga,

both of P.O, Box 6425-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s

widow and brother, respectively, through Messrs. Soita, Chahenza

Associates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate

to the estate of Henry Ojiambo Mwanga, late of Nang’oma Sub-
location, Busia, who died there on 30th November, 2000.

CAUSE NO. 1687 OF 2007

By (1) Peter Okwanyo,(2) Tom Okwanyo and (3) Zablon O. Biko,

all of P.O. Box 74726-00200,-Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s sons.

through Messrs. Odongo Mark Okeyo & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for

a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of John Henry

Okwanyo,late of Migori, who died at Aga Khan Hospital in Kenya, on

Sth December, 1994. .

CAUSE NO, 1718 OF 2007

By (1) Eddie Milton Mhando Yongoand (2) Dorcas Mhina Otieno,

both of P.O. Box 60170-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s son

and widow, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of James Oyugi Otieno, late of Kajiado, who died

at Nairobi Equator Hospital in Kenya, on 9th October, 2006.  

CAUSENO.1745 OF 2007

By (1) David Kimutai Samoei and (2) Joseph Kiprotich Mutai,

both of P.O. Box 48400, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s father and
brother, respectively, through Messrs. Amolo & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
Paul Kipkoech Mutai, late of Narok, who died at Kenyatta National
Hospital in Kenya, on 23rd April, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 1772 OF 2007

By Charles Kamiri, of P.O. Box 13769-00100, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased’s son, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to

the estate of Teresa Njeri Kamiri alias Teresa Njeri Charles alias

Teresia Njeri Charles, late of Murang’a, who died at Kenyatta National

Hospital in Kenya, on 9th June, 2005.

CAUSENo.1842 oF 2007

By (1) Isaac Gitau Muigai and (2) John Karanja Muigai, both of
P.O. Box 59830-00300, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s sons,
through Messrs. Mutuli & Apopo, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of
letters of administration intestate to the estate of Wilfred Muigai, late
of Nyandarua, who died at Bamboo, on 19th December, 1998.

CAUSE NO.1939 OF 2007

By (1) George Kimunya Kariuki and (2) James Njoroge Kingara,

boih of P.O. Box 474, Kiambu in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Samuel

Kariuki Kingara, late of Kiambu, who died at South “B” Hospital in

Kenya, on 25th December, 2003.

CAUSE No.1954 OF 2007

By Florence Njeri Kimani, of P.O. Box 30460, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased’s widow,for a grant ofletters of administration intestate

to the estate of Julius Kimani Kinandu, late of Murichu, whodied at

District Hospital, Murang’a in Kenya, on 7th October, 1993.

CAUSE NO. 2042 OF 2007

By (1) Robert Otieno Muganda and (2) Patricia Adero Muganda,

both of P.O. Box 1130-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s son

and daughter, respectively, through Messrs. Aming’a Opiyo Masese &

Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Walter Odipo Muganda, late of Doho Sub-
location, Siaya, who died at St. Monicas Hospital in Kenya, on 3rd

June, 1999.

CAUSE NO, 2044 OF 2007

By Bharat Bhushan Amandrao Patel alias Bharatbhushan Anand
Rao Patel, of P.O. Box 49048-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the executor

named in the deceased’s will, through Messrs. Patel & Patel, advocates
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of Nairobi, for a grant of probate ofthe will of Anand Rao Vithalbhai
Patel alias Anandrao Vithalbhai Patel, Jate of Nairobi, who died at

28B, Westlands Avenue, on ‘15th May, 2007.

CAUSE NO, 2063 OF-2007.

By (1) Janet Wangari Mwinga and (2) Peter Karanja, both of P.O.

Box 13781-00100, Nairobi in. Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,
respectively, through Messrs. Mwangi Wambugu & Co., advocates of

Nairobi, for a-grant of letters.of administration intestate to the estateof
Stephen Mwinga Gerald Kariuki, late of Kajiado, who died at-
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 23rd November, 2003.

CAUSE NO.2066 OF 2007

By (1) Isaiah Njoroge Kiratu, (2) Smith Muturi Kiratu and (3)
James Kibera Kiratu, all ofP.O. Box 23408-00625, Nairobi in Kenya,

the deceased’s sons, through Messrs. Riunga Raiji & Co., advocates of

Nairobi; for a grant of letters of administration intestate totheestate of

Margret Njeri Kiratu, late of Nairobi, who died at Kangemi, on 20th
October, 1996.

CAUSE NO: 2067 OF 2007

By (1) Isaiah Njoroge Kiratu, (2) Wilson Ngumi Kiratu and (3)

James Kibera Kiratu,all of P.O. Box 23408-00625, Nairobi in Kenya, ~
the deceased’s sons, through Messrs. Riunga Raiji & Co., advocates of

Nairobi, fora grant ofletters of administration intestate to'the estateof
Asaph Kiratu Kinuthia,Jate of Nairobi, who died at Nazareth Hospital. :
in Kenya, on 22nd May,1988. ° .

CAUSE NO. 2069 OF 2007

_ By Beatrice Kiptarus Kiplamai, of P.O. Box 76283-00508, Nairobi
_ in Kenya, the deceased’s widow, through Messrs. Cherono & Co,,

advocates ofNairobi, fora grantof-letters of administration intestate to

theestate of Philip Kiplamai Cherop, late of Kipchawat, who died at

Uasin Gishu Memorial Hospital in Kenya, on 1st October, 2004. :

CAUSE No.2070 OF2007

‘By Rosa Loko Kilonzo, of P.O. Box 73077-00200, Nairobiin
Kenya, the deceased’s widow,for a grant of letters of administration

~ intestate to the estate of John Kilonzo Ngonzi, late of Nairobi, who

died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 17th November,
2000.

CAUSE No. 2076 OF 2007.

"By (1): Mercy. -Wazome Ochieng and (2) Gilbert Onyango

Mwalugha Ochieng, both of P.O. Box 24721-00502, Nairobi in

Kenya, the deceased’s widow. and-son, respectively, through Messrs.

Munene Wambugu & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant ofletters :

of administration intestate to the estate of David Bob Ochieng, late of
Nairobi, who died at Karen, Nairobi, on 10th August, 2006. .

- CAUSE NO.2078 OF 2007

By (1) Dixon Mwakima Wazome and (2) Mercy Mshimba
Wazome, both of P.O: Box 24721-00502, Nairobi in Kenya, the
deceased’s son and sister, respectively, through Messrs. Munene

Wambugu & Co., advocates. of Nairobi, for a grantof letters of

administration intestate to the estate of Linnah Wazome. Mshimba,late

of Taita/Taveta, who died at Karen, on 21st August, 2001.

CAUSE No. 2079 oF 2007

By (1) Tirus Mbugua’ Kariuki and (2) Joyce Wambui Kariuki, both

of P.O. Box 32446, Nairobi_in Kenya, the deceased’s son and
daughter, respectively, through Messrs. S. K. Muendo & -Co.,

advocates of Nairdbi, for a grantof letters of administration fora grant

of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Jacinta Wanjiru

Kariuki, late of Nairobi, whodied at Kenyatta National Hospital, on
16th October, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 2082:oF 2007

By Aggrey Nyambike Khayanje, of P.O. Box 4570-00200, Nairobi

in Kenya, the deceased’s son, through Messrs: Kwengu & Co.,

advocates of Nairobi, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to .
the eState of Stephen Khayanje Khabakali, late of Vihiga, who died at
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 15thMarch, 1997.

CAUSE No.2085 OF2007

“By (1) Eric Henry Marende and(2) Angel Lawadi Huro Marende,

both of P.O. Box 54493-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s son  

and daughter, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of William Marende,late of Vihiga, who died at

Nairobi Hospital in Kenya, on 17th June, 2007.

CAUSE No. 2099 OF 2007 .

By (1) Esther Njeri Mburuand (2) Ann Wangui Muthee, both of
- P. O. Box-11298, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s daughter, through

Messrs. J. K. Mwangi & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of

letters of administration intestate to the estate of Titus Muiruri Doge,

‘ Jate of Thika, who died at Avene Hospital in Kenya, on 8th June,

: 2006. .

CAUSE No.2151 OF 2007

By Hannah WanjiruKiarie, of P.O, Box’ 48-00511, Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased’s widow,for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Francis Nahashon Kiarie, late of Kajiado, who

died.at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 12th May, 2006.

The court will proceed to.issue the same unless cause be. shown to

the contrary and-appearanceinthis respect. entered within thirty (30)
days. from: the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 3rd September, ‘2007. -

J. E. RAGOT,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Nairobi.

Note.—The wills mentioned above have been’ deposited in and are
open to inspection at the court.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO, 9031
IN THE HIGH COURT OFKENYA AT NAIROBI -

_ PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
_- TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been madein this court
in: | ;

CAUSE No. 2153 OF2005

By (1) Erustus Denge Oguta and (2) Japheth Opiyo Juma, both of
P.O. Box 2319-00190, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s brother and
administrator, respectively, through Messrs. Oraro & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of
Jeconiah Ragwanda Oguta alias Ragwanda ‘Oyieko Oguta, late of
Bondo, whodied at Lieta Sub-location, on 18th July,2002. ~

CAUSE NO. 3123 OF 2006 .

- By Jane Akumu Ouko, of P.O. Box 42519, Nairobi in Kenya, the

deceased’s sister, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the

estate of Dorothy Adhiambo Oluoch, late of Kodhoch Rachuonyo, ©
whodied at Okitta N.M. Hospital, on 8th January, 2003..

CAUSENO.622 OF2007

By (1) Patrick Wambui Muthusi, (2) Anton Musau Muthusiand

(3) Roman Muthusi John, all of P.O. Box 144,, Tala. in Kenya, the

~ deceased’s.sons, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the

estate of John Muthusi Muthiani, late of Nguluni, who. died‘there on
18th January, 1999.

CAUSE No.1743 OF 2007 -

By(1) Samuel Peter Nyangau Okioma and (2) Stephen’Okioma,

both of P‘O. Box_3072, Nairobi in Kenya,the deceased’s sons, through

Messrs. J. O. ‘Maranga & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of
letters of administration intestate to. the estate of Abel Okioma

Omurwa,late of Nyabiosi, Nyamira, whodied at Victoria Hospital iin
Kenya, on 16th November, 1996.

~ CAUSE No. 1818, OF 2007

. By (I) Antony Gikube and (2) Peter Kabuu, both of P.O. Box 109,

Namanga in ‘Kenya, the deceased’s sons, for a grant ofletters of

administration intestate to the estate of Magdalene Njoki Gikube, late
of Kajiado, who died at Loitokitok Town, on12th December, 1998.
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CAUSE NO.1888 OF 2007 -

By Godfrey Gariyo Sabiti, of P.O. Box 53874, Ikonyi, Lagos,
Nigeria, the executor named in thé deceased’s will, through Messrs.

Getrude Matata & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for resealing a grant of

probate of the written will annexed issued by the High Court of
Uganda, Holden at Kampala, on 5th May, 2000, to the estate of

Geraldine Sabiti, late of Uganda, who died there on 30th November,

1999,

CAUSE NO. [900 OF 2007

By Ernest Waswa Nyangweso, of P.O. Box 30742-00100, Nairobi
in Kenya, the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Penina Oloo & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Nyangweso Mukwabe, late of Nairobi, who died at
Masinjira, on 15th April, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 1903 OF 2007

By (1) Lawrence Muia Kaveke and (2) Maurice Musembi Muia,

- both of P.O. Box 74557, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widower
and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate

to the estate of Imelda Mwikali Mutwiwa, late of Athi River, who died

at M.P. Shah Hospital, on 11th June, 2007.

CAUSE NO. 1905 OF 2007

By Mark Roy Mwenda Mwangi, of P.O. Box 554309--00200,
Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Musyimi &

Co., advocates, of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Lucy Gicuku Mbaka,late of Nairobi, who died
at Aga Khan Hospital, on 22nd July, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 1907 OF 2007

By (1) Sally Minette Vergette and (2) Martin Gwillym Rawstome,

of Coombe Farm Highampton Beaworthy Deven EX 21 SLJ and Knott
Oak House 11 Minister Somerset TF 19 OJA in the United Kingdom,

through Messrs. Miller & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for resealing a

grant of probate issued by the High Court of Justice, the District

Probate Registry at Bristol, on 7th June, 2006 of the will of Lady

Barbadee Violet Meyer, late of England and Wales, who died there on

1th January, 2006.

CAusk No. 1910 OF 2007

By (1) Rebecca Lowoiya and (2) Lokilal Lowoiya, both of P. O.

67860, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s sister and mother,

respectively, for grant of eters of administration intestate to the estate
of Joseph Chokic Lomuria, late of Kajiado, who dicd at Loitokitok

Hospital in Kenya, on 20th December, 2002.

CAUSE No. 1914 OF 2007

By (1). Wangari Waruingi Anne, (2) Anthony Waruingi and (3)

Alex Kibeno Waruingi, all of P.O. Box 20401-00100, Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased’s daughter andsons, respectively, for a grant of

letters of administration intestate to the estate of Josephine Njeri

Waruingi, late of Nairobi, who died at Ruai, on 25th July, 2003.

CAUSENO. 1987 OF 2007

By (1) Kevin Mburu Githinji and (2) Mary Kagure Mburu, botof
P.O. Box 679, Olkalau in Kenya, the deceased’s son and mother,

respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the

estate of Alice Njoki Mburu,late of Karagoini, Nyandarua, who died

at Madaraka Estate, on 18th November, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 1991 OF 2007

By Florence Mumbi Muturi, of P.O. Box 53702, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased’s widow, through Messrs. J. W. & Co., advocates of

Nairobi, for a grantof letters of administration intestate Lo the estate of

Joseph Muturi Kiburuthu alias Joseph Muturi, late of Nairobi, who
died at P. C. E. A. Kikuyu Hospital in Kenya, on 30th March, 2000.

CAUSE No. 2013 OF 2007

By Susan Muthoni Mwangi, of P.O. Box 309, Othaya iin Kenya,

the deceased’s widow, through Messrs. Kimani Kimondo & Co.,

advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Daniel Mwangi Macharia, late of Gathera, who died at

Provincial General Hospital, Nyeri, on 8th July, 2003.  

CAUSE NO. 2014 OF 2007

By Rachel Nduta Mwaurd, of P.O. Box 375, Uthinnin Kenya, the

executrix named in the deceased’s will, for a grant of probate ofwill
of Caxton Mukuri Muchene, late of Nairobi, who died at Kijabe
Hospital in Kenya, on 8th January, 2007.

CAUSE No. 2024 OF 2007

’ By Diane Wagathare, of P.O. Box 394-00208, Ngong Hills in

Kenya, the deceased’s daughter, through Messrs. Rumba Kinuthia &

Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of. letters.of administration

‘intestate to the estate of Elizabeth Wakabari Negari, late of Kajiado,
who died at Ngong Township Sub-location, on 7th January, 2006.

CAUSE No. 2025 OF 2007

By Regina Wangui Kuria, of P.O. Box 55240, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased’s daughter, through Messrs. Njenga Mbugua & Njanjua
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Kiragu Macharia, late of Kiambu, who died al Kenyatta
National Hospital in Kenya, on 13th July, 1974.

CAUSE No.2029 OF 2007

By Karim Email Nurani, of P.O. Box 13675-00800, Westlands in
‘Kenya, the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Chaudhri & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of Esmail Hashan Lalji Nurani, late of Nairobi, who died at.

Parklands, on 18th November, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 2031 OF 2007

By (1) Iberata Murugi Kibui and (2) Edwin lrungu Kibui, both of

P.O: Box 12084, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,

respectively, through Messrs. Machira & Co., advocates of Nairobi,

for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of Joseph

Mwangi Kibui, late of Nyeri, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital
in Kenya, on 5th September, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 2033 OF 2007

By (1) Hudson Shitambasj and (2) Jones Shitambasi , both of P.O.

Box 19493-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s father and

mother, respectively, through Messrs. Ashimosi Shitamhasi &
Associates advocates of Nairobi, for a grant ofletters of administration
intestate to the estate of Mary Stella Shitambasi, late of Kakamega,
whodied at Shidodo, on 12th January, 2006.

CAUSENO. 2041 OF 2007

By.Onesmus Githinji Advocate, of P.O. Box 61579, Nairobi in

Kenya, the executor named in the deceased’s will, through Messrs.
Onesmus Githinji & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probatc

of the written will of Peter Gatonye Kagimbi, late of Kiambu District,
whodied at Gatimu Sub-location, on 28th May, 2007. ‘

CAUSE NO. 2049 OF 2007 )
1

_ By Anne Nyambura Muchene, of P.O. Box 15637, Mbagathi,

Nairobi in Kenya; the deceased’s widow, for a grant ofletters of

administration intestate to the estate of Daniel Muchene Mondothi, late

of Nairobi. whodied at St. Mary’s Mission Hospital, on 15th August,
003.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown lo

the contrary and appearancein this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 24th August, 2007.

J. KE. RAGOT,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Nairobi.

Note.-—The wills mentioned above have been tkposited in and are
open toinspection at the court.



21st September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9032, oS .

_ IN THE HIGH COURTOF KEN¥A AT NAIROBI

: PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION:

TAKE NOTICE. that an apptication.having been madeiin thiscourt

in: -

CAUSE NO.705 OF2007

By (1) Jennifer Kusuro Mesiwa Moore and (2) Simon Waiharo

Chege, both of P.O. Box 41894-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the
executors named in the deceased’s will, through Messrs. Waruhiu

“K’owade & Nganga, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the ©
will of Michael Arthur Moore,late of Riara Road, who died at Nairobi

. Hospital iin Kenya, on 5th June, 2005.

The court will proceed to issue the ssame unless cause be.shown to.

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days fromthe date of the publication-of this’ notice in the Kenya .

Gazette.

Dated the 2nd April, 2007.

SCHOLASTICA NDAMBUKI,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Nairabi.

Note.—The will mentioned above has been deposited iin and is open to

- inspection at the court.”

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 9033: °

_ IN THEHIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS _ _

: PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION ,

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court

in: ms oo. L

- CAUSE NO. 382 OF 2007 Dos

By (1) Angelina Masaa Mutemi and (2) Daudi Mutua Mutemi,

both of P.O. Box 9,-Migwani in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the ©
estate of Julius Mutemi Mutua, late of Mwingi, who died there on.20th
May, 2005.

CAUSENO. 489.0OF2007

By(1) Jacinta, Mumo Malii and (2) Peter Mali; both of P.O. Box.
181, Nunguni in Kenya, the deceased’s: widow and son, respectively,

for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of George

Kimunge Kituma, who-died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya,

_ on 24th August, 2005.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30).
days fromthe date of the‘Publication of this notice in the Kenya

” Guzette,

Dated the 30th August 22007. oO

E, N. NDERITU,
_ DeputyRegistrar, Machakos.
 

. GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9034 / .

IN THE'HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

’ TAKE NOTICE that an application havirig been madeinthis court

in:
CAUSE No. 410 OF 2007

By Beth Maweu Koka,of P.O. Box 213, Machakos in Kenya,the

deceased’s widow, for a grant of Ictters of administration intestate to

the estate of David Maweu Koka,.late-of Masaani, Kiitni, Machakos,

who died there, on 2nd August, 1990. .

The court will proceed to-issu¢ the same unless cause be shown fo

the contrary and appearancein this respect. entered within thirty (30)

days fromthe date of the publication of this notice inthe Kenya

Gazette.

Dated the 20th Joly. 2007. :
: / S. A, OKATO.

Deputy Registrar, Machakos.

THE KENYA GAZETTE

i
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 9035

IN THE HIGH COURTOFKENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been madein this court

in: : . .

CAUSENo. 445 OF 2007

By (1) Nancy Kuguru Mburu and (2) Joyce Murugu Mburu,both

of P.O. Box 7796-00300, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s héiresses,

for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Peter
Mburu Thiba, who died at Konganion 30th June, 2003.

The court will proceedto issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

_ Dated the 7th August, 2007. -

- ~ J.M. MUNGUTI,
. DeputyRegistrar, Machakos.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9036

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat an application having been made in this court

CAUSE NO. 640 OF 2007

By (1) John Omondi, (2) Fredrick Ochieng’ and (3) Richard.

~ Otieno,all of P.O.-Box 35, Pap-Onditi in Kenya, for a grant ofletters
of administration intestate“to the estaté of Samuel Omolo Okungu,
who died on30th Jtly, 2007.

The court will proceed Jo issue the same unless cause be shown.to

the contrary and appearance.in this respect.entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of the Publication. of this notice in the Kenva
Gazette.

A.C. ONGINJO,

DeputyRegistrar,Kisumu.
 

“¥

"GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9037

IN THE HIGH COURT OFKENYA AT ELDORET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION.

- TAKENOTICEthat applications having been made in this court
in: : . .

CauSE No. 105 OF 2007.

By (t) Daniel T. Cheptum and (2) Jane Jelagat Muzce, both of
P.O. Box 7540, Eldoret. in Kenya, the deceased’s father and mother,
respectively, through Messrs. Chepktitway & Co., advocates, for a

grant of letters of administration intestate tothe estate of Kenneth

Kimutai, late of Kipsinende. who died at Plateau Mission Hospital in
Kenya.

CAUSE NO. 126 OF 2007.

By Jane Wangoi Muriuki, of P.O. Box 6669, Eldoret in Kenya, far

a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Patrick

-Muriuki Kihwaga, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital.in Kenya.
on 28th December, 1990.

CAUSE No. 171 OF2007

By (1) Jude Robin Ochieng and Q)y Cleopatra Autna: both of P.O.

Box 5819, Eldoret in Kenya, the deceased's son and daughter,

respectively, for a-grant-of Ietlers of administration intestate to the

eslate of Judith Akinyi OQdongo, who died. at Moi Teaching: and

ReferralHospital in Kenya, on 6th August, 2006. :



2804 THE KENYA GAZETTE "21st September, 2007 —
 

CAUSE NO, 226 OF 2007

By (1) Asaph Ng’ang’a Njogu and (2) Simion Njogu Ng’ang’a.

both of P.O. Box 97, Wanjohi in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Grace

Wambui Njogu, who died at Rironi, Turwet, Uasin Gichu, on 24th

March, 1989,

CAUSE NO,232 OF 2007

By (1) Elkana Mudianga: Asige and (2) Richard Timothy Magaya,

both of P.O. Box 85, Kipkaren in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, through

Messrs. Mutakha, Obwatinya & Co., advocates, for agrantofletters

of administration intestate to the estate of Zedekia Asige Kabaragi,

whodied at Turbo, on 7th November, 1991.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to

_ the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

-days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya

Gazette. :

Dated the 24th August, 2007,
, A. B. MONG’ARE,

Deputy Registrar. Eldoret.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9038 .

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthatan application having been madein this court
in: ‘ ,

CAUSE NO. 211 OF 2006

By Veronica Munyange M’Mbui, of P.O. Box 703, Meru, Meru
Central District in Kenya, deceased’s widow, for a grantofletters of

administration intestate to the estate of Mbui Imanyara alias Naftaly

M’Mbui M’Imanyara, late of Marurui, Meru Central District, who died

at Marurui Location, Meru Central District, on 13th January, 1992.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shownto

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)

’ days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya

Gazette. .

Dated the 21st July, 2006.

M.S.G. KHADAMBI,
Deputy Registrar, Meru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9039

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court

in:

CAUSENO.377 OF 2006

By Joseph Rwanda Mathiu, of P.O. Box 258, Meru, Meru Central
District in Kenya, the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of

administration intestate to the estate of Manyara Kiairia alias Imanyara
Kiaira, who died on 20th January, 2003.

CAUSE No.91 OF 2007

By Stephen Kirimi Mungania, of P.O. Box 258, Meru, Meru

Central District in Kenya, the deceased’s son, for a grantofletters of

administration intestate to the estate of Mungania M’Mukira alias
Julius Mungania M’Mukira, who died on | Ith July, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 167 OF 2007

By (1) M'Ncheri M’ltuti and (2) Jeremiah M’Rimberia M’Ituti,

both of P.O. Box 703, Meru in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, for a grant
of letters of administration intestate to the estate of M’Ituti s/o

M’Gitunga alias M’Ituti M’Gitunga, late of Ntima Location, who died

there on Sth January, 1993.  

CAUSE No.198 OF 2007

By John M’Marete M’Rimberia, of P.O. Box 37, Kibirichia in

Kenya, the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of M’Rimberia M’Manenealias M’Rimberia

M’Manene,late of Isiolo District, who died on Ist May, 1992.

CAUSE NO. 295 OF 2007

By Martha Curi Felix, of P.O. Box 331, Nkubu, Meru in Kenya,

_ the deceased’s widow, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate
to the estate of Nkanata Mwereria, late of Meru Central, who died at

Kithangari in 1962.

CAUSE No.314 OF 2007

By Jesca Muthoni Marete, of P.O. Box 694, Meru in Kenya, the

deceased’s widow,for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Stanley Murira Mburugu, late of Mulathankari Location.

whodied on 26th January, 2006.

CAUSE NO.318 OF 2007

By Joseph Kariguri Thimangu, of P.O. Box 20068, Nairobi in

Kenya, the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of M’Thimangu M’Imwonyo, whodied on 8th
August, 1987. .

CAUSE No.324 oF 2007

By Esther Kajuju John, of P.O. Box 6, Meru in Kenya, the

deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of John Nkoroi M’Inoti, late of Kathera Location, who died
on 2nd April, 2005. :

CAUSE No. 308 OF 2007

By Erastus Thuranira Inoti, of P.O. Box 1588, Meru, Meru Central

District in Kenya, the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters’ of

administration intestate to the estate of M’Inoti M’Kirigwaalias

M’Inoti M’Kirigua, late of Chugu Location, Meru Central District,

who died at Meru Central District, on 6th July, 1990.

CAUSE NO.312 OF 2007 _

By Dorothy Maruta Mate, of P.O. Box 80, Chuka, Meru South

District in Kenya, the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of

administration intestate to the estate of Imwitha Rubia M’Kamanja

alias Imwatha Kunga, late of Meru, who died on 8th December, 1986.

CAUSE NO.360 OF 2007

By Job Kathia Kabundu, of P.O. Box 55, Maua in Kenya, the
deceased’s son, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the

estate of James Kabundu Kathia, Jate of Amwathi Sub-location, who
died on 30th January, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 369 OF 2007

By Joseph Kaburu Kimathi, of Mitunguu Location in Kenya, the

deceased’s-grandson, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of Inoti Muthuri, late of Mitunguu, who died there in 1963.

CAUSENO.367 OF 2007

By Gladys Karimi M’Muthamia, of P.O. Box 60, Igoji in Kenya,

the deceased’s widow, for a grantofletters of administration intestate

to the estate of M’Muthamia Gikono alias Muthamia Gikono,late of

Gakiiri Sub-location, Meru Central District, who died there on 21st

May, 1997.

CAUSE NO.372 OF 2007

By Mwenda Jeremiah, of P.O. Box 300, Meru in Kenya, the

deceased’s son, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the
estate of M’Muronga M’Mwitari, late of Kiirua Sub-location, who

died there on | 2th September, 2000.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya

Gazette. :

Dated the 17th September, 2007.

S..0. MOGUTE,
Deputy Registrar, Meru.



21st September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9040 ’

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been madein this court
in: : . . -

, CAUSE NO. 143 OF 2007

-.By John Muriungi.M’Ikunyua, of P.O. Box 25, Nkubu, Mera

Central District in.Kenya, the deceased’s son, for a grant ofletters of

administration intestate to the. estate of M’Ikunyua M’Tuerandu, late

of Kathera Location, whodied on [4th July, 1988.

» CAUSE No. 264 OF 2007.

By (1) Patrick Kimathi Kiugu and(2) Francis MbaabuK. Kiugu;
both of P.O. Box 1541, Meru in Kenya, the deceased’s brothers, for
a grant -of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Jane
Rigiri M’ikiugu alias Jane: Rigiri, late of Kithirune Sub-location,

who died on [5th August, 2005.

CAUSE No.290 OF 2007

By Rigathi Karugoya Kibira, of P.O. Box 127, Meru in Kenya,

the deceased’s nephew, for a-grant of letters of administration

intestate to. the estate of Mbuno Karuchu,late of Ruiru Sub-location,

who died on Sth January, 1970.

CAUSE No. 297 oF 2007

By Monica.Kathure M’Mugambi, of P.O. Box 284, Kibirichia in |
Kenya, the deceased’s widow,for a grantofletters of administration ,
intestate to the estate of Daudi M’Mugambi, late of Murinya Sub-

location, Kibirichia, who died on 26th June, 2003..

CAUSE No. 299 oF 2007

By Severina Igoki- Geoffrey. Rinyiru, ofP.O. Box 85, Nkubu,
Meru Central District:in Kenya. the deceased’ s son, for a grant of

letters of administration intestate to. the estate of M’ Rinyiru
M’Inyora, late of Igoki Location, who died on Ist May, 1994.

CAUSE NO. 301 OF 2007 . -

By (1) Lucy Kathure Josphat and (2) Gacheri Nelly Mutua. both

of P.O. Box 134, Nkubu,.Meru in Kenya. the deceased’s daughters.
for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate. of

- Josphat Magiri Mwongera, ‘late of Upper Chure. who died. on 9th

August. 2004. . .

The court will proceed Io issue the same unless:-cause be shown

to the contrary and appearance in this respect. entered within thirty

‘(30).days from the date of the publication ofthis notice in the Kenva
Gazette.

Dated the 14th August, 2007...
: : ¢ .° »$.0. MOGUTE.

Depuiv Registrar, Meru.

GAZETTENOTICENO. 9041

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOF JOSEPH
KORIR OF NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

. SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 478 OF 2006

LET. ALLthe patties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofIcticrs of administration intestate tothe estate. of the above-

- named deceased, who'died at. Aga Khan Hospital. on 13th April.

2003, Has been filed in this registry by (1) Emily Chelengat and (2)

Benard Kipyegon, both of P.O, Box 38. Muloki, in- their respective

capacities as widow and sonof the deceased.

~ And further-take notice that objections in the-prescvibed formto

the© making of thé proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this régistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

_ And further take notice that if no’ objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date

of publication ofthis notice; the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 2nd August, 2007. ,
: R.N. MAKUNGU,.

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.  

THE KENYA GAZETTE

\

2805

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9042

IN THEHIGH COURTOF KENYA AT MOMBASA
IN THE MATTER.OF THE ESTATE OF REUBEN

OOY! SULE OF TUDOR

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

; SUCCESSION CAUSE No, 151OF 2007

“LET ALLthe parties concernedtake notice that’a petition for a-
grant Ofletters of administration de bonis non to the estate of the

above-named deceased, who died at Pandya Hospital, on 23rd
October, 2006, ha’ been filed in this registry by (1) Mary Adhiambo

Ouko and (2) Salome Akinyi Sule, both of P.O. Box 87430,

Mombasa,in their respective capacities as widow and daughter of

the deceased.

And furthertake notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of theproposed grant ‘are invited and must be lodged. in

this. registrywithin‘thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice thatif no objection has been lodged in
-thisregistry in the prescribed -form within thirty (30) days.of the date

of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethee grant

as prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Datedthe | Ith September, 2007. /
, : R.N. MAKUNGU,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9043
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THEMATTER OFTHEESTATE OF ROBERT
HUGH FOSTER.OFTIWI, KWALE-

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSE No. 196 OF 2007

LET ALL ‘the parties concerned take. notjce that a petition for a
- grantof letters of administration with.a writtcn will to the estate of the
above-named deceased, who ‘died at’ Diani Beach Hospital, on 4th
December, 2006, bas been filed in. this registry by Anthony Patrick
Rowan.of P.O. Box 5516, Diani Beach,-in his capacity as an executor

~ and trustee named in the deceased’s will.

And further take notice that abjections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and~must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication-ofthis notice.

And furthertake notice that.if'no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the. prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or 10 make such orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the 24th August, 2007, -

‘ R.N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

Note-—The will‘mentioned abovehas been depasited in and is open to
. Inspection at thecourt, . ,

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9044 / . -

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF. HARMENDER :
KAUR BIRDI .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

* SUCCESSION-CAUSENO, 199 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that.a petition for a
grant of Ictters of administration with a written will to the estate of the
above-named decéased,. who dicd at Hammersmith Hospital,
Hammersmith. on 19th Mareh, 2006,has been filedin this registry by
‘Gurdev Singh Birdi, of P.O. Box. 83874, Monibasa, in his capacity as
an executor named in the deceased’s will. -

And further take notice that objections. in the prescribed form to
the making ofthe proposedgrant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days af publication of this notice. ‘

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in rhis
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
Publication of this notice, the court may procecdto make ihe grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd: August, 2007.

: ; R.N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mambasa.

Note.——The will:mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to
inspectionat thecourt:
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GAZETTE NoTICcE No. 9045

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MALVIKA
MAHENDRAKUMAR GANDHI OF MOMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION ~

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 227 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

_ grantofletters of administration with a written will to the estate of the

above-named deceased, who died at Baruch, India, on 26th December,

2005, has been filed in this registry by Pulin Mahendrakumar Gandhi,
of P.O. Box 90393, Mombasa,in his capacity as an executor named in

the deceased’s will.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days: of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 24th August. 2007.

R. N. MAKUNGU.
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

Note.—The will mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to

inspection at the court.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9046

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MOHAMED HUSSEIN
HASSANALJ SULEIMAN MEGHJ] OF TUDOR. MOMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO, 265 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice thal a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the ahove-
named deceased. who died at Aga Khan Hospital. on 10th January.
2007, hasbeenfiled in this registry by (1) Rozina Mohamed Hussein
Hassanali Suleiman Meghji and (2) Akbar Mohamed Hussein
Hassanali Suleiman Meghji, in their capacities as executors named in
the deceased's will. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thitty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd August, 2007.

R. N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar. Mombasa,

Note.—The will mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to
inspection at the court.

 

>

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 9047

IN-THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MOOSA
DAWOOD KANJ1 OF ISMAILIA, MAKUPA, MOMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 266 OF 2007

- LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Aga Khan Hospital, Mombasa, on 19th
May, 2007, has beenfiled in this registry by Nurjehan Hussein Kanji.
in his capacily as an attorney of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that nhjections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice. |

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorder as it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd August. 2007.

R.N. MAKUNGU,;
_ Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.  

2tst September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9048

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KULSUM
JUMA OF BURNABY, CANADA

‘PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 272 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Surrey, Canada, on 4th September. 2004.

has been filed in this registry by Nimet Juma, of P.O..Box, 88247,
Mombasa,in her capacity as granddaughterof the deceased.

Andfurthertake notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the makingof the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

’ Dated the 21st August, 2007.

R.N. MAKUNGU.
Deputy Registrar. Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9049

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ABDULHAMID
H. MOHAMED BAGHA OF MOMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 371 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration with a written will to the estate of the
above-named deceased, who died at Aga Khan Hospital, on 13th
December, 2006, has been filed in this registry by (1) Ahdulwahid
Mohamed Bagha and (2) Mohamed Zahir Abdulmajid Bagha, both of
P.O. Box 98660-80100, Mombasa, in their respective capacities as
executors named in the deceased’s will. :

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed formto |
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been Jodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as .
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th August. 2007.
R.N. MAKUNGU,

Deputy Registrar. Mombasa.

Note.--The will mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to
inspection at the court.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 9050

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DAISY
TABU KILEMEKOOF BUXTON

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No, 424 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased. who died at Aga Khan Hospital, on 2nd November,
2006. has been filed in this registry by Margret Waithera Kilemeko.
in her capacity as mother ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed formto
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this fegistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin
this registry in-the prescribed form within thirty (30) davs of the date

of publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinks. fit.

Dated the 7th September, 2007, ,
R.N.MAKUNGU.

DepuwRegistrar. Montbasa.



21st September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9051

- IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA.AT MOMBASA
IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATEOF KIOKO

“MBULU KITAVI OF KWALE. ~
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION —
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 434 oF2007

LET ALL theparties concerned take noticethat a petition. for aa
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate ofthe above-

named deceased, who died al District Hospital. Msambweni, on 24th :
August, 1989, hasbeen filed in this registry by PatrickKitavi Kioko,
of P.O. Box 159, Msambweni,in his capacity as son of the deceased-

And further take ‘notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed. grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further. take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribedform within thirty (30) days of the date
of publicaticaofthis notice,the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit. :

Dated the 31st August, 2007. oo
, , R. N.MAKUNGU,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9054 . ;
IN THE HIGH COURT OFKENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF MARK

ONYANGO AGUMBA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 143 OF 2007:
LET ALL theparties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of theabove-
“named deceased, who died at Kabonyo, Kisumu, on 8th November,

1996, has becn filed in this registry by Isdora Odongo Agumba, in her
capacity as an administratrix of the deceased'sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making ofthe proposed grantaréinvited and must be lodged in
this.registry within thirty (30) days of pubfication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
_tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as”

” prayed or to make such drder as it thinksfit:

Dated the 23rd February. 2007.

: : “ABDUL EL-KINDIY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

>

GAZETTE .NOTICENo. 9052: vo

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA.
IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KIMEU
_ MAINGA OF-KALAMBASUB-LOCATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO. 435 OF 2007

LET ALL theparties concerned take notice that a petition for a,
_- grant of letters of administration intestateto. the estate of the above- ©

named. deceased, who-died at Kalamba Sub-location, on 2nd Junc.
1976, has been filed in this registry by (1) David M. Mutuku. (2).
John M. Ndala and (3) David. K. Mwengei. iin their capacities as _

grandsonsofthe deceased.

- And further take notice that objectionsiin-the. prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin -

this registry within thirty(30) days of publication ofthis notice.

‘And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
. this registry in the prescribed form withinthirty (30) days of thedate
of publication of this notice,the court may proceed to make the Brant

as prayed or to make such orderas it. thinks fit.

Dated the 4th September, 2007. So
R. N. MAKUNGU.

Deputy Registrar. Mombasa.

c

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9055
"IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF HENRY
QDEYO OKONGO /

j PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SvCCESSIONCAUSE NO. 148 OF 2007°

. LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of theabove-

named deceased. who died on 10th December. 2003. has beenfiled in
this registry by (1) Erick Otiende Odivo. (2) Elizabeth Akinyi Odiyo

. (3) Pamela Atieno Odiyo. in their respective capacities aas son and
widows of the deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed farm to

~ the makingof the propased grant are invited and must be lodged in -

_ this registry within thirty (30) daysof publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged iin this

‘ ‘registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to.makesuch orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd February. 2007.

_ABDULEL-KINDIY,-
DeputyRegistrar. Kisumu.

 

GAZE!ITE NOTICE No. 9053

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THE MATTERGFTHE ESTATE OF CHARLES
OLIEWO MIDIWO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

- SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 719 OF 2006

* LET ALLthe panties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate_to-the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Uyawi. on Sth August, 2002, has been
filed in this registry by (1).Leonida, Adhiambo Midiwo and (2) Joash
Midiwoh Oliewo, both of P.O. Box 3, Nango. in their respective
capacities as widow and-son ofthe deteased. ;

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to —

the makingofthe proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin -

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of-the date of
publication ofthis notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as

_ prayed or to makesuch orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the 25th January, 2006.

-ABDUL EL-KINDIY.
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.  

‘G.AZETTENonice No.9056

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA.AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NANCY
/ CHEL:-ANGAT RONGH

_- PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 240-0F 2007

LET ALL the partics concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at-Moi Teaching and Referral Hospital.

Eldoret. on 29th November. 2005, has beenfiled inthis registry by

Enock Kipkemoi Rono,in his capacity as widowerof the deceased.

And further take notice thal objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant arcinvited and must be lodged in

_ this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged inthis

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the-date of |

publication ofthis notice. the courtmay. proceed to make the grant.as

prayed or to make suchorderasitthinks fit. :

Dated the 8th August. 2007.

ABDUL EL-KINDIY. /

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.



21st September, 2007
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9057

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ALEX

MBOTO ONGIRA -

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.296 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Jera; on 11th December, 2002, has been

filed in this registry by (1) Maria Adhiambo Mboto and (2) John

Okello, both of P.O, Box 596, Kisumu,in. their respective capacities as

widow and sonof the deceased. ,

Andfurthertake notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th September, 2007.

ABDUL EL-KINDIY,

Deputy Registrar. Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9060

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF.WILLIAM

MECHIZEDEC OKECH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 514 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Es’saba Sub-location, on 28th February,

2000, has been filed in this registry by (1) Gilbert Okech Ang’ondi and

(2) Teresa Were Songwa, both of P.O. Box 2532, Kisumu, in their

respective capacities as son and daughterof the deceased?

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

‘

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

Publication ofthis notice, the court mayproceed to makethe grant as

prayedor to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the Ist August, 2007. ‘

ABDUL EL-KINDIY,

_Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9058

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JULIUS

ONYANGO KEYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 431 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- ~

named deceased, who died at Mur Ngiya Sub-location, on Ist March,

1995, has beenfiled in this registry by George Keya,in his capacity as

brother of the deceased. : :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

Publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the Sth July, 2007.

A.C. ONG’ INJO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9059

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEORGE
OWINO OJWANG

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 491 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased. whe died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 4th

November, 2006, has been filed in this regisiry by (1) Florence
Wasonga Waoh and (2) Jackline Achieng Waoh, both of P.O. Box

234, Yala, in their respective capacities as widow andsister of the

deceased.

Andfurther take’ notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making ofthe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date

of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit. ‘

Dated the 12th September, 2007.
ABDUL EL-KINDIY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.  

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 9061

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KEN YA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JAMES

OSORO SUNGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 544 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died Rapcom Hospital, on | Ith June, 2004, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Grace Adhiambo Sunga and (2)

George Otieno Sunga, both of: P:O. Box 5, Nyangweso, in their

respective capacities as mother and brotherof the deceased.

And further. take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

‘publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayedor to make such orderasit thinksfit. :

Dated the 15th August, 2007.

ABDULEL-KINDIY.

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9062

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL

ODERA NYATAWA ,

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 569 OF 2007

LET. ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kendu Adventist Hospital. on 28th

February, 1996, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Margaret Akoth

Odera and (2) Jack Ochieng Odera. both of P.O. Box 52, Kendu Bay.

in their respective capacities as widow and son ofthe deceased;

And further také notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the ‘proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or (o make such orderasit (hinksfit.

Dated the 20ttr August. 2007.

A.C. ONG INJO.

DeputyRegistrar, Kisumu.



21st September, 2007 .

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 9063

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER ~
KONGI OLOO ALIAS KONGI OLOO
PROBATE.AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION’CAUSE NO. 586 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a.
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Konya Sub-location, West Kisumu

- Location, Kisumu District, on 9th July, 2003, has been filedin this
registry by Norbatus Ojunga Oloo, in his capacity as brother of the «

deceased.

. And further take notice that objections iin the prescribed. form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has ‘been ‘lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to-makesuchorderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 23rd August, 2007. :
- ABDUL EL-KINDIY,.

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu,
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.._ GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 9066

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA ATKISUMU

INTHE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE.OF ERICK
OMONDI OKODE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

. _ SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 595 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take noticethat a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Bondo, on 7th
_January, 2005, has been filed in this registry by (1): Lucy Atieno
Omondi and (2) Maurice Onyango Orwa, in their respective

capacities as widowandbrother-in-law of the deceased. : :

And furthertake notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

' And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date —

of publication of this notice, the court may proceed |to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th September, 2007. /
ABDUL EL-KINDIY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9064

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF JAMES
OBONDI OUKO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 587 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concernedtake notice that a petition for‘a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 10th February, 2007, has beenfiled in

this registry by (1)Caroline Akoth Opasi and (2) Eve Auma, in their

respective capacities as widow and daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed.grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe. grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 7th September, 2007.. . -
. ABDUL EL-KINDIY,

* Deputy Registrar, Kisumu, —

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9065

INTHE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KISUMU ©

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF JARED
ONDITI GOT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 594 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kacholla, Konyango, on 15th May,
1999, has been filed-in this registry by (1) Jane Achieng Got and (2)

Enock Otieno Got, in their respective capacities as widow and son of
the deceased. ~

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

_ And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication ofthis notice, the court may. proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to makesuchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th September, 2007. ‘ .
: : ABDUL EL-KINDIY,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.  

: GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9067

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU.

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MATHEWS
NGOWE MUGA.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 658 OF 2007

LETALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nyando Sub-location, on 11th June,
2003, has been filed in this registry by (1) Joseph Odongo Ngowe
and (2) Dorsila Adhiambo Odhiambo,both of P.O. 1, Koru, in their

respective capacities as son and daughter-in-law of the deceased.

And further takenotice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

thisregistry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date

of publication of this notice, the court may’ proceedto makethe grant
as prayed or to make suchorderas it.thinksfit. :

Dated the 14th Septeimber, 2007.
A. C. ONG’INJO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9068

IN THE HIGH COURT OFKENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATE OF DOMINIC
OCHIENG

- PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO, 672 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the-estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Provincial Hospital, on 27th March,

2007, has been filed in this registry by Mary Atieno Odero, in her

capacity as widowof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date _

of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant

as prayed or to make suchorderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th September, 2007. _
* ‘ ABDULEL-KINDIY,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9069

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PETER
MATUNDURA MOMANYIOF MARABAKISII

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.415 OF 2004

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestateto the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Njiru, on 17th April, 2002, has beenfiled

in this registry by Nyaboke Penina Matundura, in her capacity as

widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in.

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in.the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

H. WASILWA,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9070

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH

CHOMBA MWIRIGI :

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.147 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Gilgil General Hospital, on 4th July,

2005, has been filed in this registry by (1) Margaret Wangeci and (2)

Grace Muthoni, in their respective capacities as widow andsister of

the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within. thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit. .

Dated the 11th September, 2007.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9071

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WACHIRA
NJOROGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 243 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties’ concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyongoro, on 5th November, 2002, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Wambui Wachira and (2) Stephen
Njoroge Wachira, in their respective capacities as widow and son of
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 8th August, 2007.

E. TANUI,.
DeputyRegistrar. Nakuru.

21st September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9072

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OFJAMES
NJUNGUNA KARANJA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo.480 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a pciition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mwariki, Lanet, on 2! st July, 2004, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Mary Wanjiru Njuguna. and (2)

Monica Wanjiku Njuguna, in their respective capacities as widow and

daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit. .

Dated thé 11th July, 2007.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO.9073

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DAVID.
: NGANGA NJEHIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 531 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Annex on

4th February, 2007, has been filed in this registry by Ruth Nyambura

Nganga,in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, thecourt may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 25th July, 2007.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

 
GAZETTE NOTICE No.9074

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HENRY

MUIREGE NGURE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.555 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Githima, Kerisoi, on 25th April, 1992,
has beenfiled in this registry by (1) David Mwangi Mwirigi and (2)

*Samwel Mwangi Mwirigi,in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further-take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 30th July, 2007.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9075

IN THE HIGH COURTOFKENYA AT NAKURU

IN THEMATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARIAMU
“WANJIRU MWIRIGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 556 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nakuru, on
23rd May, 1992, has been filed in this registry by (1) Samwel Mwangi -

Mwirigi and (2) Joseph| Ngure Mwirigi, in their capacities” as sons. of

the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribedform to
the making ofthe proposed grantare invited and must be lodged ‘in

this registry within thirty (30) daysof publicationofthis notice.

Andfurther take’ notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed tomake the grant as

prayed or to make such order as it thinksfit.

Dated the 30th July, 2007.

, E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9076

~ IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU '

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF VICTOR
KIPKEMOI RONO .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.632 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concernedtake. notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at A.I-C., Litein Hospital, on 7th January,
2005, has been filed in this registry by (1) Christine Chepngeno Rono
and (2) Gabriel K. Chepkwony, in their respective capacities as widow

and brotherof the deceased.

And further: take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry. within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publicationof this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

" prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 21st August, 2007.

‘E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9078
IN THE HIGH COURT OFKENYA AT NAKURU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH ,

WAWERUMUTURI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION -

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 696OF 2007

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for’a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Gitari, on Sth September, 2006, has been
filed in this registry by:Magdaline Muthoni,Waweru,in her capacity as
widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections.in the prescribed form to

the making ofthe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to9 make the grant as

prayedor to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the Sth September, 2007:

; E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9079

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF CHRISTOPHER
SHISANYA AMUREMWA-

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION:

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 264 OF 2000

LET ALLthe parties concerned take noticethat a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Shanjetso, on 23rd November, 1999,
has been filed in this registry by Anne Indusa Isigi. iin her capacity as

widowof the deceased. ~

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making ofthe proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date.

of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

‘Dated the 14th September, 2007. . 7
: ¢ . F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTENOTICE No.9077

- IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JACOB
. NGANGA KARUGIA OF NGORIKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 638 OF 2007

. LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- -

named deceased, who died at Ngorika, on 22nd May, 2007,-has been
filed in this registry’ by (1) Stephen Karuthi Nganga and (2) John

Muthee Nganga, in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
themaking of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in ~

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice thatif no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in.the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorder as it thinksfit.

Dated the 29th August; 2007.
. E. TANUI,

Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.  
" GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9080

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA ATKAKAMEGA |
INTHE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF LUDIA

KHAMALISHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 556 OF 2004

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Chemuche Area, in 1995, has beenfiled

in this registry by Reuben Burudi Satia,iin his capacity as citor of the
deceased’ s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed.form to —
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be.lodged in —

" this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30).days of the date of

’ publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 20th August, 2007.

F. K. MUNYI,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9081

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JACKSON
KABURU MUNYOLE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 252 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kambiri, has been filed in this registry

by Stephen Amalemba Kaburu, in his capacity as son of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry withinthirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date

‘of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 25th January, 2007.

8. O. TEMU,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9082

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

. IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BATHELUMAYO
ODALI WATIABILA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 613 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition fora -

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Vihiga, in 1967, has been filed in this
registry by Joash Atiavira, in his capacity as-son ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be: lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no ohjection has beén lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinksfit.

F.K. MUNYI,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9084

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ATANAS
IJAMI LUKHOBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.632 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant-of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Madivini, on 15th June, 1985, has been
filed in this registry by Lusia Ndululu Ijami, in her capacity as widow

of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

F. K. MUNYI,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9085

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF CHRISTOPHER

MANYA MABOSIO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 633 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of probate of written will to the estate of the above-named
deceased, who died at Murumba, Kakamega, on 14th July, 1999, has

been filed in this registry by Zacharia Manya Mabosio,in his capacity

as son of the deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making ofthe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis. notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

F. K. MUNY]1,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9083

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AGNETA
, BUGUTSA OTWOMBE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO, 631, OF 2007

LET. ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Shiyunzu, on 10th March, 2000, has

been filed in this registry by Eric Sambuli Otwombe,in his capacity as

son of the deceased. ,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

F.K. MUNYI,
DeputyRegistrar, Kakamega.  
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9086

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PATRICK

WERE ONGOMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.637 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Namamali, Butere/Mumias, on 20th
February, 2002, has been filed in this registry Gregory Sikuku

Ongoma,in his capacity as brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribéd form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice. the court may procced to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit:

Dated the 20th August, 2007.

F.K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega:
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Gazerte NOTICE NO. 9087

. IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA ATKAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KHAINGA
_ALUKHABA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 638 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who diedat Shibeye Sub-location, on 12th June,

1970, has been filed in thisregistry byPaul Induswe Khainga, in his

capacity as son ofthe deceased. .

* And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed: grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice. ~

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
‘registry inthe prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court mayproceed to make.the grant as

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit. .

F. K. MUNYI,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAzeTTE NOTICE No. 9088
IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

_IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOFJOSEPH
AKHUSAMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

- SUCCESSION:CAUSE NO. 639 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that_a petition for a
grant of letters‘of administration intestate to the estate-of the above-
named deceased, who died at Makunga, on ISth July, 2002, has been
filedin this registry by SelinaNanzala Akhusama, in her capacity as

widowofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

- prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 20th August, 2007. .<-

¥F. K. MUNYI,
DeputyRegistrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTENOTICE NO. 9089

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE.OF KUTSWA
_.TOM

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 652 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant_of letters of administration intestate ta the estate of the above-

named deceased, who dicd.at Provincial General Hospital, on 26th

November, 2006, has been filed in this registry by Lucy Joy Lukoko, -
in her capacity aswidow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the. proposed grant are inviled and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of -
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to. make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 20th August, 2007.

. * F.K:MUNYL
Deputy Registrar. Kakamega.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9090

_ IN THE HIGH COURTOF-KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATE OF JENNEFER
MAKONJO LUTTA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

_ SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.705 OF 2007 :
LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kakamega, has been filed in this
registry by (1) J. Shiyinganile and (2) Barasa Luther, in their
respective capacities as father and brotherof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in-the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgediin

. this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication ofthis notice, the court mayproceed to make the grant

~as prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 28th August, 2007. :
B. M. NZAKYO,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9091

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF SIMEON
OLUOCH OKUTHE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

* SUCCESSION Cause No. 717.0F 2007 ~

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Sichilayi, on 2nd July. 2005. has been

filed in this registry by Margaret Aoko Auma. io her capacity as

daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections-in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice. -

. And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date

‘of publication ofthis notice. the court may proceed to inakethe grant

as prayed or to make such orderas itthinks {1.

KF. K.MUNYE

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTENOTICENO. 9092 y

IN THE HIGHCOURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OFTHEESTATEOFBAKARI,
MALALA SAKANE,

. PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

* SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 737 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties éancerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate ta the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mirere Sub-location, on “10th
Seplember. 1999, has been filed in this registry by Ramadhan
Nambwaya Malala. in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited arid must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objectian has been lodged in
this regisiry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date

of publication ofthis notice, tbe court mayproceed ta make the grant

_ as prayed’or to make such order as-it thinksfit.

Dated the 1 ith September. 2007.
: -F.K. MUNYI, .

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9093

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF WAFULA

CHARLES :

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo.750 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Misikhu, on 12th August, 2006, has,

been filed in this registry by Metrine Wakasa Sitati, in her capacity

as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 1 1th September, 2007.

F.K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

21st September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9096

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MESO
KIGANGA

-PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.755 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Muhanda, on 27th April, 1978, has

been filed in this registry by Elisham Mesu Muyesu,in his capacity

as son of the deceased. \

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date

of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 14th September, 2007.
F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9094

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JONATHAN

WAFULA MOJO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 751 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kakamega, on 6th October, 1988, has
been filed in this registry by Jefuneah Wafula Wamocho, in his

capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the date

of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 11th September, 2007.
F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9097

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WYCLIFFE

WAYOTI SAUL AMULABU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 757 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Milima Sub-location, on 29th January,
2002, has beenfiled in this registry by Hannington Evans Ambaisi,

in his capacity as son of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 17th September, 2007.

. F.K. MUNYI,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9095

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EVERLYN

ASEKA ARIKO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 754 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, whodied at Vihiga, on 29th March, 2007, has been

filed in this registry by Jerry Ariko, in his capacity as son of the

deceased. .-

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed fornrto
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date

of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 17th September, 2007.
F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.  
GAZETTE NOTICE No.9098

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM

MBOGAH SHAMALA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 759 OF 2007

_ LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Lubao, on 7th May, 2001, has been

filed in this registry by Damara Irusa, in her capacity as widow of
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date

of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

asprayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 13th September, 2007.

F. K. MUNYI,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.



21st September,2007

GAZETTENOTICE No. 9099

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MUSUNDI
KABULA

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 761 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Fubuye Sub-location, on 9thOctober,

1990, has been filed in this registry by|Lichuma Kavula, in: his

capacity as brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to.
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationof this notice.

, And further take notice that if no objection has beenlodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit. ”

Dated the 17th September, 2007.
: . F. K. MUNY]I,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9102 :

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SHADRACK
“MURAYA MWANGI OF CHUKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 47 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died Gucha District, on 16th November, 2005,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Rose Kinya Muraya and (2) Mark
Nderitu Muraya, both of P.O. Box 60823-00200, Nairobi, in their
respective capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to. make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 19th June, 2007.

E. K.NYUTU,
Deputy Registrar, Embu.

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9100

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF GLADYS
KAKAI OKANGA

: PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 764 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Murumba Sub-location, on 23rd July,
1997, has been filed in this registry by Beatrice Ingaiza Sechele, in
her capacity as daughterof the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

"this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit. :

Dated the 14th September, 2007. :
F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.,

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9103

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF EUNICE
- GAKII KAMUNDEOF IKUMBO, MERU SOUTH

’ PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.148 OF 2007

LET ALEtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
* named deceased, who died at Meru South, on 13th November; 2000,

has been filed in this registry by Wilfred Kimathi Kamunde, of P.O.
Box 1264, Embu,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed’ grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take:notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty(30) days ofthe date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit. ‘

Dated the’8th August, 2007. .

/ E. K. NYUTU,
Deputy Registrar, Embu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9101

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA |

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF CHRISTOPHER
QRUOCH ODIPO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 766 OF 2007

_ LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to.the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mumias, on 17th April, 2007, has been -
filed in this registry by Gordon Owino Odipo, in his capacity ‘as

hrother of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection hhas beenJodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date

of publication of thisnotice, the court may proceed to makethe grant

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 18th September, 2007. . .

B. M. NZAKYO,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega. -  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9104

IN THE HIGH COURT_OF KENYA AT ELDORET.

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JEPTOO
KOBOT KIPKOECH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 125 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 10th December, 1974, has been filed in

this registry by (1) Kipkoech A. Tuwei, (2) Samson K. Mitei, (3) Limo

Kangani and (4) Paul Kiprono Maiyo, all of P.O. Box 356, Kapsabet,

in their capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate:

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationof this notice.

And further take notice that if no ohjection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 17th July,2007.

A B. MONG’ARE,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9105

IN THE HIGH COURT.OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EMMANUEL
SONGORO MASAI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.12] OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died TorosoVillage, on 13th August, 2004, has

been filed in this registry by Eunice Chepchumba Chenje, of P.O. Box

110, Cheptais, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s

estate. :

And further take notice that objections in the-prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 17th August, 2007.

R. NYAKUNDI,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9108

IN-THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE PHANUEL
WANJALA NYONGESA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.136 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Friends Mission Hospital, Lugulu, on

30th June, 2005, has been filed in this registry by Emily Omina

Wanjala, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 29th August, 2007.

R. NYAKUNDI,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9106

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA
IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF IBRAHIM

: OPICHO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.130 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Chwele, on 26th June, 1987, has been

filed in this registry by (1) Matthew W. Opicho and (2) Marial M.

Opicho,in their capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must belodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 17th August, 2007.

R. NYAKUNDI,

Deputy Registrar. Bungoma.
,

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9107

“IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAFRED
MUSUMBAJAMI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo.13] OF 2007 -

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Magemo, on 22nd January, 1997, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Mary Khavai Musumba, (2) John

Simiyu Musumba and (3) William Chemi Musumba, in their

respective capacities as an administratrix and administrators of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 20th August, 2007.

R. NYAKUNDI,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.  

GAZETTENOTICE No. 9109

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHNSTONE
WAMUNYOKOLI NYUKURI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 137 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Chwele, on 24th February, 1995, has

been filed in this registry by Gideon Barasa Nyukuri, in his capacity as

an administrator of the deceased’s estate. ,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days.of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 2}st August, 2007. \
R. NYAKUNDI,

Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9110

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FLORENCE
JARUHA KACHU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 138 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate-to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kisiwa Sub-location, on 13th February,

_ 2003, has been filed in this registry by John Muyekho Kachu,in his

capacity as an administrator of the deceased’sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 28th August, 2007.
R. NYAKUNDI,

Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. a1 tH!

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CICILIA ©
NAMUKURUSIKUKU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 164. OF 2007 —

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Busia, on 25th May,

2004, has been filed in this registry by Gervase Shikuku Siro, of P.O.
Box 354, Nambale,in his capacity as widower of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 31st August, 2007. :
- A. O. OSODO,

Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9112

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF SOME
ARAP RONO TIROP

PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.228 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kamatira Sub-location, on 6th August

2000, has been filed in this registry by Naomi Kitur Rono,of P.O. Box
394, Kitale, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate,

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
’ the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry. within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
* publication of this notice, the courtmay proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

_ Dated the 2st August, 2007.

W. A. JUMA,
DeputyRegistrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9113

IN THE HIGH COURTOFKENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATEOF JAMES:
MMASARA NALIANYA  ~

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION ,

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 189 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kapkoi, Sisal Sub-location, on 13th
February, 2000, has been filed in this registry by (1) Alice Navalayo

Nalianya and (2) Peter Lunani Masinde, both of P.O. Box 808, Kitale,
in their respective eapacitics aS an administratrix and administrator of ©

the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in. the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 29th August, 2007. a

W. A. JUMA,
Deputy Registrar, Kitale.  
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9114.

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KITALE

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MWIHAKI
WAIGI ‘

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

- SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.127 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above--

named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 4th February, 1994, has been.
filed in this registry by Naftali Kironji Waigi, of P.O. Box 1422,

Kitale, in his capacity as an administrator.of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of thisnotice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
, registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to. make suchorderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th July, 2007.
. W. A. JUMA,

‘Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9115

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

_IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATE OF DAVID
KOECH:KESUGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 61 OF 2003

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
- grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

. hamed deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kericho, on 2nd April,
1996, has been filed in this registry by Alice Cherotich Birir, of P.O.
Box 17, Sotik, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s

- eState.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must. be lodged ‘in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

, publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 23rd May, 2003.
: . S. K. OMBAYE,

Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9116 .

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMWEL
KIPRUTO CHERUIYOT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 96 OF 2004

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kaplong Mission Hospital, on 24th
August, 2003. has been filed in this registry by (1) Wilfrida Chepkurui

Cheruiyot, (2) Isaiah Kibet Cheruiyot, (3) Kennedy Kiplangat Ngetich

and (4) Vincent Kipkemoi Negetich, all of P.O. Box 57, Sotik, in their

respective capacities. as an administratrix and administrators of the
deceased'sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making. of the proposed ‘grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed 1o make the grant ds

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit. ‘

Dated the 7th July. 2004.

: J. K. NGENO,
Deputy Registrar. Kericho.,
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9117

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MARITIM
, ARAP CHEPKOLIGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.[64 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 3rd July, 1994, has been filed in this

registry by (1) Grace Chemutai Ngeno and (2) Sammy Kipkorir

Maritim, both of P.O. Box 806, Kericho, in their respective

capacities as an administratrix and administrator of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date

of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 1]th September, 2007.

KEANA MOGAMBI,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9118

IN THE HiGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MATHEW

KIPKOECHSIGEI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 223 OF 2007

LET ALL theparties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kericho, on 15th April,

1995, has been filed in this registry by (1) Job arap Ruto and (2)

Livingstone Kipngetich Sigei, both of P.O. Box 49, Litein, in their

capacities as administrators of the deceased’sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, thé court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 10th September, 2007.
WALTER NYARIMA,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9119 -

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO .

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OFLILIAN
JEPKOECH MITEI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.225 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Litein Hospital, on 30th November,

2001, has been filed in this registry by (1) Stephen Nyang’au Mabiria
and (2) Wilson Kipkaptoo, both of P.O. Box 1300, Kericho,in their
capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd August, 2007.
W. N. NYARIMA,

Deputy Registrar, Kericho.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9120

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KERICHG

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF JOEL
KIPNGENO KOEBCH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 237 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at James Finley Hospital, on 9th March,

2006, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Eunice Chelangat Koech

and (2) Robert Kipkemoi Ngenoh,both of P.O. Box 726, Kericho,in

their respective capacities as an administratrix and administrator of the

deceased’s estate. ~

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to -
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.-

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of thedate of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 10th September, 2007.
WALTER NYARIMA,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9121

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF TAPLULE
NGENY ALIAS TAPLULE W/O NGENY

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.245 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate ofthe above-

named deceased, who died at Kapset, on 5th September, ]978, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Kipyegon arap Ngetich and (2)

Stephen Kiplangat Ngetich, beth of P.O. Box 4, Kimulot, in their

Capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate. -

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 10th September, 2007. ‘

WALTER NYARIMA,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENo.9122

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO -

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF FRANCIS
NGASURASITIENEI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 247 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died Outspan Hospital, has been filed in this
registry by (1) Catherine Wamboi Sitienei and (2) Mary Ann
Wangari Sitienei, both of P.O. Box 13377, Nakuru, in their
Capacities as administratrices of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant areinvited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant
as prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 6th September, 2007.

: WALTER NYARIMA,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.



21st September, 2007 .

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9123

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KIMULWET |
ARAP RUTTO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.262 OF 2007 ©

LET ALL theparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- |
named deceased, who died at Motero, Kericho, on 30th February,
2006, has been filed in this registry by Tabarno Ruto, both of P.O. Box
717, Kericho, in her capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s
estate. ~

And further take notice that objectionsiin the prescribed form to

the makingof the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. .*

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

‘publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make tise grant as

prayed or to make suchorder as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th September,.2007. ,
W.N. NYARIMA,

Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9124

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KERICHO

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF PHILLIP
KIPKEMOI ROTICH ALIAS PHILIP KIPKEMOI ROTICH

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

” SUCCESSION CAUSE No.267 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- _
‘named deceased, who died at Chepseon; on | 1th. November, 2006, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Ruth Chelangat Rotich and (2) Mary

ChepngenoRotich, both of P.O, Box 2139, Kericho,in their capacities
_ as administratrices of the deceased’s estate. _

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

- this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court mayproceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such order as it thinksfit. -.

Dated the 19th August,2007. : -
W.N. NYARIMA,-

Deputy Registrar, Kericho.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9126

_IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE.MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWARIRI
WAINAINA ALIAS MWARIRI WAINAINA KABURU

‘PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 292 OF 2007

LETALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestateto the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 3rd August, 1982, has been
filed in this registry by Margaret Mukima Mwariri, in her capacity as

an administratrix of the deceased’s estate. - -

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take noticé that if no objection has been lodged in
. this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date
of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the Ist August, 2007. ‘
‘ L. GICHEHA,

District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE N®. 9127

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF WANGUI
KIMUHU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.140 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Murang’a, on 3rd
February, 1989, has beenfiled in this. registry by John Mbau Kimuhu,
of P.O. Box 409, Maragua, in his capacity as an administrator of the

deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the-making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty. (30) days ofpublication of this notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30)days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as ©

prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 27th June, 2007.

, A. K. NDUNGU,
District Registrar, Murang’a.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 9125
IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT THIKA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF RACHEL
WAMBUI NGANGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 270 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 27th June, 1987, has been
filed in this registry by Rachel Wanjiru Nganga, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased'sestate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the. prescribed form to

the making of the proposed. grantare invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 26th July, 2007.
: J.O. WERE,

District Registrar, Thika.  
GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9128

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF LAWRENCE
CHEGE KUMIIYA

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 174 OF 2007

LET’ALL the ‘parties concerned.take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Githurai, on 2nd Janaury, 2005, has. been
filed in. this registry by. Saliva Wairimu Chege, of P.O. Box 200,
Kiriaini, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate. -

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

« And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysofthe date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

‘Dated the 28th August, 2007. .
T: W. MURIGI,

District Registrar, Murang’a.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9129

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NGARACHU

CHEGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 175 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Gathaithi Village, on 3rd August, 1980,

has been filed in this registry by Stephen Mwangi Ngarachu, of P.O.
Box 146, Kahuro, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s

estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th August, 2007.

T. W. MURIGI,
District Registrar, Murang’a.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9130

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF GATIBA
MACHARIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.180 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Karunge Village, on 25th July, 1967,
has beenfiled in this registry by David Kamau Giteru, of P.O. Box
31, Kangema, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’ s

estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication cf this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 28th August, 2007.
A. K. NDUNG’U,

District Registrar, Murang’a.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9131

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GATHAGE
KURIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 188 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Muthithi Location, in 1946, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Lilian Muthoni Gitau and (2) Simon
Ndungu Gitau, both of P.O. Box 607, Maragua, in their respective
Capacities as an administratrix and administrator of the deceased’s

estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 14th August, 2007.
T. W. MURIGI,

District Registrar, Murang’a.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 9132

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KABIRA
MWANGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 189 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who is presumed dead, has been filed in this

registry by (1) Eliud Muriithi Mwangi, (2) James Nyamu Mwangi
and (3) Nelson Maino Mwangi, all of P.O, Box 212, Sagana, in their

capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th August, 2007. .
T. W. MURIGI,

District Registrar, Murang’a.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 9133

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF KARIUKI
GICEHA ALIAS KARIUKI GICHEHA ALIAS

MICHAEL GICHEHA KARIUKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 193 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kaigio, Kaharo, on 5th November,
1984, has been filed in this registry by Loise Wanjiru Kariuki, of
P.O. Box 170, Maragua, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections.in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged: in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such order as it thinksfit.

Dated the 7th September, 2007.

T. W. MURIGI,
District Registrar, Murang’a.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9134

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

; AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHUBI

CHARLES

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 202 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Murang’a, on 10th

June, 2005, has beenfiled in this registry by Charles Festus Mwangi,

of P.O. Box 79767, Nairobi, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased’sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of. the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may procecd to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 30th August, 2007.
T. W. MURIGI,

District Registrar, Murang’a.



21st September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE NO,9135

IN THESENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

"IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NIOROGE
CEGE ALIAS ZACHARIA NJOROGE CEGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 206 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kaganda Sub-location, on 29th
Decembér, 1997, -has been filed in this registry by Peter Ngarachu
Njoroge, of P.O. Box 146, Kahuro,in his capacity as an administrator .
of the deceased’s estate:

Andfurther take notice that objections itin the prescribed form to
the making-of the proposed grant-are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged. in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayedor to makesuchorderas it thinksfit.

Datedthe 31 st August, 2007. .
T. W. MURIGI,

District Registrar, Murang’a.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 9136

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

_IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF KARANJA
WANJERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.209 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above--
named deceased, who died at Mbiri Location, on 12th August, 1972,
has been filed in this registry by Joseph Kariuki Karanja, of P:O. Box
260, Murang’a,in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s

estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court mdy proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit. /

Dated the 30th August, 2007. : .
: . , T. W. MURIGI.

- District Registrar. Murang’a.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9137

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NAIVASHA

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF DANIEL

KABIRU MBUTHIA .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 89 OF 2007

_ LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice thal a petition for a

grant Of letters of administration intestate to the estate ofthe above-

named deceased, who died at Embu Hospital, on 1 Sth June, 2007, has
been filed in this registry by Ann Njeri Mbuthia, of P.O. Box 521,

Naivasha,in her capacity as mother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the preseribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

' prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 21st August, 2007. : .

‘ F_N. MUCHEMI,
District Registrar, Naivasha.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9138

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NAIVASHA :

INTHE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES

MACHARIA GATHARA

PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO,96 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant.ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

” named deceased, who died at North Kinangop Hospital, on 3rd April,

1999, has been filed in this registry by Benedict Karuri Macharia, of
P.O. Box 79, North Kinangop, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making ofthe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the’prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 7th September. 2007.

‘ F. N. MUCHEMI,
District Registrar, Naivasha.

 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9139

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRA
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL
GATHIGA MARANDU ALIAS GATHIGA MARANDU-
OF TINGANGA VILLAGE, TINGANGA LOCATION,

KIAMBUDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO: 161 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Tinganga. on 21st May, 2007, has been
filed in this registry by Elizabeth Nyokabi Gathiga, of P. O. Box 46,
Kiambu,in her capacities as widowof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed ‘grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. -

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this -
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd August, 2007.

2S COURT

H. NYAKWEBA,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9140 , : .

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KIAMBU_ ~

IN THE MATTEROFTHE-ESTATE OF STEPHEN
NJENGA KABUTHIA OF NYATHUNA VILLAGE,
NYATHUNA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 165 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Aga Khan Hospital, on 4th June, 2007,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Susan Mumbi Njenga and (2)

Mary Nyambura Njenga, both of P.O. Box 39915, Nairobi, in their
respective capacities as widow and daughterof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed formto

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days |of publication ofthis notice.

And furthertakenotice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 14th September, 2007.

H. NYAKWEBA,
District Registrar, Kiambu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO,9141

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MARY
WANJIRU WANDIA OFRIABAI VILLAGE,
RIABAI LOCATION, KIAMBUDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO. 167 OF 2007
LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ndumberi, on 29th May, 1987, has been
filed in this registry by Stephen Chege Machua, of P.O. Box 108,
Kiambu, in his capacity as nephew ofthe deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 6th September, 2007.
D. MULEKYO,

District Registrar, Kiambu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9142

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NANYUKI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF HELLEN
NKIROTE MBOBUA OF NTURUKUMALOCATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 17 OF 2007

‘LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Emmaus Nursing Home, on 6th

September, 2005, has been filed in this registry by Stanley Dangethuri

Mbobua, of P.O. Box 1024, Nanyuki, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 19th June, 2007. .

° H.N. NDUNG’U,
District Registrar, Nanyuki.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9143

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
: AT CHUKA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF M’IMUNDI
KARUGEALIAS IMUNDI S/O KARUGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 56 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Gatareni Location, has been filed in

this registry by Ezekiel Njabani Imunde, of P.O. Box 7, Chuka, in

his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed 1orm to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date

of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinksfit.

. 2007. .Dated the 13th June, 200 D.W.NYAMBU,

District Registrar, Chuka.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 9144;

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT CHUKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MURANGA
NDIT ALIAS M’MURANG’A NDII

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.58 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition fora ~
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamutiria Sub-location, has been filed
in this registry by Edwin Kiraithe Muranga, of P.O. Box 105, Chuka,
in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been Jodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 13th June, 2007.

D. W. NYAMBU,
District Registrar, Chuka.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No,9145:

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT CHUKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF M’NCHIEMA
M’MURIUNGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.63 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu Hospital, has been filed in this
registry by David Nyaga Nderi, of P.O. Box 52, Chuka, in his
capacity as an administrator of the deceased’sestate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit. .

Dated the 19th July, 2007.
‘ D. W. NYAMBU,

District Registrar, Chuka.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9146

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT CHUKA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF M’THAMBU
NKUURI MARA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE:NO. 67 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gianchuku Sub-location, has beenfiled
in this registry by Geofrey Mutambi Mithambu and (2) Jacob
Baithumbi Mithambu, both of P.O. Box I2, Chogoria, in their
capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grantare invited ‘and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed io makethe grant
as prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 25th July, 2007. . ;
D. W. NYAMBU,

District Registrar, Chuka.
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21st September, 2007 _

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9147

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT CHUKA.

IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATE OF SEBASTIAN
_ NAIROBI NJUKI :

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.73 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at St. Mary’s Mission Hospital, has been

filed in this registry by Teresia Cinjoka.M’Nairobi, of P.O. Box 100,
Chuka, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to —
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. —

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit...”

Dated the 13th August, 2007. .
D. W. NYAMBU;

District Registrar, Chuka.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9150

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MARIA
CHARLES MATINDE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.137 OF 2007 °

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that.a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to. the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kwitete Village, on 14th June, 2006, has
been filed in this registry by Moherai Iresa. Mwita, in his capacity as
creditor of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objectionsin the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty(30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such order asit thinks fit. -

Dated the 18th July, 2007.
: E. O. AWINO,

District Registrar, Migori.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO: 9148

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT CHUKA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ROSESTELLA
: GATAKAA NYAGA

-PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.84 OF 2007

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
' famed deceased, who died at St. Lucies Hospital, on 6th September,
2004, has been filed in.this registry by Sylvester Nyaga Mutunga, of
P.O. Box 416, Chuka,in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased’s estate.

And furthertake notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30).days of publication ofthisnotice.

-And. further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice; the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 28th August, 2007. .

P. N: GESORA,
District Registrar, Chuka.

GAZETTE NoTice No. 9151

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF ONYANGO
MAGUTIOF MIGORI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

__ SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.254 OF2007
LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at QnguoSub-location, on 13th November,
1998, has been filed in this registry by Samwel Maguti Saoke, in his

capacity as son of the deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
‘the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 20th June, 2007.
, E: O. AWINO,

District Registrar, Migori.

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9149

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’8 COURT
. AT CHUKA.

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF NJOKA
_ MARIO -

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.85.0F 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned takenotice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thuita Location, in 1964, has been
filedin this Tegistry by Mariam Ciamwimbi Njoka, ofP.O. Box 17,
Magumoni, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s’
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice...

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
ofpublicationofthis notice; the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayéd or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 24th August, 2007.
. P. N. GESORA,

District Registrar, Chuka.  
GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9152

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MIGORI :

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF FATUMA
FADHAMULA MALAHSEL OF MIGORI DISTRICT

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION:

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 303 OF 2007

_ LET-ALLthe parties concetned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration. intestate tothe estate.of the above-

named deceased, who died at Wasweta J, on 27th May, 2004, has been
filed in this registry by Jemila Nyaboye Nasur, in her capacity as

daughter of the deceased. .. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

_ Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in theprescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 2nd August, 2007. a

E. O. AWINO,
District Registrar, Migori.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No, 9153

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM
JEDE KISIGWA.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.311 OF 2007

_ LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition fora
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Suna East, Kakrao Location, on 8th
June, 2003, has been filed in this registry by Asa Kanyoru Jede, in his
capacity as son of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 8th August, 2007.

E. O. AWINO,
District Registrar, Migori.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9154

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF ALEXIUS
ADHOCH NYADIANGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 3} 6 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at West Kogelo Location, on }3th January,

2007, has been filed in this registry by (1) Rose Atieno and (2)

Carolyne Achieng, both of P.O. Box 651, Sare-Awendo, in their

capacities as widowsof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice,the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinks fit.

Dated the }3th August, 2007.

E. O. AWINO,
District Registrar, Migori.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9155

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ALICE
KEMUNTO MOSE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 323 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Wasweta “I” Syb-location, on 24th

April, 2001, has been filed in this registry by Benard Mose Onwonga,
in his capacity as widowerof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 17th August, 2007.

_ E.O, AWINO,
District Registrar, Migori.  

21st September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9156

’ IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MIGORI

"IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF JEREMIAH
OCHENGEDAVID OF MIGORI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 331 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that 4 petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kanyagwala Sub-location, on 28th
February, 2003, has been filed in this registry by Joshwa Otieno

Ochenge,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice: that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 24th August, 2007.

E. O. AWINO,
District Registrar, Migori.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9157

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WAGUNDA
NYOLOO OF MIGORIDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 336 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of Jetters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kombok Sub-location, on 28th July,

1995, has beenfiled in this registry by Laurence Oduor Otieno,in his
Capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th September, 2007.

E. O. AWINO,
District Registrar, Migori.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9158

IN THEPRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ABUORO
AFUWO OF RONGODISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 343 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kabuoro Sub-location, on 16th
November, 2002, has been filed in this registry by Lidia Ondeng
Abuoro, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationof this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th September, 2007.

E. O. AWINO,
District Registrar, Migori.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No,9159

IN THE PRINCIPAL’MAGISTRATE’S COURT ”
AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CLEOPHAS
NGOBA OKELOOF SIAYA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION |

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 52OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a-petition for a
’ grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Siaya, on 19th August, _
1996,has beenfiled in this registry by Leonard Opondo Okelo, of P.O.
Box32, Uranga, in his capacity as brother of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must belodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date of
publication of this notice, the court miayproceed to make, the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit. , .

Dated the 9th July, 2007. L

: D. A. A. KAYILA,
District Registrar, Siaya.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9160

, IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MAURICE

“ OCHIENG’ ONEGE-

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION:
~ SUCCESSION CAUSENO.64OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Jalaram Hospital, Kisumu, on 26th
December, 2006, has been filed in this registry by Beatrice Awino”
Akoth,in her capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and niust be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the-prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

~prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. .

Dated the 7th September, 2007.
S

G. K. MWAURA,
” District Registrar, Siaya.

 

. a

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9161

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KABUI
GAKIRIRA ALIAS.KABUI GAKIRIRIA OF

SHAMATA LOCATION, NYANDARUADISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

- SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.112 OF 2007
LET ALLthe parties concerned takenotice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate ofthe above-
named deceased, who died at Nyahururu Hospital, Nyandarua, on 24th
December, 2001, ‘thas been filed in this registry by Peris Wanjiku
Kabui, of P.O. Box 29, Kaheho, in his capacity as an administratrix of
the deceased’sestate. we ‘ .

And further takenotice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited-and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date of-
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

- prayed or to make suchorder as it thinks fit.

‘Dated the 21st August, 2007. ,
__ M. T. KARIUK]I,

District Registrar, Nyahururu.

4

 

‘ GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9162

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
. AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF MOROROR ARAP
TELOT OF KAPTUMO LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.148 OF 2006 ;

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
' grant of letters of administration intestate to theestate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Keburo Sub-location, Kaptumo
Location, on 13th February, 1996, has been filed in this registry by
Kipkirong arap Sirma, of P.O. Box 19, Kapcheno,in his capacity as
an administrator ofthe deceased’s estate. °

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making ofthe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
thisregistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe gran
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit: -

Dated the 20th December, 2006.
J. M. NJOROGE,

' District Registrar, Kapsabet.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9163

IN THESENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT.
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MALAKWEN ARAP

KIPLAMAI OF CHEMUNDULOCATION, NANDIDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.68OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantofletters of administration intestateto the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Baraton Sub-location, Chemundu

Location, of 30th September, 2003,.has beenfiled in this registry by

(1) Evaline Jepkembo and (2) Fredrick Kipchirchir, both of P.O. Box

321, Kapsabet, in their respective capacities as an administratrix and

administrator of the deceased’s estate. - .

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making’of the propdsed grant are itvited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

‘And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

"this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date

of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to make such orderas-it thinks fit. oo

Dated the 5th June, 2007.
: J. M. NJOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9164

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ESTHER CHELANGAT
SONOI OF KEBURO LOCATION,NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 87 OF 2007

LET ALL theparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiptenden, Bomet Sub-location,
Keburo Location, “on 21st August, 1993, has been filed in this
fegistry by (1) Richard arap Rono and (2) Joseph C. Rono and (3)
Charles K. Rono,all of P.O. Box 39, Kapcheno, in their capacities as
administrators of the deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in.
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

_ Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
ofpublication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make suchorder as it thinks fit. - .

Dated the 10th September, 2007.
‘ J. M. NJOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet,
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.9165

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SIAHI
SHIBISI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.99 OF 2007
LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Koibarak, on 24th July, 2006, has been
filed in this registry by David Komede Siahi, of P.O. Box 22, Tiriki, in

his capacity as son of the deceased. -

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited_and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthisnotice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th August, 2007.
J. M. NJOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.

 

GAZETTENOTICE No. 9166

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OFPHILIP
KIPSANG SEREM OF BONJOGE LOCATION,

NANDIDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 111 OF 2007
LET ALL theparties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kapkeben Sub-location, Banjoge
Location, on 24th August, 1999, has been filed in this registry by
Isaac Kibet Sang, of P.O. Box 37, Kaimosi, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make suchorderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th September, 2007.
J. M. NJOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9167
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF DAVID CHEMOGOS
MAINA OF CHEPKUMIA LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT’

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 113 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Elgon View Hospital, on 16th June,
2003, has been filed in this registry by. Ludiah Jeserem, of P.O. Box
97, Kaimosi, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry. within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of. publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 14th September, 2007.

J.M. NJOROGE,
District Registrar, Kapsabet.  

21st September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9168

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET -

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MILKA
W/O KIRWA ALIAS MILKA JERUTO MENJO OF

CHEMASE LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 114 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kibigong Sub-location, Chemast
Location, on 7th November, 2001, has been filed in this registry by
(1) Boaz Kipchirchir Kirwa and (2) Nicholas Kiplimo Birgen, both
of P.O. Box 20, Chemase, in their capacities as administrators of the
deceased’ s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days,of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 14th September, 2007.

J.M. NJOROGE,
District Registrar, Kapsabet.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9169

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GIDION KIMONING
ARAP KITUR OF KIPTUIYA LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.115 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who diedat District Hospital, Kapsabet, on 29th
April, 1992, has been filed in this registry by Josphat Kiptoo Kitur,
of P.O. Box 561, Kapsabet, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased’s estate. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days.of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 14th September, 2007.
J. M. NJOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9170

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIMELI ARAP TERER
OF KAPKOLEI LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 116 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kapkolei Sub-location, Kapkolei

Location, in 1982, has been filed in this registry -by Taptamor
Chemonoi Terer, of P.O. Box 82, Kapsabet, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit. .

Dated the 14th September, 2007.

J. M. NJOROGE,
District Registrar, Kapsabet.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO,9171

IN THE SENIORRESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
. AT KAPSABET

IN.THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TAMARTA
CHEMEI OTURO OF KAPSENGERE LOCATION,

NANDIDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 117 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that apetition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nameddeceased, who died at Kibigong Sub-location, Kapsengere
Location, on 14th June, 1996, has beenfiled in this registry by Sarah
Chebor, ofP.O. Box 9, Chemase,in her capacity as an administratrix
of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
‘the making ofthe proposed grant are invited and must belodged in
thisregistry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that ifno objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th September, 2007. :
oO J. M. NJOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.

 

GAZETTENOTICE NO. 9172

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT LIMURU ,

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF JOHN
NGARAMACHUI OF LIMURU, KIAMBU DISTRICT

_ PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 77 OF 2007

_ LET ALL the partiesconcerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at St. Mary’s Hospital, has been filed in
this registry by Jane Njoki Ngarama, of P.O. Box 120, Limuru, in

her capacity as widow of the deceased. -

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must.be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the. prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such order as it thinksfit.

Dated the 4th September, 2007. . ,
A. O. AMINGA,

District Registrar, Limuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9174 .

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT BUTERE

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF ABRAHAM
RAPHAEL NAMAYIALIAS NAMAYI OMUHAYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 44 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whodied at Shibembe, on Ist June, 2005, has been
filed in this registry by Hezron Shisia Muhaya, in his capacity as
brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and miust be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged ‘in this
registry in the prescribed form withinthirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd August, 2007.
B. QO. OCHIENG,

District Registrar, Butere.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9175

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT,
AT BUTERE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
OTIENO OSORO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

. “SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 46 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shiatsala,.on Sth December, 1976, has
beenfiled in this registry by William Osoro Otieno, in his capacity as
son ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
"registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of-
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to makesuch order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th August, 2007. we ;

: B. O. OCHIENG,
District Registrar, Butere.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9173

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT BUTERE

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF SILLA
AMBUNDO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 39 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition fora
grantof letters of administration intestate, to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mulwanda, on 17th January, 1974, has
been filed in this registry by Josiah MunalaAmbundo,in his capacity
as son of the deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. _

And furthertake notice that If no objection has been lodged in this
" registry in the prescribed formwithin thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may: procéed to-makethe,grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the Sth July, 2007.
B.0. OCHIENG,

District Registrar, Butere.  
GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9176

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATE OF MWANGI
/ GATHUMBI.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 201 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate. to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, has been
filed in this registry by Lydia Wanjugu Mwangi, of P.O. Box 221,
Karatina, in her capacity as an administratrix of thedeceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in _
this registry within thirty(30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

‘Dated the 12th September, 2007.

A. K. ITHUKU,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9177

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEORGE .
MUTAHI KARUNGURUALIAS GEORGE MUTABI

JOSEPH KARUNGURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.230 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of theabove-

named deceased, who died at Nguruiini, has been filed in this registry

by Lydia Wanjira Mutabi, of P.O. Box 5, Kerugoya, in her capacity as

an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 10th September, 2007. A. K.ITHUKU,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.9178

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KILIFI

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF RICHARD
, MOSES MBAYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 23 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant-of letters of administration with the will annexed to the estate of
the above-named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital,
on 7th September, 2005, has been filed in this registry by Mary
Muthoni Hero, of P.O. Box 473, Ruiru, in her capacity as an executrix
named in the deceased’s will.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and mustbe lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 9th July, 2007. C.O. OBULUTSA,
District Registrar, Kilifi.

Note.-The will mentioned above has been deposited and is open for
‘iNspection in this court.

21st September, 2007

GAZETTENOTICE No. 9180

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT HOMA BAY

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
MAGAKA OLOO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 124 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died cn 20th May, 1997, has beenfiled in this
registry by Peter Oindo Atito, of Gem Central Sub-location, P.O.
Box 28, Asumbi, in his capacity as step-brotherof the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd November, 2006. .
G. W. NGENYE,

District Registrar, Homa Bay.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO.9181

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT HOMA BAY

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OFPITALIS
ODAA OBINO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 66 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 23rd May, 2000, has beenfiled in this
registry by Benson Nyasaka Obino, of Kotieno Sub-location, P.O.
Box 104, Rangwe,in his capacity as brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date
of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 16th August, 2007.
G. W. NGENYE,

District Registrar, Homa Bay.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9179

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT |
AT KILIFI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHARO
WARA BAYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 17 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration with the will annexed to the estate of
the above-named deceased, who died at Kiwandani, Kilifi, on 31st
October, 2005, has been filed in this registry by Sidi Charo Baya, of
P.O. Box 29, Kilifi, in his capacity as an executor named in the
deceased’s will.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedinthis
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd July, 2007.
C. O. OBULUTSA,

‘ District Registrar, Kilifi.
Note.-The will mentioned above has been deposited and is open for

inspection in this court.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9182

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT HOMA BAY

~ IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF POLYCAP
OTIENO OKONGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 71 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 12th January, 2003, has been filed in
this registry by (1) Joseph Omondi Okongo and (2) Peter Otieno
Okongo, both of Nyandiwa Sub-location. P.O. Box 72, Magunga,in
their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to _

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 7th September, 2007.
E. K. MWAIT.A.

District Registrar. Homa Bav.



21st September, 2007 THE KENYA GAZETTE. 2829
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 9183

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’s COURT
AT OYUGIS

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JASON
AGESA KIBIRU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.50 OF 2007
LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kanyamkago Location, on 28th March,

2002, has been filed in this registry by (1) Boaz Okanda Agesa and
(2) Sara Engasia Ngesa, in their respective capacities as an
administrator and administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objectionsiin the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin -
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this. notice.

And furtber take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 12th June, 2007.
, R. C. BIOMNDO,

District Registrar, Oyugis.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9184

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT OYUGIS

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JOEL
“ ABUSO OMONGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 85) OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to theestate ofthe above-
named deceased, who died at Wang Chieng’ Location, on 25th
August, 1984, has been filedin this registry by Owino Abuso,of in
his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be Jodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
_this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
ofpublication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th August, 2007.
. R. C. BIOMNDO,

District Registrar, Oyugis.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 9185

- IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT OYUGIS

"IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JACOB
AMADI OCHUKA

PROBATE AND-ADMINISTRATION |

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 89 OF 2007 —

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
granofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at. Kakangutu, on 15th April, 1987, has
been filed in this registry by Duncan Onyango Odeny, in his capacity
as ‘an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

’ the making of the proposed grant are invited and must. be lodged in
this registry ‘within thirty: (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as praycd or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the [4th September, 2007. . i
R. C. BIOMNDO,

District Registrar, Oyugis.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9186 ;
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT OYUGIS

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF PATRICE
~ -ONGORO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 96 OF 2007 .

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to theestate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kokal Sub-location,.on 25th May,
1975, has been filed in this registry by Ladislaus Ombija Ongoro,in
his capacity as an administrator of the.deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed ‘grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication of this notice. :

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit. :

Dated the 17th July, 2607. —
R. C, BIOMNDO,

District Registrar, Oyugis.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9187

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
- AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PHILIP
OPANYI KASAKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
- SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 96 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Madzuu, on 3rd October, 2001, has been
filed in this registry by Eside Mmboga Opanyi, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant areNinvited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been Sodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to-make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 27th August, 2007.
- T. N. BOSIBORI,

District Registrar, Vihiga.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 9188

_IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
\ ATVIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF INZARA
OLUCHURAALIAS ENZALA ALUCHULA ALIAS INZALA

ALUCHULA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 89 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a-
grant of Jetters of administration intestate to the estate. of the above-
named deceased, who died at Wanondi, on 24th July, 1982, has been
filed in this registry by Lawrence Mapili MuganziIzala, in his capacity
as son of the deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form.to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) daysof publication ofthis notice.

_ And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dateof
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

T.N. BOSIBORI,
District Registrar, Vihiga.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No, 9189

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF SHADRACK
AMADIINDIAKA ALIAS SHADRACK AMADI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 91 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a.
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ikumba, on 29th May, 1991, has been
filed in this registry by Boaz Busaka Amadi, in his capacity as son of
the deceased. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribedform within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 1Sth August, 2007.
T. N. BOSIBORI,

“District Registrar, Vihiga.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9190

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOTHAM
KANDASIA LISEKE ALIASJOTHAMKADASIA LISEKE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 93 OF 2007.

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gavudia, on 22nd May, 1997, has been
filed in this registry by Wycliffe Mbarani Mukuviza, in his capacity as
grandson of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged 'in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

. T.N. BOSIBORIL,
District Registrar, Vihiga.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9191 .

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
oO AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EPHRAIM
KIVIASI ANDOVE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 94 OF 2007

-LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kengodi Sub-location, on 12th
December, 2004, has been filed in this registry by Kelani Milaho
Kiviasi, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 28th August, 2007.
T. N. BOSIBORI,

District Registrar, Vihiga.  

21st September, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9192

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT —
AT VIHIGA |

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AMASA
S/O MUKHOLI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 95 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Keptech, on 3rd September, 2005, has
been filed in this registry by Zakaria Khayahi Amasa, in his capacity
as son of the deceased. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grantas
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

T. N. BOSIBORI,
District Registrar, Vihiga.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9193

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AKHOKO
SIEBISA .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 97 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Ebubayi, on’ 4th December, 1986, has
beenfiled in this registry by Peris Lungahi Akhoko,in his capacity as
son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 29th August, 2007.

T. N. BOSIBORI,

District Registrar, Vihiga.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 9194
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSECK
OYALO ANG'AHA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 99 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Emusire, on 16th May, 2005, has been

filed in this registry by Anne Waka Oyalo, in her capacity as widow-of

the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
- the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

Segistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such order as it thinksfit.

Dated the 31st August, 2007.

T.N. BOSIBORI,
District Registrar, Vihiga.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9195

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S, COURT
ATGITHUNGURI

INTHE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KAHIHU
NJOYA ALIAS GATWEKU WANJOYA MUTUMA OF KIRATINA|

LOCATION,.KIAMBUDISTRICT

PROBATE-AND ADMINISTRATION |

"SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.43 OF 2007 ;
LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the abdve-
named deceased, who died at. Kibichoi, Kiambu District, on 8th
January, 2000, has beenfiled in this registry by Peter Kamau Kihihu,

of P.O. Box 509, Ruiru, in his capacity as son of the deceased. a

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged. in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of thedate of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 29th August, 2007. -

. SUSAN NDEGWA,
- District Registrar, Githunguri.
 

GAZETTENOTICE NO. 9196 -

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
_ AT GITHUNGURI

- IN THEMATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAMAU
NGANGA MBURUALIAS KAMAU NGANGAOF
GATAMAIYU LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.47 OF 2007 /

LET ALL ‘the parties concerned take notice that-a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamuchege Sub-location, on 20th
December, 2004, has been filed in this registry by Njeri Kamau, of
P.O. Box 53, Githunguri, in her capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

And further take. notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registrywithin thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged inthis
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayedor to make such order as it thinksfit.

‘Dated the 27th August, 2007.

: SUSAN NDEGWA,
District Registrar, Githunguri. .
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GAZETTE NOTICE No, 9198

IN THESENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE?SCOURT —
AT KIGUMO

{N THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE .OF PASQUELINA
MUTHONI WAKABA

PROBATE AND. ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 55 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on Ist January, 1994, has been

filed ia this registry by Joseph Mwirigi Wakaba, of P.O. Box 2, .
Kangari, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and. must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice.

- Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
segistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinks fit. .

Dated the 14th August, 2007.

S.M. MOKUA,
District Registrar, Kigumo.

 

(GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9199

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT -
AT KIGUMO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ALICE
WANJIRU KIRIU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.60:OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned takenotice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
‘named deceased, who died at Marumi Sub-location, on 31st
December, 2000, has been filed in this registry by Josephy Mwangi
Kiriu, of P.O. Box 59, Kigumo,iin his capacity as an administrator of
the deceased’sestate.

Andfurthertake noticethat objections iin the prescribed form to
the making ofthe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice..

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged m
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to:make suchorder as it thinksfit.

Dated the 31st. August, 2007.
S.M. MOKUA,

District Registrar, Kigumo.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9197

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT GITHUNGURI

{N THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF GIFAU
KURU ICHANGAI ALIAS GITAU KARUALIAS GITAU KURU

OF KARATINA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO,51 QF 2007 .

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate ofthe above-
named deceased, who died at Nazareth Hospital, on 29th December,

1992, has beenfiled in this registry by Waithira Gitau Kuru, ofP.O.

Box 226, Ruiru, in her capacity as widow of thé deceased. -

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry withinthirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 5th September, 2007.

SUSAN NDEGWA,
District Registrar, Githunguri.  
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9200

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT GARISSA

_ IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATE OF JUMALE
IBRAHIM DUWANE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 13 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whodied at Galbet, Garissa, on 3rd March, 2007, has
been filed in this registry by Abshira Rage Adat, of P.O. Box 1084,
Garissa, in her capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

Andfurther take. notice that objections in the prescribed fcform to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
. registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas .

prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd September, 2007.

D. A. ORIMBA,

District Registrar, Garissa.
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GAZETTENOTICE NO.9201

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAJIADO . :

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat an application having been madein this court

in:

CAUSE NO. 44 OF 2007

By (1) Radon ene Lemomo Mpusia, (2) Kitayo ene Lootarosa

Mpusia and (3) Namamadi ene Lemomo Mpusia, for a grantof letters
of administration intestate to the estate of Lemomo ole Mpusia

Muirara, late of Namanga Sub-location, who died there on Sth April,

2007.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to

the contrary and appearancein this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya

Gazette.

R. A. OGANYO,
District Registrar, Kajiado.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9202

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT:
AT KANGEMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWANGI
NJOROGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.34 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Githunguri, on 31st January, 2005, has
been filed in this registry by Margaret Waithera Mwangi, of P.O.
Box 66, Kangema, in her capacity as-an administratrix of the
deceased’sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and mustbe lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd August, 2007.

S.N. MBUNGI,
District Registrar, Kangema.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9203

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT WEBUYE

!N THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF JOSEPH
WANYONY! WAMBI!

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 19 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Marinda Village, on 12th May, 2005, has

been filed in this registry by David Juma Wanyonyi, of P.O. Box 29,

Naitiri, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th September, 2007.

P.M. MULWA,
District Registrar, Webuye
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9204

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KANGEMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDEGWA
S/O MACHARIA ALIAS JOSEPH NDEGWA MACHARIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 37 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiairathe, Muringaini, on 25th March,
1984, has been filed in this registry by Ruth Njeri Ndegwa, of P.O.
Box 456, Kangema, in her capacity as an administratrix of the

deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date .
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such order as it thinksfit.

Dated the 30th August, 2007.
S.N. MBUNGI,

District Registrar, Kangema.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9205

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
- AT RUNYENJES

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OFTIRIZA
GICUKU NYAGA OF GICHICHE SUB-LOCATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. I} OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu, on [3th December, 2000, has
been filed in this registry by Humphrey Nyaga Mireria, of P.O. Box
400, Embu,in his capacity as son of the deceased,

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed-grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

; And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 28th March, 2007. a

D. 0. ONYANGO,
District Registrar, Runyenjes.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9206

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT RUNYENJES

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AGNES
MUTHONI NJIRU OF KIGAA SUB-LOCATION

‘PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 69 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant.of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Embu District, on 24th June, 2005, has _

been filed in this registry by (1) Christopher A. Njiru and (2) Robert

Nyaga Njiru, both of P.O. box 73, Runyenjes, in their respective

capacities as widowerand son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed. graut are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th September, 2007.

D. O. ONYANGO,
District Registrar, Runyenjes.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9207

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT RUNYENJES

- ’ IN THEMATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NGURO
RUTHARI.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.72 OF 2007 -

LET ALLthe parties concernedtake notice that apetition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Embu, on 29th September, 2004,has
been filed in this registry by Agnes Muthoni Ireri, of P.O. Box 1790,

Embu,in her capacity as ‘widow of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

‘ this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysofthe date

of publication-ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

D. O. ONYANGO,
District Registrar, Runyenjes.

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO,9208
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT RUNYENJES
IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF DAUDI
NJERU MACHARIA ALIAS DAUD NJERU

MACHARIA OF KAGAARI SOUTH LOCATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.74 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

~ grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Embu, on 26th March, 2007, has been

filed in this registry by Madrina Wanjuki Njeru, of P.O. Box 84,

Runyenjes, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections. in the prescribed form to

the making of theproposed grant_are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further ‘take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date

of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant: _

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 7th September,2007. .
- D. 0. ONYANGO,

District Registrar, Runyenjes.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 9209

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT RUNYENJES

INTHE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NDWIGA
NJERU OF GICHICHE SUB-LOCATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.75 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a -
grantof letters.of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu, on 13th May, 1996, hasbeen.
filed in this registry by Henry Ireri Ndwiga, of P.O. Box 45,
Runyenjes, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

- ‘And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication ofthis notice, thecourt may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make suchorderas it thinks fit. .

Dated the 6th September, 2007.
D. 0. ONYANGO,

District Registrar, Runyenjes. ©  
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9210 ;

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
- AT OTHAYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MAGU
THIONGO OF ITEMEINI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO, 37 OF 2007
‘LET ALLthe parties concerned take noticethat a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to: the estate of the above- .
named deceased, who died at Itemeini Sub-location, in 1961, has.been

filed in this registry by Mahinda Magu, of Itemeini Sub-location,in his

capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form, within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or tomake suchorder as it thinks fit. -

Dated the 30th August, 2007.

M. W. MUTUKU,
- : a District Registrar, Othaya.

GazeTTE NOTICE NO. 9211 © .
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KIMILIEI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NJORORO
OKADIE IRARU 7

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 12 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petitionfor a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate ofthe above-

named deceased, who died at Chepkerer, Kapsokwony, on 28th
November, 1986, has beenfiled in this registry by Kennedy Imal

Okadie, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) daysof publication of this notice. _

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

_ registry inthe prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court mayproceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th August, 2007.

F. K. GITONGA,
District Registrar, Kimilili,

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9212

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT-KIAMBU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PETER
KAHUHU WANJOHI OF MUCHATHAVILLAGE,
KIAMBAA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 131 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- _
named deceased, whodied at Muchatha, on 11th May, 2006, has been
filed in this: registry by Mary Gathoni Njoroge, of P.O. Box 521,
Karuri, in her capacity as widow of.the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication’ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. : : .

Dated the 6th September, 2007. .
. G. W. NGENYE,

District Registrar, Kiambu,-
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9213

KENYA REVENUE AUTHORITY

REPORT OF THE CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE KENYA REVENUE

AUTHORITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED30 JUNE,2006-

Ihave audited the financial statements of the Kenya Revenue Authority for the year ended 30 June, 2006 in accordance with the provisions of

Section 8 of the Public Audit Act, 2003 and Section 18 of the Kenya Revenue Authority Act, Cap 469. I have obtained all the information and

explanations which, to the best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit. The financial statements are in agreement

with the books of account.

Respective Responsibilities of the Managementandthe Controller and Auditor General

The Managementof the Kenya Revenue Authority is responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the

Authority’s state of affairs and its operating results. My responsibility is to express an independent opinion onthe financial statements based on my
audit. . .

Basis of Opinion

The audit was conducted in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that the audit be planned and

performed witha view to obtaining reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit includes an

examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessmentof the

accounting policies used and significant estimates made by the Management, as well as an evaluation of the overall presentation of the financial
statements. I believe the audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

Property, Plant and Equipment

As disclosed in Note 3(ii) to the financial statements, the Authority does not have title documents for some ofits properties with a carrying value of

KShs. 82,585,000.00. Further the Authority has not been issued with title documents for Times Tower Building which is carried in the financial
statementsat a valuation figure of KShs 2,594,39 1,058.00. I am therefore unable_to confirm ownership of these properties.

Opinion

Exceptfor the foregoing reservations, in my opinion, proper books of account have been kept and the financial statements give a true and fair view of

the state of affairs of the Authority as at 30 June, 2006 andofits deficit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the International
Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Kenya Revenue Authority Act, Cap 469 of the Laws of Kenya.

Dated the 11th June, 2007.

- P. N. KOMORA,
Controller and Auditor-General.

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTFORTHE YEAR ENDED30 JUNE, 2006 -.

 

2005/2006 2004/2005
KSh.'000 KSh.'000

INCOME 4,824,786 . 5,179,820
EXPENDITURE 6,039,350 5.178.305
(DEFICITSURPLUS FOR THE YEAR (1,214,564) 1,515

The Income and Expenditure statementis to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part ofthe financial statements set out below.

BALANCE SHEETAS AT 30TH JUNE, 2005.

2005/2006 2004/2005 .

 
 

 
 

  

  

 
      
 

NOTE KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000
Non Current Assets

Property Plant & Equipment 3 5,960,800 , 5,976,158
Intangible Assets | 4 47,439 36,477

Amount due from Treasury 6 1,611,575 , 3,104,359

Security Deposits 7 709,002 600,578

: 8,328,816 9,717,572
Current Assets .

Debtors 5 193,484 148,081

Amount due from Treasury 6 790,341 1,249,353

Cash and Bank Balances 8 1,791,608 809,163

2,775,433 2,206,597

Current Liabilities

Creditors 9 606,093 . 973,549

Net Current Assets 2,169,340 1,233,048

Net Assets : 10,498,156 : 10,950,620

Non CurrentLiabilities
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Contribution to Govt Pension Fund 10 32,221 32,491
Financed by: , -_

Contribution by the Treasury. - 42 6,425,509
Accumulated Fund 4,065,127

Designated Fund : 13 427,493
a 10,918,129

10,498,156 10,950,620

The financial statements set out below were approved by the Board of Directors on and were signed onits behalf by:

L..M. J. MWANGOLA,

Chairman.

The Balance Sheet is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the
financial statements sét out therein. :

STATEMENTOF CHANGESIN. EQUITY FOR THEYEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2006

M. G. WAWERU,

Commissioner-General.

-

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

‘CASH FLOWSFROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Contribution by ~ Accumulated Fund Designated Fund =~ Total Fund
Treasury ‘ _ : : :

Note - Kshs'000 / KSh.'000 KSh.'000 KSh.'000

At 1 July 2004 .

As stated previously 5,766,194 4,035,208 417,680 10,219,082 ;

Prior year Adjustment : . - / 105,636 - 105,636

As Restated 5,766,194 4,140,844 417,680 10,324,718

Contribution by Treasury for year 328,000 : - : - 328,000

Surplus for the Year : - 1,515 - 1,515

Interest Earned / - - 9,813 9,813

At 30 June, 2005 6,094,194 . 4,142,359 427,493 10,664,046

At i July, 2005 ; 6,094,194 — 4,142,359 427,493 10,664,046

Prior Period Adjustment H - 331,315 (77,232) - 254,083

Restated ~ : 6,455,509 ; .  . 4,065,127 10,918,129
. . . ” 427,493

Contribution by the Treasury tor 12. ° 886,000 . . - 886,000
the year ; ,
Deficit for the year - / (1,214,564) . . ~ (1,214,564)

" Transfer to Accumulated unas 13. - 201,885 (201,885) ~ -
Net legal funds received - 13 ° - - _ 101,978 101,978

Refundof Un-utilised Y2K Project 13 - - (225,609) (225,609)
Funds . . :
‘At 30 June, 2006 7,311,509 3,052,448. 101,978 10,465,935

The statement of Equity is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the financial statémentsset out below

CASH FLOW STATEMENTFOR THE YEAR ENDED30TH JUNE,2006

. 2005/2006 2004/2005

. NOTE KSh. “000 KSh. “000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES , /

(Deficit)/Surplus for the year (1,214,564) 1,515
Non- cash movements .
Depfeciation - 3 , 479,301 361,864 __

(loss)/Profit on disposal of Assets (2,290) 156

Increase in Security Deposits : : 7 (108,424) (11,533)
Prior Period Adjustment-Depreciation . , J dL 77,232 ‘ -

Decrease/ (Increase) in Receivables 1,829,161 (1,098,881)

(Decrease) / Increase in Payables - (367,725) 361,574

Net cash flows from operating activities 692,692 (385,305)
CASH FLOWSFROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES / :

Purchase of Fixed Assets . . (480,992) - (851,940)

Proceed from sale of Fixed Assets , . 8,377 -

Netcash flows from investing activities (472,615) (851,940)
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Contribution by the Treasury 12 886,000 328,000

Increase in designated Funds 13 101,978 9,813

Prior year adjustment . - 200,000
Refund of Un-utilised Y2K Project Funds 13 (225,609) -

Net cash flows from financingactivities 762,369 537,813

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH.AND 982,445 (699,432)
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalentsat | July 809,163 ; 1,508,595

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTSAT30 JUNE 8 1,791,608 809,163
——SS———SSSSSSSS—_—== ——SS_—_———S——S———

The cash flow statement is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the financial statements set outbelow

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

~ ESTABLISHMENT

Kenya Revenue Authority was established by an Act of Parliament, The Kenya Revenue Authority Act, and CAP. 469. The Authority’s objectives

“are the assessmentand collection of revenue, administration, enforcement of iaws relating to and accounting for revenue collected underthe Act.

ACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

(a) Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis of accounting modified bythe revaluation of certain assets. They are presented in

Kenya Shillings (Kshs) roundedto the nearest thousandshillings and comply with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

(b) Revenue Recognition

In accordance with the Kenya Revenue Authority Act CAP 469, income to the Authority is 1.5% of total estimated revenue to be collected by the

Authority on behalf of the Exchequer. Income is recognised when earned. In addition, the Authority ‘is entitled to a Bonus of 3% of the surplus

revenue collected above the estimates and also earns income from appropriation in aid and otheractivities.

(c) Development funding and asset Contributions by the Treasury

Contributions by the Treasury in form of assets or funding for acquisition of major assets or development projects are recognised as a financing

reserve whenreceived. No repaymentofthe financing is expected by the Authority.

(d) Property, Plant and Equipment

In the current year, the Authority has adopted the requirements of International Accounting Standard Number17 andthe interpretation issued by the

Institute of Certified Public Accountants of Kenya on the same in respect of accounting for leasehold land. The effects of the changes resulting from
the adoption are detailed in notes 3(b), 11 and 12.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation tess accumulated depreciation. No depreciation is provided on freehold land.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of each asset to its residual value where applicable, over the expected usefullife of the

asset in equalinstallments. A full year’s depreciation is charged in the year of purchase but no charge is madein the year of disposal.

The estimated useful life is as follows:

Plant & Machinery 8 years

Equipment/Furniture/Fittings: 8 years
Boats 8 years

Motor Vehicles 5 years

Computers 3 years

Buildings 40 years

Gains or losses on property, plant and equipment are determined by reference to their carrying value and are taken into accountin determining the
surplus/ (Aeficit) for the year.

The Authority changed the depreciation policy for Computers from a useful life of four years to three years.

(e) Translation offoreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are converted into Kenya Shillings at rates ruling at the transaction dates. Assets andliabilities at
the balance sheet date, which are expressed in foreign currencies, are translated into Kenya Shillings at the rate ruling on that date. The resulting
differences are dealt with in the income and expenditure statementin the financial year in which theyarise.

(f) Retirement Benefits Obligations

The Authority operates a hybrid pension schemewith a defined benefit section and a defined contribution section for the permanent and pensionable
employees. The pension costsrelating to this scheme are assessed in accordance with advice of a qualified actuary. The assets of the schemeare held
in a separate trustee-administered fund. The cost of providing pension and otherpost-retirementbenefits for employees is charged to the income and
exnenditure account.

(g) Cash and Cash equivalents.

’ For purposes ofthe cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and short-term deposits held with banks.

(h) Leave Allowance Provision

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognized when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual

leave as a result of services rendered by the employeesupto the balance sheet date.

(i) Taxation
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The Authority. is exempt from taxation oninvestment income.

3. PROPERTY, PLANT ANDEQUIPMENT.

(i) Movement Schedule - : -

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Land Buildings Plant and Motor Office Computers Motor Wip Total

Machinery Vehicles Equipment Boats

7 Furniture .
_ Ksh'000 KSh‘000 —«KSh ‘000 KSh ‘000 KSh ‘000 Ksh '000 KSh ‘000 KSh ‘000 KSh ‘000

COST/VALUATION 7 .
1 Jul 2005 459,335 «5,104,087 659,703 509,667 ' 326,779  . 701,246 23,664 6,519 —7,791,000
Prior Period Adj. .. (459,335) 665,350 _ (76,410) (4,700) 124,905

AsRestated ‘- 5,769,437 659,703 509,667 - 326,779 624,836 23,664 1819 7,915,905
Additions : - - 93,567 34,062 —s-:158,538 . 153,309 439,476
Disposals . . ~ . (24,305) - oe - - (24,305)

- 30June 2006 - 5,769,437 659,703 578,929 360,841. 783,374 23,664 155,128 8,331,076.

DEPRECIATION : oO
1 Jul 2005 - 731,922 107,920 358,030 187,359.  493,553° .23664 , - ~ 1,902,448
Prior Period Adj. - 77,232 - - - (39,933) -  e* 37,299
As Restated ° = 809,154 107,920 358,030 187,359 453,620 23,664 - 1,939,747
Charge for period - 144,235 82,463 49,329 36,542 136,177 448,746
Disposals ~ - (18,217). (18,217)

- 30 June-2006 ~ 953,389 190,383 . 389,142 +223,901 589,197 23,064 _ = 2,370,276

NET BOOK VALUE
30 June 2006 = 4,816,048" 469,320 189,787 136,940 193,577 - 155,128 - 5,960,800

30 June 2005 + 4,960,283 551,783 151,637 139,420 171,216 - 1819 5,976,158
 

(ii) Land and buildings .

(a) There are parcels of leasehold land countrywide which were transferred to the Authority from the Govemmentat no purchase consideration and

with no title documents. The Authority is yet to receive title documentsfor leasehold land valued at Kshs 82,585,000. There are twenty four pieces of

land countrywide which werenot valued at the time oftransfer of the Assets to the Authority. .

(b) The Prior period adjustment (Note 11) is in Tespect of:-

The reversal of the amount for leasehold land. previously recognised under property, plant and equipment ata valuation of Kshs 459,335,000. The,

value has not been recognised as an operating lease in accordance with International Accounting Standard number 17 as they %were transferred to the

Authority at no cost. /

The adjustment for recognition of the additional values and depreciation charge for the Loitokitok and Shimoniproperties upon receipt of the final

accountcertificatefrom the Ministry of Roads and Public Works. The properties had been transferred to the Authority at no cost and recognised on

the basis of the valuation in 1996 by Begeine Karanja Mbuu Ltd. The adjustmentsare as follows. . \

 

Property 1996 Valuation Final Account Additional Valuation : ’ Depreciation

. KSh. ‘000. KSh. ‘000 KSh. 000 KSh. ‘000
Loitokitok 103,850 690,042. 586,191 73,274

Shimoni 4,700 79,459 74,459 - 3,958

108,550 769201 660,650 THe
 

(c)- Included in Buildings is the Times Tower Building valued at Kshs. 2,594,391, 058. The title of the Building iis still in the name of Central Bank

of Kenya. The processoftransferring thetitle to the Authority is in progress.

(iii) Fully depreciated assets

Included in the assets are fully depreciated assets comprising of Motor vehicles whoseoriginal cost was Kshs 314,119,269 with a residual value of

Kshs 31,411,926, Motor Boats whose cost is Kshs 23.663,422, Computers whose cost is Kshs 391,514,795, Office Equipment of Kshs 42,067,326

and Fumiture and . "

Fitting of Kshs 24,445,670 whose book valueis nil. Thetotal notional depreciation for the assets is Kshs 198,318,452. Most ofthese assets are in usé

by the Authority,

_ (iv) Capital Work In-Progress

2005/2006 : . . 2004/2005

: , KSh. ‘000 : ‘ KSh. ‘000

Shimoni Office Block” : : - Ot 4,700
Partitions for Times. Tower Convention Centre . ‘ 19.031 : -
Partitions at Swan Centre Kisumu. - © 6,732 1,819

Construction of Staff Houses Lokichoggio . 8,246 : : -
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Waterworks at Times Tower 4,884 -

Security Installation. works at Times Tower 15,178 -

Customs Laboratory Fit Out . 3,636 -

Mawenzi Estate Refurbishment 97,420 :

155,128 6,519

(f) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

2005/2006 2004/2005

COST KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000 ©

1 July 76,410 30,801

Additions 41,518 45,609

30 June 117,928 76,410

AMORTISATION

Iuly 39,933 27,395

Additions 30,556 12,538

30 June 70,489 39,933

NET BOOK VALUE

30 June 47 439 36,477

The intangible assets consist of various computer software systems purchased for use by the Authority.

5. DEBTORS

2005/2006 2004/2005

/ Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000

Other Agency Debtors 59,676 42,291

Staff Debtors 24,206 21511
Prepayments & Advances 66,472 33,617

Rent Receivable 16,664 17,333

Interest Recevable 7,066 5,993

Other Debtors 19,400 27,336

193,484 148,081

6. AMOUNT DUE FROM TREASURY

2005/2006 2004/2005
KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000

Balance b/f 4,353,712 3,139,877 -
Amounts (Received) / outstanding for the year (1,951,796) 1,213,835

, 2,401,916 4,353,712

. Disclosed as:

KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000
Receivable within one year 790,341 1,249,353

Receivable after one year _ 1,611,575 3,104,359
2,401,916 4,353,712

The amountrepresents outstanding agency commission, bonuses and payments on behalf of the Treasury.

The amountdisclosed as receivable within one year is the amountallocated by Treasury to be paid to the Authority within the next one year.

It is noted that the amountdue from Treasury had been long outstanding andhas beenthe subject of audit qualification over the years. However

‘substantial amounts have since been received.

7. SECURITY DEPOSITS

2005/2006 2004/2005

KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000

Savings and Loan (K) Limited 490,965 425,790

Housing Finance 110,147 84,891

National Bank of Kenya Limited 107,890 89,897

709,002 600,578

The Savings and Loans and HFCK deposits are security againststaff mortgage advances while the National bank deposits are against staff car
loans.

8. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
o

Cash in Hand

2005/2006
KSh. ‘000

1,029

2004/2005
KSh. ‘000

712
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Cashat Bank a 25,435 59,160
Fixed Deposits : 1,765,144 - — 749,291

1,791,608 809,163

9. CREDITORS

2005/2006 2004/2005 ~
KSh. ‘000 KSh. 000

Trade Payables / 407,377 848,967

StaffCreditors 9,566 8,270
Leave Provision . . 184,166 , 107,996.

Withholding Tax - 4,984 - 8,316-
606,093 ° 973,549
 

a

10. CONTRIBUTION TO GOVERNMENTPENSION FUND

2005/2006 2004/2005.

 

/ . Kshs '000 Kshs '000

Balance b/f , 32,491 "33,332
Payment to the Treasury imthe year . (270) (841)

: 32,22) : 32,491
 

This amount primarily relates to contribution to Governmentpension for the nine-month secondment period from October 1995 to June 1996 for

pensionable staff who were transferred from the Treasury to the Authority. The amountfalls due for paymenton retirementof an officer and is then

transferred to the Treasury to facilitate processing of the pension.

li, PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT —

Accumulated FundContribution by treasury
. KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000

Balanceas at ‘1 July 2005 6,094,194 / a 4,142,359
Loitokitok 586,191 , . . -

Shimoni Property . 74,459 -

Adjustmentfor Depreciation u (77,232)
X-Ray Scanner Funds 130,000 -
Land - Reversal of Value (459,335) _-
Sub- total - * 331,315 (77,232)

As re-stated 6,425,509 © 4,065,127

The amount additional value for the Loitokitok and Shimoni properties is recognised on receipt of the final account from:the Ministry of Roads. and

Public Works. The depreciation ‘amount represents the prior period depreciation charges for the same properties. The adjustment of Kshs 130

million funding for X-ray Scanners had previously been recognised as a paymentof arrears of agency income. The figure of Kshs 459,335,000

represents reversal of valuation of leasehold Iand on adoption of International Accounting Standard Number 17. :

"12. CONTRIBUTION BY THE TREASURY

2005/2006 2004/2005
KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000

Balance b/f 6,425,509 5,766,194
Prior Period Adjustment (note 11) toe “+ 331,315

Funds for X ray Scanners : - 455,000 328,000
Customs Department Reforms Funds 58,000 -
Road Transport Department Reforms Funds 70,000 -
Motor Boats Funds - 303,000 -

° 6,425,509
 

7,311,509

The amounts represent assets and asset funds provided by the Treasury. The “Treasury separately funds the major reform and modernization

programmes undertaken by the Authority in all departments for revenue enhancement and efficient service delivery. The Shimoni property amount
represents additional value of the property whose construction is directly funded by the Treasury. .

13. DESIGNATED FUNDS
\

 

Legal Claim Fund Y2K Project Fund Relocation to Times Tower Fund Total

. . - KSh. ‘000 , KSh. ‘000 , KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000
1 July 2005 - 264,798 ; 162,695 427,493

Refund of Balance - (225,609) / - (225,609).

Legal funds received 200,000 - - 200,000
Claim settled (98,022) - - (98,022)

Transfer to Accumulated fund So (3°,189)_. (162,695) (201,884)

30 June 2006 101,978 - - : 101,978
 

The legal claim funds are receivedfrom the Treasury for settling of legal awards against the Authority in revenue related court cases. The Y2K

Project fund consists of funds received from the European Union and the Government of Kenya, in 1999 and were désignated for the Year 2000

millennium bug remediation and related enhancementto. specific information systems of the Authority. An amount of Kshs 225,609,060 being the
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un-utilised balance was refunded back during the year. The balance has been transferred to accumulated fund. The relocation to Times Tower fund

consists of funds transferred from reserves to partially meet the cost of relocation to Times Tower. The amount has been reversed to accumulated

funds. , -

14. RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

During the year ended 30" June 2006, Kshs 379.1 million (2005 Kshs 277.8 million) was paid as contributions to the staff pensions scheme. The

scheme changed from a defined benefitplan to a Hybrid scheme with a defined benefit section and a defined contribution section with effect from !

July 2005. Under the defined benefit scheme, the employer contribution on actuarial advice was maintained at 13.2% per member while a rate of

14% was adoptedfor the defined contribution scheme. Employees contribute 7.5% of their salaries for both sections of the scheme. The value placed

on the existing final assets per the last valuation of 30" June 2005, was Kshs 1,986.5 million while the present value ofpast service liabilities at that

date was Kshs 1,584.4 million. - : ,

15. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

 

2005/2006 2004/2005.
_ KSh. ‘000 KSh. ‘000

Approved and contracted 153,267 656,536

Approved and not contracted 243,000 266,740

396,267 923,276
16. EMPLOYEES

The number of employees at the year end was,

2005/2006 2004/2005
30 June 3,524 . 3,405

17. CONTINGENTLIABILITIES

There are disputed telephonebilis amounting to Kshs 12,505,644. These relate to data lines which are not in use by the Authority but which Telkom

(K) Ltd has billed the Authority. An amount of Kshs. 2 million includedin utility deposits represents a bank guarantee to Kenya Powerand Lighting

for Times Tower. An amount of Kshs 1,297,759 represents a guarantee to Telkom Kenya Limited for supply of telephonefacilities in the Times

Tower building. .

There are pending legal cases and court awards against the Authority estimated at Kshs 2,681,007,230 at the financial year end, The Treasury is
expected to meet the cost of settling the awards should they materialize. There.are seventeen other court cases where Taxpayers have made Judicial
Review applications which do not have monetary claim. The contingentliability in respect of these cases is estimated at Kshs. 17 million.

18. COMPARATIVES

Where necessary, comparatives have been adjusted to conform to changesin presentation in the current year.

19. CURRENCY

The Financial Statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (KS

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO,9214

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS ACT
(Cap.7)

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS (REGISTRATION OF ELECTORS) REGULATIONS, 2002

APPOINTMENTOF REGISTRATION OFFICERS AND ASSISTANT REGISTRATION OFFICERS

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 3 of the National Assembly and Presidential Elections Act and regulations 2 (1), 2 (2) and 3
(1) of the National Assembly and Presidential Elections (Registration. of Electors) Regulations, 2002, the Electoral Commission appoints the persons
named in the first column and second column in the schedule to be the registration officers and assistant registration officers, respectively, for all
constituenciesin the districts named in the third columnof the schedule for the purposes of carrying out continuousvoters’ registration under section
4 of the National Assembly and Presidential Elections Act at the District Elections Co-ordinator’s office in each district situated at the district
headquarters. ,

_ The appointmentshall be deemed to have comeinto force on 21 st September, 2007.

Those who wish to register as voters, transfer to other registration centres, change their registration particulars in any other manner or wish to
raise other issues related to registration of voters should consult the said registration officers or the assistant registration officers during the normal
working hours from.Mondaysto Fridays.

All other appointmentsof registration officers and assistant registration officers which were made previously or which will be subsisting as on
21st September, 2007 shall stand revoked. .

SCHEDULE

Registration Officer Assistant Registration Officer District

Rita R. Mwera AmosW. Warui

Eliot Kibet Ngenoh Nairobi
Mkala David Mwakesi Shafiga Ebrahim Salim Mombasa

Anthony F. Chibwara Christine Mwaka Ndegwa Kwale

James. Dzuya Mwatsama Eddy Tsuma Sanga Kilifi
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Registration Officer. Assistant Registration Officer District

Christine B. Karani- Maganga Meshack Maghanga Malindi -

Boba Galgalo Shambaro Yunia Jillo -. Tana River

A. A. Abdulrahman ~ - _ Mohamed Abubakar Mohamed Lamu
Stanley L. Mwamburi Emest Nguruwi Taita’
Mohammed ‘Abdi. Ali Ali Aden Adi Garissa
Ahmed Abdi Noor « Yussuf Noor Buro Ijara
Isa GaroreIrobe Rukia Ali Hassan -Wajir
Mohamed Ali Sheikh Mohanied Dakane Maow. Mandera
Mohamed Abdullahi Golo. |. Hussein Adan ~ Moyale’ ~ *

- Paul Chota Gache . - Dub‘Jirmo Harsam . _ Marsabit
Dabaso B. Dika ~ . Amina Adan Omar ; : siol
Timothy Mithika Kiome © -. Moses Kinyua Thintiu eru North
Jennifer M. Murogocho Lawrence K. Muthuri.. : _ Meru Central _

Salesio Muthengi Sabina Gatumi ae Tharaka .
Henry Muthengi Njoka Mutegi Geoffrey Kaburu Meru South
Desiderio Gitari . Kinyua Stephen Embu’

” Ephraith Ndegi Ireri _--- Pius Nthiga Njeru . Mbeere
Joseph Mwaniki Katwei _ £lijah Mutetei Kavali - ae ‘Mwingi
Jonah Mwinzi . Michael Musili Wambua Kitui-
Johnson Wambua Ndonye te Rose Ngina Kimeu Machakes
Charles Mavindu Muthuka =~ Julius Mue Kimayu Makueni

: Benjamin Kioko Mutua “ . . .

Francis N. .Kihumba _ John Njogu . Nyandarua
Nelson Muchemi'Gichohi- Joseph Kabethi Miano Nyeri .
Francis Kabata Githinji ~ Virginia Githumbi Kirinyaga
George Wakiama Chege Judith Njoki Thuo _Murang’a
Faith Kuthii Murage Peter. Migwi Wanyoike Maragwa

Paul Riachi Mang’ara Justin Maina Kamau _.— Thika
David G. .Moko _. -George King’ ori Warui - Kiambu
Michael A. lkmat . Joram Nasia Ewoton . Turkana
Edwin Koech Robert Mnang’at Katina ~ _ West Pokot

- Peter Lekisat Kanyugo Lenyangume Samburu

. James Macharia Wanjui Jeckly Bittok Kipkoech ~_ Trans Nzoia _°
MartinKiprop Cheruiyot Uasin Gishu L

Andrew K: Chemweno / Ishmael Kimaiyo Chelang’a Marakwet~ a

Wilson Kiplagat Rono - Caroline Chemursoi Keiyo
Eric Kibor Korir ‘ Esther Jelagat'Lelei_, Nandi North

David K. Sum Wilson Kipkorir Tangus Nandi South y
Jeremiah K. Chebii Jarnes K. Kiplimo Baringo
Jonah C. Molok Lydia Rop Koibatek
Stanley K. Mamaiyo Serah Paulata Lekorere . Laikipia
Veronica B. N. King’oina Isaac Wangombe - Nakuru :

Pius ole Kankano Saris Samwel Sayanka Trans-Mara
David Kauka ole Nasieku _ John Enteritoi Nakola Narok
Josiah ole Sekento Hillary K. Mooke Kajiado

Isaac C, Langat . Robert Kipkurui. Sang Bomet
Kathyryne Chepkemoi Langat Milka Chepkirui Kericho

Rev. Jonathan K. Rotich. . David K. Kirui Langat Bureti “
Khalusi K. Wangusi- - Stephen Malunga Musee Lugari .
Benjamin O. Ahinda . Wycliffe Milimo Ayoyi Kakamega
John. Ndeyi Keyenzo : . Rosemary Adego Vihiga

Lois. Psenjen(Mrs. ) Martin Ndiwa Talian Mt. Elgon |

. Grace Nasimiyu Opati — Paul Wanyonyi Khaoya _ Bungoma
Edwin A. Aloyo Luchemo.. - Daniel Musiko Omukoko Butere-Mumias
Sylvester Zakary Aluku Stephen Odeke Emojong Teso

Eng. Peter Martin Mulaku Kanute Dindi Onyango Busia
Andrew J. Okoth Charles Okoth Ariya Siaya

Elly Oyier Oluoch Victoria Stella Ndago Bondo
SamsonDiero Akach- Joash Abong’o Owuor Nyando

Ezekiel R. Akunja Bertha.Awuor Onyango™ Rachuonyo ~

Walter J. Absoloms . Titus: Odhiambo:Omany ‘Kisumu
Nereah Modi Kotonya * Gabriel Omolio Othina.., Homa Bay

Broderick O. Ogange . Monica Oyugi Migori

Johnson Pinto RakWach - Agnes: Awiti- Augo Suba
“Roman Makabwa Swereria Susan Jackson Wambura* Kuria

Naftali K. Oke" Teresa Nyaboke Nebi‘ Kisii Central ©
Astariko O. Atika Jane.Nyatichi Mogire Gucha

Joyce Nyabonyi Onguso ~ Nyamira

Dated the 17th September, 2007. °

. G. K. MUKELE,
Vice-Chairman,

for: Chairman,

" BleetoralCommission of Kenya.
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- GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9215

THE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES ACT

(Cap. 490)

CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION

WHEREASit has come to my notice that the following one
hundred andfifty (150) co-operative societies appearing in this order
havefailed to achieve their objectives and whereas I am of the opinion
that the said co-operative societies respective registration be cancelled.

Now pursuant to the powers conférred to me under section 62 (1)
of the Co-operative Societies Act, I order for the cancellation of their
respective registration to take effect from the date thereof.

- Any aggrieved person may appeal against this order, to the
Minister within thirty (30) days from the date of this order.

CS/No. NameofSociety

4071 Turkana Builders and Constuction Co-operative Society

Limited.
6220 Turkana Jua Kali Co-operative Society Limited.
6355 Kainuk-Loyapat Multipurpose Co-operative Society

Limited.

7148 Lokone Multipurpose Cooperative Society Ltd
6856 Turkana Mines Co-operative Society Limited.

8155 Tusaidiane Multipurpose Co-operative Society Limited.
~ 10186 Sabatia Housing
3609 Cheera Women Multipurpose Co-operative Society

Limited.
9556 Mugwe Women Multipurpose Co-operative Society

Limited.

8593 Chujuka Sacco Society Limited. -
9159 Ndosha Housing Co-operative Society Limited.

8071 | Meru South Housing Co-operative Society Limited.
6975 Karagwa FCS Limited.
6938 Nginda Dairy FCS Limited.
7359 KamahuhaDairy FCS Limited.
1145 Mariira Parish Sacco Society Limited.
2476 Athara FCS Limited.
3864 Makuyu Mihengo FCSLimited.
7402 Miriru FCS Limited.
7893 Gathigi FCS Limited.
1537 Kitui North Producers Co-operative Society Limited.

3463 Ngomeni FCSLimited.
2411 Tseikuru FCS Limited.
4942 Ndumbu Multipurpose Co-operative Society Limited.
6026 Ngoo Multipurpose Co-operative Society Limited.

7435 MocoInvestment Co-operative Society Limited.
6887 Mumbo Wanga Multipurpose Co-operative Society

Limited.,
4710 Mwihila Sacco Socirty Limited.
6183 Miwa TransportersCo-operative Societ Limited.
10455 Butere/Mumias Pensioners Co-operative Society Limited.

1446 Kibuma Coffee Co-operative Society Limited.
2016 South Wanga Sugar Cane Growers Co-operative Society

Limited.

3795 Mulembe Sugar Cane Growers Co-operative Society
Limited.

10088 North Kisa MultipurposeCo-operative Society Limited.
2903 South Kisa Multipurpose Co-operative Society Limited.

8599 Shianda Imbimbo Multipurpose Co-operative Society
Limited.

8488 Kisa Consumers Co-operative Society Limited.

5281 Mumias Kiosk Consumers Co-operative Society Limited.
6499 Marama Development Co-oeprative Society Limited.

2452 Butere Youth Development Co-operative Society Limited.
8357 Atakere Sacco Society Limited.

10619 North Wanga Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.
2024 East Wanga Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.

1608 Mumias Multipurpose Co-operative Society Limited.
7222 Mumias Sugar cane Co-operative Union

9746 NdemawaSacco Society Limited.
5583 Siaya District Rural Sacco Society Limited.
5598 Ugunja Jua Kali Multipurpose Co-operative Limited.
6160 Siaya Hawkers Sacco Society Limited.

7195 Par Kendi Women Mutipurpose Co-operative Socicty

Limited. :
7350 Siaya Poultry Co-operative Society Limited.

7446 Simec Sacco Socicty Limited.
8890 Ugunja Traders Sacco Society Limited.  

CS/No.

8970
9556

NameofSociety

Siaya Teachers Housing Co-oeprative Society Limited.

Siaya District Chambers Sacco Society Limited.
Siaya District Retirees Sacco Society Limited. -

‘Canaan Marketing Co-operative Society Limited.
Reto-Reto Beekeepers Co-oeprative Society Limited.
Shankoe Women Multipurpose Co-operative Society

Limited. :
Itborko Marketing Co-oeprative Society Limited.
Sirwai Dairy Co-operative Society Limited.

Ilmerish Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.
Siria Mines Co-oeprative Society Limited.
Naitu Farmers Co-oeprative Society Limited.
Htatua Le Kolilel Multipurpose Co-operative Society

Limited. .

Emarti Ranch Co-oeprative Society Limited.

Trans Mara Teachers Sacco Society Limited.
Moogi Sacco
Kamungei Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.

Kisabei Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.
Chepletes Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.
Maragut MPCS

Kapkolei Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.

Ainapng'etuny Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.

Barsogat Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.
Kipchunu Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.

Aldai Grain Co-operative Society Limited,
Nandi Tindiret Grain Farmers Co-oeprative Society

Limited. : .
Kipkoimet Consumers Co-oeprative Society Limited.
Kapchorua Women Co-operative Society Limited.
Temso Women Co-oprative Society Limited.

Kipsumat Women Co-operative Society Limited.

Sigilai Luget Women Co-operative Society Limited.
Aldai Women Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.
Free Will Co-operative Society Limited. .
Faida Tuinuane Sacco Society Limited.

~ Gituamba Sacco Society Limited.

Kipawu Sacco Society Limited.

Nakuru Peace Co-operative Society Limited.
Nakuru Mwalimu Housing Co-operative Society Limited.
Pine Breeze Sacco Society Limited.
Shiriksho Sacco Society Limited.

Sunshine Jua Kali Sacco Society Limited.
Tumaini Co-operative Sacco Society Ltd
Tahai Sacco Society Limited.

TotemSacco Ltd
-Maboko Housing Co-oeprative Society Limited.

Mugogo Housing Co-operative Society Limited.
Mwariki Estate Housing

New Rift Housing Co-operative Society Limited.
Milo Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.

Lukhome Farmers Co-operative Society Limited. -
Kituni Farmers Co-operative SocietyLimited.

-Miendo Farmers Co-operative Society Ltd
Khalaba Farmers Co-operative Socicty Limited.
Makuselwa Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.

Shiamberere Farmers Co-operative Socicty Limited.
Chesamisi Farmers Co-operative SocietyLimited.
Matulo Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.

Matisi Farmers Co-operative SocietyLimited.

Kamusinde Farmers Co-operative Socicty Limited.
Kiboochi Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.

Misikhu Farmers Co-operative Socicty Limited.
Kimilili Forest Farmers Co-operative Society Limited.
Shibuye Parish Sacco Society Limited.

Mukulusu Development Co-operative Society Limited.

_ Mukumu Development Co-operative Society Limited.

Shigokho Multipurpose Co-operative Socicty Limited.

Kakamega Mincs Co-operative Socicty Limited.
Kegoye Multipurpose Co-operative Society

Kaimosi Multipurpose Co-operative Socicty

Emaraba Consumers Co-operative Society Limited.

Westem Building and Construction Co-operative Society

Limited.

Lusui Farmers Co-operative Socicty Limited.
Kakamega Sugarcane Farmers Co-operative Society

Limited.

Kafe Sacco Society Limited.
Shiveye Co-operative Society-Limited.
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CS/No. Name afSociety socicty including such books and. documents as are deemednecessary.
: ; vo. . : — for completion of the liquidation. :

3747 Khayega industrial Co-operative Society Limited. .
4259 Bunyore Multipurpose Co-operative Society Dated the 6th September, 2007,

4515 Sigalagala/Kakamega Housing Co-operative Society / “FF. ODHIAMBO,
: Limited. -Commissionerfor Co-operative :Develapment.

489} ikunga Multipurpose Co.“operative Society : —
5445 Avalivayo Co-operative Society * . — . .

_ 5545 Vihiga Develoment Co-operative Society _ GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9218 .
5608 Madioli Multipurpose Co-operative Society THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT _

5669 Shinyalu Co-operative Society Limited. N 1996 .
5880 Kima Ebuyiyi Consumer Co-operative Society (No. 6 af 1996)
6004 Kenyafin Sacco Socicty Limited. © COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENTPLANS
6471 Maraba Nursing Home Sacco Society Limited. : ‘ :
6471 Maraba Consumers Co-operative Society Limited: (PDP. Nos. SYAB2 1/0713, SYA/103/07/2, SYAI39 1/07/2,
6490 . Muungano Co-operative Society Limited: : SYA/304/07/2, Jor ExistingStrategic Gavernment of Kenya Houses at
6493 Emuhaya WomenMultipurpose Co-operativeSociety Siaya. Yala. Ukwatla and Bondo, respectively)

6862 Mwalimu S Tmarket Consume = tive Societ .,
"Limited. “permarke nsumer Co opera wwe Sogiety NOTICEis given that the above-mentioned part development

7438 Musoli Development Co--operative Society Limited. — plans were on 10th August, 2007, completed.” ‘ >

7584 KaptoWKMLCo-operative society Limited. The pan development plans relates to Jand. situated within Siaya
7597 DiemSacco Society Limited. Municipality. Yala and-Ukwala Townships. in Siaya District and
8174 Roadside Co-operativeSociety Limited. Bondo District, respectively. , ;

8255 - Kakamega Polytechnic Sacco
8652 Western Civic Leaders Sacco Society Limited. Copies of the part development plansfhave been deposited for
R666 Mukhonje Multipurpose Co-operative Society Limited. “public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning
8789 Valley View Sacco Society Limited. Officer, Siaya, District. Housing Officer. Siaya. and Clerks to the

21st September; 2007
 

Dated the 24th August, 2007,
: F. FE ODHIAMBO.

- Commissionerfor Co-operative Development.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9216

THE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES ACT
(No. 12 of 1997)

APPOINTMENT OF LIQUIDATOR
PURSUANTto section 58 of Co-operative Societies Act, ] ordered

an inquiry into the by-laws, working and financial condition of
Jitegemee Enterprenuire.Sacco Society Limited (CS/11355). ,

_ And whereas} ordered’ the dissolution of the socicly.

” Therefore, in accordance.to section 65 of the said Act.4-appoint
Raphael Mascki, Senior Internal Auditor, P.O. Box 40811. Nairobi. to
be liquidator. of the saidsociety for-a period not excceding one year
and authorize him to take into his custody all the property. of the ‘said
saciety including-such books and documents as are deemed necessary
for completion ofthe liquidation.

- Dated the 14th Septembor, 2007.
FF. ODHIAMBO.

_ ; Coumnissionerfor Co-aperative Development.

 

  

  

GaziTté NOTICE NO, 9217 Ds

' THECO-OPERATIVE SOCIETI ‘

(No, {2of199 Gided 2004)

_APPOINFMEN’TOFOFLigt’IDATOR—-AL‘TER INQU!IRY

(Liquidation Order in

WHEREAS pursuant to section. 61 (1) of the Co--operative

' Societies Act. | ordered an inquiry into the by-laws, working and

financial condition of Kenya Business Community Sacco Socicty
Limited (csi! 1024),

“And whereas | am ofthe opinion ‘that the said socicty should be
“dissolved.

Now ‘therefore ‘pursuant lo section 61 (1) of the said Act. I cancel

the registration of the societyand’order that it be liquidated.

Any member of the society may within sixty (60) days of the date

of this order.appeal to the Minister against the order. Hf no such appeal

is presented within the time, the order shall take effect upon expiry

thereof. ; ' :

And further pursuant to section 65 of the said Act. | appoint
Geofrey Njangamhe. Assistant Internal Auditor-General. P.. Box
408.11. Nairobi. 10 be Hquidator for a period not exceeding one year
and authorize-himto take-into her custody all the property of the said’  ”

 

County Councils of Siaya. Yala, Ukwala and Bondo Town Council. °

~ The copics so deposited are available for inspection free of charge
by all persons interesied at the offices of the the District Physical
PlanningOfficer, Siaya, District Housing Officer, Siaya and Clerks to
the County Councils of Siaya. Yala, Ukwala and Bondo Town
Council. between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Monday to
Friday.

Any interested. person who wishes to make any representation -in
connection with or objection Io the above-named part development
plans may-send such representations or objections in writing to. be
received by the District Physical Planning, Offier, P.O. 925~-40600,
Siaya, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication ofthis notice
and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on whichit
is made.

Dated the 2nd September 2007.

K. B. NYATWONGI,
for Director ofPhysical Planning.

 

Gazi:TE NOTICE No. 9219

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(No.6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENTPLANS

_, (PDP Nas, RAC4'B/104/2007/01,, RAC/KB/104/2007/02.
RAC/KBI\04/2007/04.. RACK/KB/104/2007/05, RAC/KB/104/2007/06,
Jor ExistingPlotsfor Beach Landing Sites in RachuonyoDistrict) . _

NOTICE is given that the above-mentioned part development
mehave been completed. : .

¢ part. ‘developmentplans relates to land situated within ‘the
Shores of Lake Victoria, Rachuonyo District.

Copies of the part development plans have been deposited for
public inspection at the offices. ofthe District Physical ‘Planning

Officer, at Kosele and District Fisheries Officer at Kendu Bay.

The copics so deposited ‘are available for inspection free of charge
by all persons interested at the offices of the the District Physical
Planning Officer. at Kosele and District Fisheries Officer at Kendu

_ Bay, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Mondayto Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in
connection with or objection to the above-named part development
plans may send such-representations or objections in writing to be

. received by the District Physical Planning. Offier, P.O. 156, Kosele,
within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this notice and.
such represemation or objection ‘shall state the grounds on whichit is
made.

“Dated the 19th July. 2007.

A
J.M.WASUA,

for Director ofPhysical Planning.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9220

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT
(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP No. 140/KWL/5/07for Existing District Information Office)

NOTICEis given that the above-mentioned part developmentplan
have been completed.

The part development plan Telates to land situated within Kwale
Township, Matuga Division of Kwale District.

Copies of the part development plans have been deposited for
public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning
Officer, Kwale, District Commissioner’s Office, Kwale and Town
Clerk, Kwale Town Council.

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge
by all persons interested at the offices of the the District Physical
Planning Officer, Kwale, District Commissioner, Kwale and Town

Clerk, Kwale Town Council, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00
p.m. Mondayto Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in
connection with or objection to the above-named part development
plans may send such representations or objections in writing to be
received by the District Physical Planning, Offier, P.O. 230, Kwale,
withia sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this notice and
such representation or objection shall state the grounds on whichit is
made.

Dated the 4th September, 2007.

MN. MUHINJA,
for Director ofPhysical Planning.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 922]

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT
(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP No, R7/2007/2 for Existing Site for Kephis Lanet)

NOTICEis given that the above-mentioned part development plan
was on | 5th August, 2007, completed.

The part development plan relates to land situated within Lanet,
Nakuru. . -

Copies of the part development plans have been deposited: for
public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning
Officer, Nakuru at Provincial Administration Office Block “D”, ~
Ground Floor.

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge
byail persons interested at the offices of the District Physical Planning
Officer, Nakuru at Provincial Administration Office Block “D”,
Ground Floor, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Monday to
Friday. , . .

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in
connection with or objection to the above-named part development
plans may send such representations. or objections in writing to be
received by the District Physical Planning Offier, P.O, 372, Nakuru,
within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this notice and
such representation or objection shall state the grounds on which it is
made.

Dated the 30th August. 2007.

OTIENO KONYANGO,
Jor Director of Physical Planning.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9222

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT ;

(No. 6 of1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP No. LMU/609/N1/5/07 for Proposed Extension ofParcel No. 24)

NOTICEis given that the above-mentioned part development plan

wason 2nd July, 2007, completed.

THE KENYA GAZETTE

“KS 2003:2006 

21st September, 2007

The part development plan relates to land situated within Manda

Island, Lamu District.

Copies of the part development plans have been deposited for

public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning

Officer, Lamu and Chief, Manda Location.

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge

by all persons interested at the offices of the the District Physical

Planning Officer, Lamu and Chief, Manda Location, between the

hours of 8.00 a.m. to 4.30 p.m. Mondayto Friday. .

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in

connection with or objection to the above-named part development

plans may send such representations or objections in writing to be

received by the District Physical Planning, Offier, P.O. Box 288-

80500, Lamu, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of -

this notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds

on whichit is made.

Dated the 12th September, 2007.

A. K. ROTICH,

for Director ofPhysical Planning.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9223

THE STANDARDS ACT

(Cap. 496)

DECLARATION OF KENYA STANDARDS

PURSUANTtosection 9 (1) of the Standards Act, the National

Standards Council declares the specifications or codes of practice

appearing in the schedule hereto ‘to be Kenya Standards with effect
from the date of publication of this notice.

Mechanical Engineering:

Number

KS 2033:2006

Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice

Kenya Standard — Perfomanceé of handles

and handle assembly attached tocookware -
Specification, First Edition.

KS 2001 :2006 Kenya Standard — Tractors - Training of

drivers, First Edition. ,

KS 2002:2006 Kenya Standard -- Tractors .- Competency

requirements fortractor drivers, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Metal roofing tiles -—
Specification, First Edition.

KS 2025:2006

KS 09-2:1989 Kenya Standard — Liquefied petroleum gas

cylinders - Safe use of liquefied petroleum

gas (LPG) in domestic dwellings - Code of

practice, Second kdition.

KS 2024:2006 Kenya Standard — Gas cylinders —
Refillable welded steel cylinders for

Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) —

Procedure for checking before, during and
after filling, First Edition.

Kenya Standard Hose reel for fire
fighting for fixed installations

Specification, First Edition.

KS ISO 6182-1:2004 Kenya Standard Fire protection

Automatic sprinkler systems Part J:
Requirentients and test methods for .

sprinklers, First: Edition.

Kenya Standard -- Fire protection

Automatic sprinkler systems Part 3:

Requirements and test methods for dry pipe
valves, First Edition.

KS'1SO 6182-3:1993

KS 180 6182-4:1993 Kenya Standard — Fire protection

Automatic sprinkler systems - Part 4:

Requirements and test methods for quick-

opening devices, First Edition.

KS ISO 6182-5:199 Kenya Standard -— Fire protection

Automatic sprinkler systems - Part 5:

Requirements and test methods for deluge
valves, First Edition.
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Number

KSISO 6182-7:2004

KS ISO 6182-11:2003

KS 261:2007

KS ISO 3877-1:1997

KS 1SO 3877-2:1997

~ KS 1SO 3877-3:1978

KS ISO 3877-4:1984

KS ISO 16992:2006 ©.

KS ISO 4209-2:2001.

KSISO 4251-1;:2005

KS ISO 4251-2:2005

KS ISO 4251-4:1992

2

KS ISO 4251-5:1992

KS 1SO 7867-1:2005

KS 1SO 7867-2:2005

KS ISO 8664:2005-

KS ISO 11795:1997

KS'76:2007

KS ISO 9413: 1998 Kenya Standard --

2

Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice

Kenya Standard — Fire protection. - _
Automatic sprinkler systems -— Part 7:

_ Requirements and test methods for early
suppression  . fast response (ESFR)
sprinklers, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Fire protection -
Automatic sprinkler systems — Part 11:

’ Requirements and test methods for pipe _
hangers, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —Steel wires and wire

products used for fencing — Specification, ~
-.” First Edition. . .

Kenya-Standard — Tyres, valves and tubes —
— List of equivalent terms Part 1: Tyres,
First Edition:

KenyaStandard - Tyres, valves and tubes —
. List of equivalent terms.Part 2: Tyres valve,

First Edition..

Kenya Standard - Tyres, valvesand tubes —
List of equivalent terms Part 3: Tubes, First

* Edition.

" Kenya Standard - Tyres, valves and tubés —
List of equivalent terms Part 4: Solid tyre,
First Edition. :

Kenya Standard - Passenger car tyres —
Spare unit substitutive equipment (SUSE),
First Edition.

Kenya Standard ~ Truck and bus tyres and _
ims (metric: series) — Part 2: Rims, First

Edition. " .

KenyaStandard — Tyres(ply rating marked
. series) andrims for agricultural tractors and
machines Part 1:Tyre designation and
dimensions, and approved rim contours,
First-Edition.. -

Kenya Standard — Tyres (plyrating marked
series) and rims for agricultural tractors and
machines Part 2:Tyre load ratings, First
Edition.

Kenya Standard — Tyres (ply rating marked
series) and rims for agricultural tractors and
machines Part 4:Tyre classification and
nomenclature, First Edition.

Kenya Standard.— Tyres(ply rating marked
series) and rims for agricultural tractors and
machines Part 5S: Log skidder tyres, First

- Edition.

Kenya-Standard — Tyres and rims (metric
series) foragricultural tractors and machines
Part 1:Tyre designation, dimensions and_

~ marking, and tyre/rim co-ordination, First |
Edition. .

Kenya Standard — Tyres and rims (metric ~

_ Series) for agricultural tractors and machines
Part 2: Service description and.load ratings,
First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Tyres for agricultural
tractors and machines — Code-designated
and service-description marked radial drive- -

- wheel tyres, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Agricultural tractor drive
wheel tyres — Method of measuring tyre
rélling circumference, First Edition.

KenyaStandard: -New. pneumatic tyres for
passenger cars —-Specification, Second
Edition. -

Tyre valves  —-
Dimensions anddesignation,First Edition.  

“THEKENYA GAZETTE

_ Number ;

” KS ISO 4570: 2002

KS ISO 5751-1: 2004

_ KS ISO 5751-2: 2004

KS ISO. 5751-3: 2004

KS ISO 6054 — 1: 1990

KS ISO 6054 - 2: 1990

KS 180 5775-1: 1997

KS ISO 5775-1: 1996

KS ISO 3324-1: 1998

KS 180 3324-2:1998

KS ISO 23206: 2005

KS ISO.17612: 2004.

KS 2083:2007

KS 201;2007

. KS 356:2007-

_ KS 72-1:2007

KS ISO 8789:1994

KS 1SO 11759: 1999

~ KS ISO 2929: 2002

KS .2055-1:2007

KS 2055-2:2007

Civil Engineering:

KS 431-1: 2006

KS 431-2: 2006

~ Specification,

2845

“Title ofSpecification or CodeofPractice

Kenya Standard- ‘Tyre valve threads,First

Edition.

Kenya Standard. - "Motorcycle tyres and
rims (metric series) — Part-1: Design

. guides, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Motorcycle tyres and rims
(metric series) — Part. 2: Tyre dimensions

and load-carrying capacities, First Edition.

Kenya Standard -- Motorcycle tyres and rims
(metric series) — Part 3: Rarige of approved

rim contours,First Edition.

Kenya Standard -Motorcycle tyres and rims
(code-designated series) - Diameter Codes 4.
to 12 - Part 1: Tyres, First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Motorcycle tyres and
rims -(Code-designated séries) - Diameter

Codes 4 to 12 - Part 2: Rims, First Edition.

KenyaStandard:-Bicycle tyres and rims —
Part 1: Tyte designations and dimensions,
First Edition. -

Kenya Standard -Bicycle tyres and rims -
Part 2: Rims,First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Aircraft tyres and rims —
Part |: Specifications, First Edition. -

Kenya Standard -Aircraft tyres and rims —
Part 2: Test methodsfor tyres, First Edition.

Kenya Standard -Agricultural wheeled

tractors and attachments — Front loaders —
Carriages for attachments, First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Tractors and machinery
for agriculture andforestry — Auxiliary-

_ power transmission connector for the

operator station, First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Transportable refillable steel -
and aluminium LPG cylinders— Disposal,
First Edition.

Kenya Standard -Unified valve for liquefied
petroleum gas cylinders for domestic use —
Specification, Third Edition.

Kenya: Standard - Mild steel pad
bolts—specification, Third Edition.

Kenya Standard - Steel nails—Specifiication,

Part 1—Mild steel nails, Third Edition.

"Kenya Standard -Rubber hoses and hose
assemblies for Liquefiedpetroleum gasin
motor vehicles—Specification, First Edition:

Kenya Standard -Rubber hoses and hose
_assemblies for dispensing Liquefied

petroleum gas (LPG), First Edition. -

Kenya Standard’-Rubber hoses and hose
assemblies for bulk. delivery by

_ truck—Specification, First Edition. -

Kenya Standard- Specification, — Part
1:Kettles, First Edition. .

Kenya Standard — Specification, — Part
- 2:Tea pots, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —- Clay roofing tiles -

Pan t, Mangalore tiles,

Second Edition.

Kenya Standard. —- Clayroofing tiles -
Specification Part 2, Roman roofing tiles,
Second Edition. .
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Number

KS 431-3: 2006

KS 431-4: 2006

KS 431-5: 2006

KS 431-6: 2006

KS 431-7: 2006

KS 1937-1:2006

KS 1937-2:2006

KS 1987:2006

KS 656-1: 2006

KS 656-2: 2006

KS ISO 820:1975

KS ISO 2695:1976

KS ISO 2696:1976

KS ISO 769:1972 -

KS ISO 3729:1976

KS ISO 3546:1976 ~

Chemical Section:

KS 1844:2007

KS 1845:2007 |

KS 1846:2007

KS 2053-1: 2007

Title ufSpecification or Code ofPractice

Kenya Standard -- Clay roofingtiles -

Specification Part 3, Brosley tiles, Second

Edition.

Kenya Standard —- Clay roofing Tiles -

Specification Part 4, Pan roofing tiles,

Second Edition. ‘

Kenya Standard -- Clay roofing tiles -

Specification Part 5,. Portuguese roofing
tiles, Second Edition.

‘Kenya Standard —- Clay roofing Tiles -
Specification Part 6, Slip roofing tiles,

Second Edition.

Kenya Standard —- Clay roofing Tiles -

Specification Part 7, Spanish roofing tiles,

Second Edition.

Kenya Standard --- Method of test for
roofing tiles: Part | waterabsorption test,

Second Edition. ,

Kenya Standard — Method oftest for

roofing tiles: Part 2: Permeability test,

Second Edition.

Kenya Standard —- Glossary termsrelating

to structural products, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —~-Specification for flush

door leafs Part 1: Solid core type, Second

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Specification for flush
door leafs Part 2: Cellular and semi-solid

core type, Second Edition.

Kenya Standard — Particleboard
Definition and classification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —. Fibre building boards -

Hard and medium boards for general

purposes - Quality specifications -
Appearance, shape and dimensional

tolerances, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Fibre building boards —

‘Hard and medium boards for general

purposes - Quality specifications — Water

absorption and swelling in thickness, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard —. Fibre building boards ~

Hard and medium boards ~ Determination of

water absorption and of swelling in

thickness after immersion in water, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Fibre building boards -

Determination of surface stability, First
Edition.

Kenya Standard — Fibre building boards —
Determination of surface finish (roughness),

First Edition.

Kenya Standard —- Elastomeric teats for
babies’ feeding bottles—- Specification, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard -— N-Nitrosamine and N-

Nitrosatable substances in elastomeric teats
and soothers—- Test method, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Rubber bands-—
Specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard -—Carbon black used in
rubber products —Specification Part 1:

Intermediate super abrasion furnace carbon

black(ISAF) — N219 Grade, First Edition.  

Number

KS 2053-2: 2007

KS ISO 1126:2006

KS ISO 7663:2005

KS ISO 7664:2000

KS ISO 6486-2: 1999

KS 1770-1:2007

KS 1770-2:2007

KS 1770-4:2007

KS 1770-5:2007

KS 1770-6:2007

KS 1770-7:2007

KS 1770-8:2007

KS 1770-9:2007

KS 1770-1 1:2007

KS 1770-12:2007

KS 1770-13:2007

KS 1770-14:2007

KS 1770-15:2007

Title ofSpecification or Cade of Practice

Kenya Standard —Carbon black used in

rubber products —-—-Specification Part 2:

Intermediate super abrasion furnace carbon

black(ISAF) -— N220 Grade, First Edition.

 

Kenya Standard — Rubber compounding
ingredients ~- Carbon black ~~

’ Determination of loss on heating, Second

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Halogenated isobutene-

isoprene rubber (BIIR and CHR) —

Evaluation procedures, Second Edition.

Kenya Standard -- Rubber, raw natural and

raw synthetic — General guidance on
storage, First Edition. ‘

Kenya Standard — Ceramic ware, glass-

ceramic ware and glass dinnerware in

contact with food -— Release of lead and

cadmium -— Part 2: Permissible limits,

Second Edition.

Kenya Standard— Methodsof sampling and

test for crude and refined glycerine Part I:

Samples and test methods — General, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard— Methods of sampling and

test for crude and refined glycerine Part 2:

Methods of sampling, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—- Methods of sampling and

test for crude and refined glycerine Part 4:

Determination of. density and relative
density First Edition.

Kenya Standard— Methods of sampling and

test for crude and refined glycerine Part 5:
Determination of alkalinity and acidity —

volumetric method First Edition. :

Kenya Standard-— Methods of sampling and

test for crude and refined glycerine Part 6:

Determination of ash: gravimetric method

First Edition. .

Kenya Standard— Methods of sampling and
test for crude and refined glycerine Part 7:
Determination of sulphated ash: gravimetric

method First Edition.

Kenya Standard-—— Methods of sampling and

test for crude and refined glycerine Part 8:

Determination of water content: Karl

Fischer method First Edition.

Kenya Standard—-- Methods ofsampling and

test for crude and refined glycerine Part
9:Calculation of matter (Organic) Non-

Glycerol (MONG)First Edition.

Kenya Standard—-Methods of sampling and -

test for crude and refined glycerine. Part
11:Determination of propane 1,3— diol

content gas chromatographic method, First

- Edition.”

Kenya Standard— Methods of sampling and

test for crude and refined glycerine Part! 2:

Determination of chloride content , First
Edition.

Kenya Standard— Mcthods of sampling and .
test for crude and refined glycerine Part 13:

Limit test for chloride, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—- Methods of sampling and

test for crude and refined glycerine Part | 4:

Limit test for organic chloride. First Edition.

Kenya Standard— Methods of sampling and

test for crude and refined glycerine Part]5:
Determination of heavy metals content, First

Edition.
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Specification Part 2: Flaked/puffed cereals
(ready-to-eat), Second Edition.

ad
 

Number Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice Number Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice

KS 1770-16:2007 KenyaStandard— Methods of sampling and KS 611:2007 Kenya. Standard - Fruit. wines -
.-test for crude and refinedglycerine Part]6: Specification, Second Edition. :
Determination of iron content, First Edition. : , , . :. On iron content, inst kee KS 613:2007 Kenya Standard — Vodka - Specification,

KS 1770-17:2007 Kenya Standard— Methods of sampling and ‘Second Edition.
. . de and fefined glycerine Part 17: :petiteneeiei mina?eitlaaaiall KS 614:2007 Kenya Standard - Gin - Specification,

, re , : : Second Edition.
KS 1770-18:2007° ~ Kenya Standard— Methods of sampling andS 1770-18:200 eettoy crude and refined slycerinePar 18: _ KS 616:2007 Kenya Standard - Brandy— Specification,

Detection ofsugars, First Edition. : : Second Edition:

KS 1770-19:2007 Kenya Standard— Methods of sampling and KS 618:2007 Kenya Standard — Cider and perry ~
. test for crude andrefined glycerine Part 19:° | - Specification, Second Edition.

. Assessmentof odour, First Edition. _ KS #122:2007 Kenya Standard - Fortified wines -
KS 1770-20:2007 ‘Kenya Standard— Methods of sampling and i, Specification,First Edition,

~ test for crude and refined glycerine Part20: KS 1317:2007 Kenya Standard — Cereal based alcoholic
/ Test for reducing substances,First Edition. beverages ~ Specification,First Edition. -

_ KS 1770-21:2007 Kenya Standard— Methods of sampling and KS 2095-2007 KenyaStandard — Determination of sodium
_ : . test for crude and refined glycerine Part 21:° - : andpotassium by flame © emission

FirsEdition, of saponification equivalent, spectrometry — Test methods, First Edition.

- KS 2096:2007 Kenya Standard - Determination of nitrate
KS 2060: 2007 Kenya. Standard — Motor Gasoline— in water by spectrophotometric method —

oe Specifications,Third Edition. . | Test methods, First Edition.

KS 1999:2007 ” Kenya Standard—Facial tissue paper — KS 2097:2007 Kenya Standard — Determination of
Specification, First Edition. ' phosphorous in water by molecular

KS. 1993:2007 Kenya Standard—Marking pens for text absorption spectrophotometric method ~
highlighting — Specification First Edition, Test methods, First Edition.

z : : in : 8:2007 “Kenya Standard - Determination of total. KS 1998:2007 Kenya Standard——Marking péns for drawing KS 209 ‘ eny H , tote
: : iritine — Specification First Edjtion. dissolved solids ‘and electrical conductivity

and writing Specification Fi mon in water — Test methods, First Edition.
KS 1924:2007 _ Kenya Standard—Chemicals used for — a Lo. an

: : treatment of water intended. for human _KS 2099:2007 Kenya Standard - Determination offluoride

consumption Polyaluminium. chloride in water by spectrophotometric method -
hydroxide and polyaluminium. chloride Test methods, First Edition.

‘hydroxide sulphate —Specification, First KS 2100:2007° Kenya, Standard - Determination ‘of
ee Edition. . ~ ammonia nitrogen in water by

KS 1794:2003 Kenya- Standard—- Polyethylene and _ spectrophotometric method, Test methods,
polypropylene bags for general purposes — First Edition.

° Specification, First Edition. (Amendment KS 2101: 2007 Kenya Standard - Determination of calcium
. No. 1:2007) . and magnesium in water by flame AAS -

Food Section: Test method, First Edition.

KS 326-2:2006 - Kenya Standard — Ediblefats and oils — KS 2102: 2007 Kenya Standard. - Determination of zinc,
: SpecificationPart 2: Vegetable fats and oils, copper and nickel.contentif water by flame

Fourth Edition. atomicabsorption spectrophotometer - Test
“methods, First Edition.

KS 329:2007 - Kenya Standard — Ponceau aR for use in :
foodstuffs —. Specification,-Second Edition! KS 2103: 2007 Kenya Standard. - Determination of nitrites

; in water by molecular absorption

KS 660-1:2007 Kenya Standard— Guide'to the safe use of — spectrophotemetric method- Test methods,
4 : foodadditives Part 1: General Principles and / First Edition. . :

‘ . definitions, Second Edition. - . : . . :nitions, Seco non KS-2104: 2007 Kenya Standard — Determination ‘of
KS 660-2:2007 KenyaStandard — Guide to the safeuse of “ cadmiumand lead content in water by

food additives Part 2: Acidity regulators, graphite furnace atomic absorption
- Second Edition. . a spectrophotometer— Test method,. First

a oe : EditiKS 660-3:2007 KenyaStandard — Guide to the safe use of mon.
. food additives Part 3: Food preservatives, KS-2105: 2007 Kenya. Standard — Determination of

Second Edition. sulphates in water by spectrophotometric

‘ a : . . thod- >thod, First Edition. .KS 660-4:2007 Kenya Standard — Guide to the safe use of . method test mothod., First Edition
food additives Part 4: Food Stabilizers, KS-2106:2007 Kenya Standard — Determination oftotal .
Second Edition. - phenols in. water by spectrophotometer

KS 660-5:2007 . Kenya’ Standard —. Guide to the safe use of method test method, First Faition

food additives Part 5: Food antioxidants, KS-2107:2007 Kenya Standard — Determination of pH in
. Second Edition. . water using.a ph meter—Test method, First

. . - Edition. ,
KS 523-1:2007 . - Kenya Standard --- Breakfast cereals -~ cots mon ,
A ’ ~ Specification. Part |: Rolled flaked oats~ KS 1153:2007 Kenya Standard — Whole and ground

: \ose _ (quick-cooking type). ‘Second Edition. ; coriander - Specification, Second Edition.

KS 523-2:2007 Kenya Standard —- Breakfast cereals - KS 1156:2007 Kenya Standard — Whole dried and ground.
cloves, Second Edition.



 

KS 1074:2007

KS 1073:2007

KS 2049:2007

KS 2050:2007

KS 1094:2007

KS 2091 :2007

KS 612:2007

KS 615:2007

KS ISO-14502-1:2005

Kenya Standard -Millet flour —

Specifications, Second Edition.

Kenya Standard- Sorghum  flour—
Specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard Soya drink —

Specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Soy sauce —

Specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard Crisps —- Specification —

Part |: Potato crisps, Second Edition.

Kenya Standard Ware potatoes —

Specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard -Whisky — Specification,

Third Edition.

Kenya Standard -RUM - Specification,
Second Edition.

Kenya Standard -—— Determination of

substances characteristic of Green and Black

tea -Part 1: Content of total polyphenols in
tea Colorimetric method using Folin-

Ciocalteu reagent, First Edition.

KS 1SO-14502-2:2005 Kenya Standard — Determination of

Agriculture Section:

KS 05-168:2007

KS 241:2007

KS 345:2007

KS 47:2007

KS 157:2007

substances characteristic of Green and Black

tea- Part 2: Content of total polyphenols in

tea Colorimetric method using high-

performance liquid Chromatography, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Dry maize milled
products — Specification, Third Edition.

Kenya Standard — Biscuits — Specification,
Third Edition.

Kenya Standard -——- Glucose syrup -

Specification, Second Edition.

Kenya Standard — Calcium ammonium.
nitrate (CAN) fertilizer — Specification,

Third Edition.

Kenya Standard --Monoammonium

phosphate and diammonium phosphate

fertilizer — Specification, Third Edition.  
KS 319-2: 2007

" KS 319-4:2007

KS 2088:2007

KS 58:2007

KS 136:2007

KS 340:2007

KS 689:2007

KS 2086:2007

KS 2087:2007

KS 1043:2007

KS 2074:2007

KS 790:2007

KS 2076:2007

KS 51:2007

KS 350:2007

KS ISO 4831: 2006
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Number Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice Number Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice

KS 1159:2007 Kenya Standard — Whole and ground KS 158:2007 Kenya Standard —Solid compound

caraway seeds, Second Edition. fertlizers —- Specification, Third Edition.

KS 1160:2007 Kenya Standard —- Whole dried and ground KS 351:2007 Kenya Standard —Potassium Sulphate

cumin, Second Edition. (sulphate of Potash) Fertilizer

grade-—Specification, Third Edition.
KS 1161:2007 Kenya Standard — Whole and ground : : .

cinnamon — Specification, Second Edition. KS 288:2007 Kenya Standard - Urea fertilizer grade —

. : Specification, Third Edition. .

KS 1163:2007 mova Sanatiin dried and ground KS 1483:2007 Kenya Standard - Sugar cane jaggery ~

yme, , Specification, Second Edition.
KS ISO 16050:2003 © Kenya Standard — Foodstuffs — .

. Determination of aflatoxin B,, and the total KS-1283:2007 Kenya Standard - Dextrose monohydrate

content ofaflatoxins B,, B,, G, and G, in (glucose powder) — Specification, Second

cereals, nuts and derived products — High- Edition. .

performance liquid chromatographic method KS 1312:2007 Kenya Standard — Sugarcane vegetative
First Edition. planting materials - Specification, Second

KS 1123:2007 Kenya Standard — Buns Specification, Edition.
Second Edition. KS 691:2007 Kenya Standard - Seed for cucurbit

KS 1270:2007 Kenya Standard- Wafers —Specification, vegetables ~ Specification, Second Edition.
. Second Edition. KS 2065:2007 Kenya Standard — Field bean seed —

KS 661:2007 | Kenya Standard -Cookies ~— Specification, Specification, First Edition,

Second Edition. KS 38: 2007 Kenya Standard Mill white sugar, Sixth

KS 1042:2007 Kenya Standard -Cakes —Specification, Edition,
Second Edition. KS 169:2007 Kenya Standard —Wheat Flour -

Specification, Fourth Edition.

Kenya Standard Sugar confectionery

Specification Part 2: caramels, toffees and

fudges, Third Edition.

Kenya Standard — Sugar confectionery

Specification Part 4: Other sugar

confectionery products, Third Edition.

Kenya Standard — Chemical analysis of

jaggery — Test method,First Edition.

Kenya Standard —- Sampling and chemical

analysis for sugar —- Test methods, Fourth
Edition.

Kenya Standard — Grades of wheat grain —

Specification, Second Edition.

Kenya Standard — Edible maize Starch —
Specification, Third Edition.

Kenya Standard — Pure variety milled rice
— Specification, Second Edition.

Kenya Standard — Variety. blends milled
rice — Specification, First Edition.

‘Kenya Standard — Kenya pishori milled
rice — Specification, First Edition. ,

Kenya Standard — Maize seed —

Specification, Second Edition.

Kenya Standard — Sorghum seed’ —
Specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Glossary of terms for
seed — Specification, Second Edition. «

Kenya Standard — Wheat seed —

Specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Ammonium sulphate

nitrate (ASN) fertilizer - Specification,

Third Edition.

Kenya Standard —- Potassium chloride

(muriate of potash) fertilizer —

Specification, Third Edition.

Kenya Standard —Microbiology of food

and animal feeding stuffs —- Horizontal:

method for the detection and enumeration of
coliforms — Most probable number

technique, First Edition.
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Number

KS ISO 4832: 2006 :

Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice

_Kenya Standard —Microbiology of food
and. animal feeding stuffs — Horizontal .

_ method for the Enumeration of coliforms —

KS ISO 10272-1: 2006

KS 1SO 20837: 2006:

KS 1SO 20838: 2006

KS 1SO 21871: 2006

KS ISO 16472: 2006

KS ISO 17375: 2006

KS ISO 22174: 2005

KS CAC/RCP62: 2006

Colony-counttechnique, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —Microbiology of food
‘and animal feeding stuffs — Horizontal

method for detection and enumeration of
Campylobacter spp. — Part 1: Detection
method;-First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Microbiology. of food :
and animal feeding stuffs. — Polymerase.
‘chain reaction (PCR) for the detection’ of -
food-borne pathogens — Requirements for
sample preparation for qualitative detection,

First Edition.

‘KenyaStandard —Microbiology of food
- and animal feeding stuffs —- Polymerase

chain reaction (PCR) for the detection of

food-borne pathogens — Requirements for
amplification and detection for qualitative

methods,First Edition.

Kenya Standard —Microbiology of food
and animal feeding stuffs — Horizontal
method for the determination of low ~

numbers of presumptive Bacillus cereus —
Most probable number technique and
detection method,First Edition.

Kenya Standard —-Animal feeding stuffs —
Determination of amylase-treated neutral
detergent fiber content (NDF), First Edition.

Kenya Standard —Animal feeding stuffs —
Determination of aflatoxin B, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —Microbiology of food
and animal feeding stuffs —- Polymerase
chain reaction (PCR) for the detection of
food-borne pathogens —- General
requirements and definitions, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —Code of Practice for the
. Prevention and Reduction-of Dioxin and

KS CAC/RCP61: 2005

KS CAC/RCP 54; 2004

KS CAC/RCP51:2003

KS CAC/RCP 45:1997

Dioxin-Like PCB Contamination in Foods _
and Feeds, First ‘Edition.:

Kenya Standard —Code of Practice to
Minimize and Contain Antimicrobial
Resistance, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —- Code of Practice on
Good Animal Feeding,First Edition.

Kenya’ Standard —Code ofPractice for The
Prevention and Reduction of Mycotoxin
Contamination in Cereals, Including
Annexes on Ochratoxin A, Zearalenone,
Fumonisins and Tricothecenes, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —-Code of Practice For The
Reduction of Aflatoxin BI In Raw Materials
And Supplemental Feedingstuffs For Milk

. Producing Animals, First Edition.

KS CAC/RCP38: 1993

Electrical/Metrology:

KS OIMLR 21:1975.

KS OIMLR 126:1998

KSOIMLR 22:1973

KS OIMLR 44:1985

: Kenya Standard ©
International Code of Practice for Control of
the Use'of Veterinary Drugs, First Edition.

' Kenya Standard — Taximetess, First
Edition. ,

Kenya Standard — Evidential breath
analyzers, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Alcoholometry -
International alcoholometric tables. First

Edition.

-Kenya Standard — Alcoholometers and
~ alcohol hydrometers and thermometers, First

Edition.

¢

—Recommended  

Number

KS OIML R 23:1975

KS OIML R 55:1981

KS OIML R 91:1990

KS OIMLR 104:1993

KS OIML R 103:1992

KS OIMLR 88:1 908

KS OIMLR 102:1992

KS OIML R 58:1998

KS OIML R 122:1996

KS OIML R 130:2001

“KS OIML R69:1985

KS OIMLR 52:2004

KS OIMLR 35:1985

KS OIMLR 66:1985

KS ISO 376:2004.. -

" KS ISO 6506-2:2005

KS1SO 6508-2:2005

KS ISO6789:2003

KS ISO 386:1977

KS OIML R 133:2002

KS ISO 1770:1981 |

KS OIMLR 7:1979

Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice

‘Kenya Standard — Tyre pressure gauges
formotor vehicles, First Edition.

Kenya Standard

mechanical’ odometers and
chronotachographs for. motor vehicles -
metrological regulations, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Radar equipmentfor the
measurement of the speed of vehicles, First
Edition.

Kenya Standard — Pure tone audiometers,

First Edition. ~

Kenya Standard — Measuring

instrumentation for human- response to
vibration, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Integrating-averaging

sound level meters, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Sound calibrators, First
Edition.

Kenya Standard — Sound level meters, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Equipment for speech

audiometry, First Edition.:

Kenya Standard —- Octave-band and one-
third-octave-bandfilters, First Edition.

Kenya Standatd — Glass capillary
viscometers for the measurement of
kinematic viscosity - Verification method,

First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Hexagonal weights
metrological and technical requirements,
First Edition. /

Kenya Standard — Material measures of
length for general use, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —- Length miéasuring
instruments, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Metallic materials —
Calibration of force-proving instruments

used for the verification of uniaxial testing

. machines, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Metallic materials —

Brinell hardness test —- Part 2: Verification

and calibration of testing machines, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Metallic’ materials —
Rockwell hardness test — Part 2:

machines (scales A, B, C. D, FE, F. G, Hy K,

N, T), First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Assembly tools for

screws and nuts — Hand torque tools —

Requirements and test methods for design
conformance testing, quality conformance

testing and recalibration procedure, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard —

laboratory thermometers — Principles of

design, construction and use, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Liquid in glass

thermometer, First Edition.

Kenya Standard -— -Solid-stem general

purpose thermometers, First Edition.

Kenya Standard.— Clinical thermometers

(Mercury-in-glass, with maximum device),

First Edition.

Liquid-in-glass

— -~Speedometers,

_ Verification cand calibration of testing”
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Number Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice Number Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice

KS OIMLR 114:1995 Kenya Standard — Clinical etectrical KS 2031:2007 Kenya Standard — Radioactive waste ~

thermometers for continuous measurement, . Disposal by the user- Code ofpractice, First

First Edition. Edition.

KS OIMLR 115:1995 Kenya Standard — Clinical electrical KS 1988:2007 Kenya Standard —-Safe use of radiation

KS TSO 6152:1982

KS.ISO 4786:1977

KS ISO 651:1975

KS ISO 652:1975

KS ISO 653:1980

KS ISO 654:1980

KS ISO 655:1980

. KS ISO 656:1980

KS 1951:2006

KS 1989:2006

KS OIML R £34:2003

KS ISO 6508-1:2005

KS 1950:2007

KS 1953:2007

KS 1954:2007

KS 1955:2007

KS 1990:2007

KS 2029:2007

KS 2030:2007

thermometers with maximum devices, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Thermometers for use

with afcoholmeters and alcohol

hydrometers, First Edition.

Kenya Standard -— Enclosed-scale
adjustable-range thermometers, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard —- Solid-stem calorimeter
thermometers, First Edition.

Kenya Standard .— Enclosed-scale

calorimeter thermometers, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Long solid-stem

thermometers for precision use, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Short solid-stem
thermometers for precision use, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Long enclosed-scale

thermometers for precision use, First

Edition.-

Kenya Standard — Short enclosed-scale

thermometers for precision use, First

Edition. :

Kenya Standard — lonization chamber

smoke detectors (ICSDs) for commercial

and industrial fire protection systems —-

Requirements, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Cabinet X-ray

equipment for examination of letters,
packages, baggage, freight and otherarticles

for security, quality control and other

purposes — Requirements, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —-- Automatic instruments.
for weighing road vehicles in motion total

vehicle weighing, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Mettallic materials —

Rockwell hardness test — Pari 1: Test
method (scales A, B, C, D,.E, F,G, H, K,N, .

T), First Edition.

Kenya Standard -—- X-ray analysis

equipment -— Protection against ionizing
radiation — Codeofpractice, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Healthcare staff exposed

to ionizing radiation ~ Code of practice,

First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Medical research -
Administration of ionizing radiation to

human subjects - Requirements, First
Edition.

Kenya Standard — Radiation protection in

dentistry - Code of practice, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Safe use of ionizing

radiation in training institutions - Code of

practice, First Edition. ‘

Kenya Standard —- Corpses containing

radioactive materials — Safe handling ~ code

of practice, First Edition.

Kenya Standard -—— Discharge of patients

undergoing treatment with radioactive

substances - Code of practice, First Edition.  

KS IEC 62053-23:2003

KS IEC 62053-31:1998

KS IEC 62053-61:1998

KS IEC 62054-11:2004

KS IEC 62056-31:1999

KS IEC 62056-41:1998

KS IEC 62056-42:2002

KS IEC 62056-46:2002

KS IEC 62056-51:1998

KS IEC 62056-52:1998

KS IEC 62056-53:2002

KS IEC 62056-61:2002

KS IEC 62056-62:2002

KS IEC 62059-11:2002

gauges -~— Code ofpractice, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Electricity metering

equipment (a.c.) — Particular requirements

— Part 23: Static meters for reactive energy

(classes 2 and 3) , First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Electricity metering

equipment (a.c.) — Particular requirements

— Part 31: Pulse output dévices for

electromechanical and electronic meters

(two wires only), First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Electricity metering

equipment (a.c.) — Particular requirements

— Part 61: Power consumption and voltage

requirements, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Electricity metering (a.c.)

— Tariff and load control — Part 11:

Particular requirements for electronic ripple

control receivers, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Electricity. metering —-

Data exchange for meter reading, tariff and

load control — Part 31: Use of local area

networks on twisted pair with carrier

signalling, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Electricity metering -—.

Data exchange for meter reading, tariff and

load control — Part 41: Data exchange
using wide area networks: Public switched

telephone network (PSTN) with LINK+

protocol, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Electricity metering -—

Data exchange for meter reading, tariff and

load contro] —— Part 42:. Physical layer

services and procedures for connection-

oriented asynchronous data exchange, First
Edition.

Kenya Standard- Electricity metering —

Data exchange for meter reading, tariff and

load control — Part 46: Data link layer
using HDLCprotocol, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Electricity metering —

Data exchange for meter reading, tariff and

load control —- Part 51: Application layer
protocols, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Electricity metering —

Data exchange for meter reading, tariff and
load control — Part 52: Communication

protocols management distribution fine

message specification (DLMS)server,. First
. Edition.

Kenya, Standard- Electricity metering -—

Data exchange for meterreading, tariff and

load contro] — Part 53: COSEM application
layer, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Electricity metering —

Data exchange for meter reading, tariff and

load control --. Part 61: Object identification

system (OBIS), First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Electricity metering

Data exchange for meter reading, tariff and

load control — Part 62: Interface classes.
First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Electricity. metering

equipment — Dependability -- Part 11:

General concepts, First Edition.
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Number

KS IEC 62059-21:2002

KS IEC TS 62370:2004

S

KS IEC 60684-1:2003

KS IEC 60684-3-320:
2002

KS IEC 60684-3-406:
2003

KS IEC 60641-1:1979

KS IEC 60641-2:2004

KS IEC 60641-3-

_ KS IEC 60296:2003,

KS IEC 60422: 1989

fo

KS IEC 60465:1998

KS IEC60666: 1979

Title ofSpecification or CodeofPractice

Kenya Standard- Electricity metering
equipment — Dependability — Part 21:
Collection of meter dependability data from “
the field, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Eléctroacoustics —

Instruments for the measurement of sound

intensity — Electromagnetic and

electrostatic compatibility requirements and =

test procedures, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Flexible insulating

sleeving — Part |: Definitions and general

requirements, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Flexible insulating .
3:Specification for -sleeving — Part

individual types of sleeving — Sheet 320:
Polythylene terephthalate textile sleeving,

lightly impregnated, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Flexible insulating
sleeving — Part 3; Specifications for

individual types of sleeving —- Sheets 406 to .
408: Glass textile sleeving with. PSV
coating, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Specifications for
pressboard and press paper for electrical

purposes ——- Part 1: Definitions and general

requirements, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Pressboard and ppress paper

for electrical purposes — Part 2: Methods of
‘test, First Edition.

2:1992, - Kenya Standard- Specifications for
individual materials — Part 3-2:

Requirements for presspaper types P.2.1,

P.4.1, P.4.2, P.4.3, P.6.1 and P71, First
Edition.

Kenya Standard- Fluids for electro technical
applications — Unused mineral insulating .

_ Oils for transformers and switchgear, First
Edition.-

Kenya Standard- . Supervision and

maintenance guide for mineral insulating
oils in electrical equipment,First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Unused insulating mineral

oils for cables with oi] ducts —

Specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Detection

determination of specified anti-oxidant

. additives in insulating oils, First Edition.

KS IEC 61125:1992.

KS IEC 61868:1998

KS IEC 61065:1991

“KS IEC6I 198:1993

KS IEC 61039:1990

KS IEC 62021-1:2003

Kenya Standard- Unused hydrocarbon-based

insulating liquids — Test methods for

evaluating oxidation stability, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Mineral insulating oils —
Determination of kinematic viscosity at very
low temperatures, First Edition. .

Kenya Standard- Method for evaluating the
low temperature flow properties of mineral

insulating oils after ageing, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Mineral insulating oils —
Determination of kinematic viscosity at very

low temperatures, First Edition.

Keriya Standard- General classification of

insulating liquids, First Edition..

‘Kenya Standard- Insulating liquids —
Part 1:

First

Determination of acidity —

Automatic potentiometric titration. ,
Edition. © .

and
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Number

~ KS IEC 60050-731:1991

KS IEC 61663-1:1999

KS IEC 61663-2:2001

: KS ISOTEC 14763-1:
1999

2891

Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice

Kenya Standard- International

Electrotechnical Vocabulary —- Chapter

731: Optical fibre communication, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard- Lightning protection
—Telecommunication lines —Part 1: Fibre
optic installations, First Edition.

: Kenya Standard- Lightning protection —
Telecommunication lines —- Part 2: Lines
using metallic conductors, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- InformationJn technology —
Implementation and operation of customer

premises cabling — Part 1: Administration,
. First Edition.

KS ISO IEC 14763-2;
2000 - --

KS ISO IEC 14763-3:
2000

KS 1SOIEC 15018:2004

KS 1SO IEC 18010:2002

KS IEC 62209-1:2005

KS 1827:2007

KS IEC 60317-0-3:2004

KS IEC 60317-0-4:2006

. KS IEC 60317-0-5:2006

KS IEC 60317-7:1997

KS IEC 60317-15:2004

Kenya Standard- Information technology —

Implementation and operation of customer

premises cabling — Part 2: Planning = and

installation, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Information technology —

Implementation and operation of customer

premises cabling —- Part 3: Testing of

optical fibre ‘cabling, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Information technology —

- Generic ‘cabling for homes [NOTE To
supersede and replace KS 1588-3.34, First

_ Edition.

Kenya Standard- technology —- Pathways
and spaces for customer premises cabling.

(note to supersede and replace KS 1588-2)

First Edition. .

Kenya Standard- Human exposure to radio
frequency fields from hand-held and body-
mounted wireless communication devices —

Human models, instrumentation, and

procedures — Part 1: Procedure to
determine the specific absorption rate (SAR)

for hand-held devices used.in close

proximity tothe ear (frequency range of 300

MHzto 3 GHz)requirements and methods of

test Third Edition.

Kenya Standard —- Voltage characteristics
of electricity supplied by public distribution

systems, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Specifications for

particular types of winding wires - Part 0-3:
General requirements - Enamelled round

aluminium wire, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —Specifications for
particular types of winding wires - Part 0-4:

'-General requirements - Glass-fibre wound

resin or varnish impregnated, bare or

enamelled rectangular copper wire, First

Edition.

Kenya -Standard -— Specifications for
particular types of winding wires - Part 0-5:
General requirements - Glass-fibre braided
resin or varnish impregnated, bare or

enamelled rectangular copper wire, First

Edition. -

Kenya Standard — Specifications for

particular types of winding wires - Part 7:
Polyimide enamelled round copper wire,
class 220, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Specifications for
particular types of winding wires. Part 15:

Polyesterimide enamelled round aluminium
wire, class 180,First Edition.
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Number

KS IEC 60317-27:

1998 (and | 1999)

KS IEC 60317-31:1997

KS IEC 60317-32:1997

KS IEC 60317-33:1997

KS IEC 60317-37:2000

KS IEC 60317-39:1992

KS IEC 60317-40:1992

KS IEC 60317-46:1997

KS IEC 60317- 48:1999

KS TEC 60317-49:1999

KS IEC60317. 5021999

KS TEC 60502-1:2004

KS TEC 60502-2:2005
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Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice

Kenya Standard — Specifications for
particular types of winding wires - Part 27:

Paper tape covered rectangular copper wire,

First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Specifications for

particular types of winding wires - Part 31:

Glass-fibre wound resin or ‘varnish

impregnated, bare or enamelled rectangular

copper wire, temperature index 180, First

Edition. :

Kenya Standard — Specifications for

particular types of winding wires - Part 32:

Glass-fibre wound, resin or varnish

impregnated, bare or enamelled rectangular

copper wire, temperature index 155, First
Edition. .

Kenya Standard —Specifications for

particular types of winding wires - Part 33:

Glass-fibre wound resin or varnish
impregnated, bare or enamelled rectangular

copper wire, temperature index 200, First

Edition. ~

Kenya Standard — Specifications for

particular types of winding wires - Part 37:

Polyesterimide enamelled round copper

_wire, class 180, with a bondinglayer, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Specifications for

particular types of winding wires - Part 39:
Glass-fibre braided resin or varnish

impregnated, bare or enamelled rectangular

copper wire, temperature index !80, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Specifications for

particular types of winding wires - Part 40:

Glass-fibre braided resin or varnish

impregnated, bare or enamelled rectangular

copper wire, temperature index 200, First

Edition. :

Kenya Standard —- Specifications for

particular types of winding wires - Part 46:
Aromatic polyimide enamelled round copper

wires, class 240, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Specifications for

particular types of winding wires - Part 48:
Glass-fibre wound resin) or varnish

impregnated, hare or enamelled round

copper wire, temperature ingex 155, First

kdition. :

Kenya Standard) -- Specifications for

particular types of winding wires - Part 49:

Glass-fibre wound resin) or varnish

impregnated, hare or enamelled round

copper wire, temperature index 180, First

dition.

Kenya Standard — Specifications for
particular types of winding wires - Part-50:

Glass-fibre wound resin or varnish

impregnated, bare or enamelled round

copper wire, temperature index 200, First

kdition.

Kenya Standard — Power cables with

extruded insulation and theiraccessories for

rated voltages from 1 kV (Um = 1,2 kV) up

to 30 kV (Um = 36 kV)- Part |: Cables for

tated voltages of 1 kV (Um = 1.2 kV) and 3

kV (Um = 3,6 kV),First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Power cables with
extruded insulation and their accessories for

rated voltages from | kV. (Um = 1,2 kV) up

to 30 kV (Um = 36 kV)- Part 2: Cables for
tated voltages from 6 kV (Um = 7,2 kV) up

10 30 kV (Um = 36 kV), First Edition.  

Number

KS IEC 60502-4:2005

KS IEC 60068-1:1988

KS IEC 60068-2-21:

2006

KS IEC 60684-1:2003

KS IEC 62054-21:2004

KS IEC/PAS 62055-41:
2003

KS 1868:2007

KS 1952:2007

KS 2032:2007

21st September, 2007

Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice

Kenya Standard — Power cables with
extruded insulation and their accessories for

rated voltages from 1 kV (Um = 1,2 kV) up

to 30 kV (Um = 36 kV) - Part 4: Test

requirements on accessories for cables with

rated voltages from 6 kV (Um = 7,2 kV) up

to 30 kV (Um = 36 kV), First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Environmental testing.

Part 1: General and guidance, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Environmentaltesting -

Part 2-21: Tests - Test U: Robustness of

terminations and integral mounting devices,

First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Flexible insulating

sleeving — Part I: Definitions and general

requirements, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Electricity metering (a.c)

— Tarrif and load control Part 21: Particular
requirements for time switches, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Electricity metering —
Payment metering systems Part 41: Standard
transfer specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —-- Overhead powerlines —

Loadingtests on structures, First Edition.

Kenya Standard -— Leakage from

microwave ovens - Test procedures, First

Edition. . .

Kenya Standard -— Near surface disposal of

radioactive waste - Code of practice, First

Edition...

Textile Standards Section:

KS 2011:2007

KS 2013-1:2007

KS 2013-2:2007

KS 2013-3:2007

KS 2013-4:2007

KS 2013-5:2007

KS 2014-3:2007

KS 2014-1:2007

Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces

— Classification andgeneral introduction,

First Edition. ,

Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces
— Methodsfor determination of ball/surface

interaction Part 1: Determination of rebound

resilience, First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces
—— Methods for determination of ball /

surface interaction Part 2: Determination of
ball roll, First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces
— Methods for determination of ball /

surface interaction Part 3: Determination of

the velocity change of a rolling ball, First

Edition. . :

Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces

— Methodsfor determination of ball/surface
interaction Part 4: Determination of spin,

First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces

— Methods for determination of ball /

surface interaction Part 5: Determination of

stiffness, First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces

— Methods for determination of

person/surface interaction Part 3:
Determination of slip resistance. Firs)
Edition.

Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces

-— Methods for determination of

person/surface interaction .Part |:

Determination oftraction, First Edition.
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Number Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice Number Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice

KS 2014-2:2007 Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces KS 2020:2007 Kenya Standard - Protective head gear for
. —. Metheds for determination of : ‘sports -. Methods of test-Determination of

person/surface interaction Part 2:7 . shock attenuation characteristics, First
Determination. of sliding distance, First Edition. :
Edition. : . .

KS 2021:2007 Kenya Standard-Specification for pole vault
_ KS 2014-4:2007 Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces-

Methodsfor determination of person/surface |

interaction Part 4: Determination of peak

deceleration,First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Antificial sports surfaces
Methods for determination of durability Part

1: Determination of abrasion resistance to
abrasive wheels, First Edition

KS 2015-1:2007

KS 2015-2:2007 Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces
Methods for determination of durability Part
2: Determination of abrasion resistance to --
metal blades, First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces -
Methods for determination of durability Part
3:. Determination of fatigue resistance, First

Edition. :

KS 2015-3:2007

Kenya Standard - Artificial. sports surfaces- °

Methods for determination of durability Part

4: Determination ofrésistance of the surface
to damage due to impacts at low
temperature, First Edition.

KS 2015-4:2007-

KS 2015-5:2007 Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces -
- Méthods-for determination of durability Part
5: Determination of spike resistance, First

» Edition,

KS 2015-6:2007_ - Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces-

Methods for determination of durability. Part
f . 6: Determination of resistance to

indentation, First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces-

Determination of resistance te ozone Part |:

Methodsfor.determination of environmental

resistance, First Edition.

KS 2016-1:2007

KS 2016-2:2007 Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces

— Methods for determination of
ecrivironmental resistance Part 2:
“Determination of resistance to air agving.
First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Artificial sports surfaces -

. Methods for determination of environmental
resistance Part 3: Determination of
resistance to water, First Edition.

KS 2016-3:2007

KS 2016-4: 2007 Kenya Standard Artificial sports surfaces- :

Methodsfor determination of envirenmental
resistance Part 4: Determination of
resistance to artificial weathering. First

Edition.

KS 2017:2007 .. Kenya Standar¢ - Artificial sports surfaces -

use, First Edition.

~ KS 2018:2007 - Kenya Standard - Safety specification for

play yards, First Edition.

KS 2019:2007 ‘Kenya Standard - Test method for shock-
absorbing properties of playing surface

systems and materials. First Edition.y c

KS 2017:2007 Kenya Standard-Artificial sports surfaces-
Specification for surfaces for multi-sports
-use, First Edition. :

KS 2014-3:2007 Kenya Standard-Artificial sports surface-
_ Methodsfor determination of person/surface

interaction. Part: 3: Determination of slip

resistance, First Edition.

Specification for surfaces for smulti-sports ©  

Services Department: :

KS ISO 3166-3:1999

KS 1SO 5122:1979 ©

KS ISO 5123:1984

KS ISO 6357:1985 -

KS ISO §2656:2001

KS ISO 15511:2003

. KS ISO 12651:1999
‘

KS 1SO 14025:2006

‘ KS ISO 14040:2006

KS:1SO 14044:2006

KS.1SO 14063:2006

KS ISO 14064-1:2006

~ KS ISO 14064-2:2006

4

KS ISO 14064-3:2006

KS 2094:2007

KS 2093-1:2007

KS 2092:2007

landingpits, First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Codes for the

representation of names of countries and

their ‘subdivisions Part 3: Codes for
formerly used names of countries, First .

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Documentation — Abstract
sheets in serial publications, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Documentation -- Headers
for microfiche of monographs and serials,
First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Documentation — Spine
titles on books and other publications, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard -’ Micrographics - Use of

bar codes on aperture cards, First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Information and

decumentation. — International Standard

Identifier fog Libraries and Related
Organisations(SIL), First Edition.

Kenya Standard - Electronic imaging -

Vocabulary, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Environmental labels and
declarations — Type II] environmental
declarations — Principles and procedures,
First Edition.

Standard-Kenya Environmental

' management — Life cycle assessment —

Principles and framework First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Environmental
management - Life cycle assessment -

Requirements and guidelines First Edition.

Kenya .Standard- Environmental
management — Environmental
communication — Guidelines and examples

First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Greenhouse gases-—Part 1:

Specification with guidance at the
organization level for quantification and

reporting of greenhouse gas emissions and

removals, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Greenhouse gases—Part 2

Specification with guidance at the project

‘ Jevel for quantification, monitoring and
reporting of greenhouse gas emission

reductions or removal enhancements, First
Edition.

Kenya Standard- Greenhouse gases——Part 3:

Specification with guidance for the

validation and verification of greenhouse

gas assertions, First Edition.

Kenya Standard— Accident action pack for
-personal and public service vehicles —

Specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Ear muffs Part As
Specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Portable first aid kits for

‘use by consumers — Specification, First
Edition.
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Number

KS ISO 8871-1:2003

KS 1SO 8871-2:2003

KS 1SO 3864-1:2002

KS 1SO 3864-2:2004

KS ISO 7886-3:2005

KS-[SO 7886-4:2006

KS ISO 2108:2006 |

KS ISO 3166-1:2007

KS ISO 1073-1:1976

KS ISO 1073-2:1976

KS 1SO 23081-1-2006

KS ISO 22310-2006

KS 1984:2007

KS ISO 15535:2003

KS ISO 15534-1:2000

KS ISO 15534-2:2000

KS ISO 11228-1:2003

KS [SO 9355-2:1999
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Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice

Kenya Standard — Elastomeric parts for

parenterals and for devices for
pharmaceutical use Part I: Extractables in

aqueous autoclavates, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Elastomeric parts for

parenterals and for devices for

_ pharmaceutical use Part 2: Identification and
characterization, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Graphical symbols —

Safety colours and safety signs Part 1.
Design principles for safety signs in

workplaces and public areas, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Graphical symbols —

Safety colours and safety signs Part |:
Design principles for product safety labels,

First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Sterile hypodermic

syringes for single use Part 3: Auto-disable

syringes for fixed-dose immunization, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard — Sterile hypodermic

syringes for single use Part 4: Syringes with
re-use prevention feature, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Information ‘and
documentation national Standard book

number (ISBN), Second Edition.

Kenya Standard—Codes for the

representation of names of countries and

their subdivisions, Part 1, country codes,

First Edition.

Kenya Standard-—Alphanumeric character

set for optical recognition, Part 1, Character
set OCR-A- Shapes and dimensions of the

printed image, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Alphanumeric character
set for optical recognition, Part 2, character

set OCR-B-Shapes and dimensions of the

printed image, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—-Information and

documentation — Records management
processes — Metadata for records Part |:

Principles, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Information and

documentation — Guidelines for Standards

drafters for siating records management

requirementin Standards, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—-Labels for audio and

audiovisual products — Specification, First
Edition.

Kenya Standard—General requirements for

establishing anthropometric databases, First
Edition.

Kenya Standard—Ergonomic design for the

safety of machinery Part 1- principles for

determining the dimensions required for

openings for whole body access into
machinery, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Ergonomic design for the
safety of machinery Part 2- Principles for

determining the dimensions required for
access openings, First Edition.

Kenya Standard- Ergonomics — manual

handling Part | Design principles, Second

Edition.

Kenya Standard- Ergonomic requirements

for the design of displays and control

actuators, Part 2, Displays, First Edition.  

Number

KS ISO'7176:1:1999

KS ISO 7176-2:2001

KS ISO 7176-3:2003

KS 1SO 7176-4 :1997

KS ISO 7176:5:1986

KS1S0 7176-7:1998

KS ISO 7176-8:1998

KS 1SO 7176:9:2001

KS ISO 7176-10:1988

KS ISO 7176-11:1992

KS 1SO 7176:14:1997

KS ISO 7176-15:1996

KS ISO 7176:19:200i

KS ISO 7176-26:2007 _

KS ISO 11416:1995

KS 1SO 20957-1 :2005

KS ISO 20957-2:2005

KS 1SO 20957-9:2005

KS ISO 20957-8:2005

KS 1SO 20957-7:2005

- equipment Part 9-

21st September, 2007

Title afSpecification or Code ofPractice

Kenya Standard—Wheelchairs Part I,

Determination of static stability, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard—Wheelchairs Part 2,
Determination of dynamic Stability of

electric wheelchairs, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—WheelchairsPart 3,

Determination of Effectiveness of brakes,

First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Wheelchairs Part 4,

Energy consumption ofelectric wheelchairs

and scooter for determination of theoretical

distance range, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Wheelchairs Part 5,
Determination of overall dimensions, mass

and tuming Space,First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Wheelchairs Part 7,

Measurement of seating and wheel

dimensions, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Wheelchairs Part 8,
Requirements and test methods for static,

impact and fatigue, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Wheelchairs Part 9,
- Climatic tests for electric wheelchairs, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard—Wheelchairs Part 10,
Determination of obstacle- climbing ability

of electric wheelchairs, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Wheelchairs Part 11, Test

dummies,First Edition.

Kenya Standard——Wheelchairs Part 14,

Power and control systems for electric

wheelchairs - Requirements and test

methods, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Wheelichairs Part 15

Requirements for information disclosure,

documentation andlabeling, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Wheelchairs Part 19,

Wheeled mobility devices for use in motor

vehicles, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Wheelchairs - Part 26,

Vocalulary, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Tennis rackets. Rackets

components and physical parameters, First
Edition.

Kenya Standard—Stationary training
equipment Part 1 -General safety

requirement and test methods, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Stationary training

equipment Part 2- Strength training
equipment additional specific safety

requirements and test methods, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Stationary training
Elliptical trainers

additional specific safety requirements and

test methods, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Stationary training

equipment Part 8- Stepper, stairclimbers and

climbers additional specific safety

requirements and test methods, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—-Stationary training

equipment Part 7- Rowing machines
additional specific safety requirements and

test methods, First Edition.
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KS ISO 20957-6:2005 “Kenya Standard—Stationary training
equipment Part 6- Treadmills additional

- specific safety requirements and test

KS ISO 20957-5:2005

KS ISO 20957-4:2005

methods, First Edition. :

Kenya Standard—Stationary training
equipment Part 5- pedal -crank training
equipment additional specific safety
requirements and test methods,First Edition.

Kenya. Standard—Stationary training
equipment Part 4- Strength training-benches

additional specific safety requirements. and
test methods, First Edition. .

Chemical and Environment Standards:

KS 1985-1:2007

KS 1985-4:2007

-K§ 1985-8:2007

Kenya Standard—Marine paints .—
Specification Part 1: Two pack epoxy primer

marine paint, First Edition.

' Kenya’ Standard—-Marine paints —
Specification Part 4: Two pack cpoxy

enamel marine paint, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Marine paints ~-

Specification Part 8: Non-slip deck paint,

First Edition.

KS 1985-10:2007 |

KS 1992:2007

KS 1985-21:2007

KS.1985-3:2007

KS 1985-5:2007

“KS 1985-6:2007

KS 1985-7:2007

KS ISO 15181-1:2000

KS ISO 15181-2:2000

KS 517-1: 2007.

KS ISOMEC 16390:1999

' techniques

: Kenya Standard--Marine

Kenya Standard—Marine paints -—
Specification Part 10: Hydrolysing
organosilyl.. polymer based antifouling
marine paint, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Two pack epoxy zinc
phosphate weldable primer---Specification,

First Edition. -.

Kenya Standard--Marine paints —

. Specification Part 21: Ready mixed exterior

finishing paints for ships, First Edition.

Kenya ‘Standard—- Marine paints —
Specification Part 3: Vinyl paints --primer,

high build and gloss Marine paints, First

Edition.

paints ---

Specification Part 5: Waterborne primer for

galvanized, zinc/aluminium alloy-coated’

steel, First Edition.

Kenya. Standard—-Marine paints —

Specification Part 6: Two-pack full’ gloss
polyurethane, First Edition.

Kenya Standard-—Marine paints —

Specification Part 7: Etch primers (Single
pack and Two-pack), First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Paints and vamishes —
Determination of release rate of biocides

from antifouling paints -—Part 1: General
method for extraction of biocides, First
Edition. os

Kenya Standard—Paints. and varnishes —

Determination of relcase rate of biocides

from antifouling paints -—Part 2:
Determination of copper-ion concentration
in the extract and calculation of the release
rate, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Ball point pens

Specification Part 1: General use, Third

Edition. ,

Kenya Standard—Information technology
— Automatic identification and data capture

-— Bar code symbology
specifications — Interleaved 2 of 5, First

_ Edition,

KS 2000:2007 Kenya Standard—Paper serviettes/napkins

— Specification, First Edition.  
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KS 2114:2007

KS 2054: 2007

KS 2053-3: 2007

KS 2053-4: 2007

“KS 2053-5: 2007

KS 2089-1:2007

KS 2089-2:2007

KS 2089-3:2007 ~

KS 2089-4:2007

KS 2089-5:2007

KS ISO 6486-1:1999

KS 1570-2:2007

“KS 1290-4:2007

KS 85:2007

KS 1923:2007

KS 1922:2007

KS 1966 -1:2007

KS 1966 -2:2007

KS 2051-1:2007

KS 2051 -2:2007
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Kenya Standard —Spring Mattresses- —
Specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Rubber Erasers —

Specification, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —Carbon black used in.
rubber products —Specification Part 3:
Antermediate super abrasion furnace carbon
black(ISAF) — N231 Grade, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —Carbon black used -in
"rubber products —Specification Part 4: High

abrasion furnace carbon black(HAF) —

N330 Grade, First Edition.

Kenya Standard — Carbon black used in

rubber products —-Specification Part.5: Fast

extrusion furnace carbon black(FEF) —

N550 Grade, First Edition. .

Kenya Standard —-Crockery ware Part 1:

Porcelain Crockery ware— Specification,

First Edition. ~

Kenya Standard —Crockery ware Part 2:
Fine (bone) china Crockery ware—
Specification, First Edition. -

Kenya Standard —Crockery ware Part 3:
_ Stoneware Crockery ware—- Specification,

First Edition.

Kenya Standard —Crockery ware Part 4: -

Vitreous china Crockery ware—
Specification, First Edition.

Kenya. Standard —Crockery ware Part 5:
Test Methods, First Edition.

Kenya Standard —- Ceramic ware, glass-
ceramic ware and glass dinnerware in

contact with food —— Release of lead and
cadmium -—— Part |: Test method, Second —
Edition.

Kenya Standard—Specification for Skin

Powders Part 2: Baby Powders, First

Edition. :

Kenya Standard—-Chemicals used for
treatment of water intended for human

- consumption, Part 4: Calcium hypochlorite,
Second Edition. -

Kenya Standard — Chemicals used’ for

treatment of. water intended for human
consumption, Aluminium sulphate —

_ Specification, Third Edition.

Kenya Standard—Application of liquid

polyaluminium - based .coagulants in
potable water treatment — Guidelines, First

Edition. ;

Kenya Standard—Liquid. iron-based
coagulants — Test methods , First Edition.

Kenya Standard— Effluents tolerance limits

- Part 1: Effluents discharged into surface

waters, First Edition.

Kenya Standard— Effluents tolerance limits
- Part 2: Effluent discharged into public
sewers, First Edition.

Kenya Standard—Glossary of termsrelating

to water, sewage and industrial effluents,

Part 1: Terms widely used in relation to
water, sewage and industrial effluents, First

Edition.

Kenya Standard—Glossary of terms relating

to water, sewage’ and industrial effluents,
Part 2: Terms widely used in relation to

". water supply and sewerage, First Edition.
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THE KENYA GAZETTE

Title ofSpecification or Code of Practice

Kenya Standard—-Soap powderor chips -
Specification, First Edition.

The following Standard was confirmed for 2006:

KS 02-1246:1996

KS 02-1 249:1996

KS 02-965-2:1994

KS 02-965-3:1994

KS 02-965-4:1994

KS 02-965-7: 1994

KS 02-965-8:1994

KS .02-965-9:1994

KS 02-965-10:1994

KS 02-965-11:1994

KS 02-1001 :1994

KS 02-1255:1996

. Kenya Standard —— Specification for soft

boards for general purposes [Confirmation].

Kenya Standard — Specification for

fibreboard hardboard (Confirmation).

Kenya Standard — Method for test for
natural -building stones - Part 2:

Determination for transverse strength

[Confirmation].

Kenya Standard- — Method of test for

natural building stones - Part 3:

Determination for tensile strength
[Confirmation].

Kenya Standard — Method of test for
natural building stones - Part 4:

Determination of shear strength

(Confirmation).

Kenya Standard — Methods of test for

natural building stones - Part 7:

Determination of weathering
[Confirmation].

Kenya Standard — Methods oftest for

natural building stones - Part 8:

Determination of durability [Confirmation].

Kenya Standard — Methods of test for

natural building stones - Part 9:

Determination of water transmission by

capillary action [Confirmation].

Kenya Standard — Methods of test for

natural building stones - Part 10: Test for
surface softening by exposure to acidic

atmosphere [Confirmation].

Kenya Standard — Methods oftest for

natural building stones - Part II:
Determination of permeability

[Confirmation].

Kenya Standard —- Code of practice for .

maintenance and preservation of stones in
building [Confirmation].

Kenya Standard — Specification for

terrazzotiles [Confirmation].

The following Standard were confirmed for 2007:

KS 03- 578: 1998

KS 03-581:1998

KS 03-799: 1989

KS 1473:1999

Kenya Standard—Specification for nail

polish, First Revision, Second Edition.

Kenya Standard—Specification for pure

petroleum jelly for human use, Second
Edition.

Kenya Standard— Specification for castor

oil for cosmetic industry, Second Edition.

Kenya Standard— Specification of lipstick,
Second Edition.

The following Standards were withdrawn:

ISO 7663:1995

ISO 1126:1992

KS ISO 6486-2: 198]

Kenya Standard — Halogenated isobutene-

isoprene rubber (BIIR and CIIR) -~

Evaluation.

Kenya Standard — Rubber compounding
ingredients — Carbon black
-—Determination ofloss on heating.

Kenya Standard — Ceramic ware in contact

with food — Release of lead and cadmium

-- Part 2: Permissiblelimits.  

Number

KS 275-2:2003
a

KS 1588-2. ~~

KS 1588-3

KS ISO 6486-1:1981

KS 04-499.Part 1:1985

KS 04.499. Part 2:1985

KS 04-499. Part 3:1985

ISO 7663:1995

ISO 1126:1992

KS ISO 6486-2: 1981

21st September, 2007

Title ofSpecification or Code ofPractice

Kenya Standard — Motor petrol (motor

gasoline or motor spirit) — Specification-

Part 2:Unleaded motorpetrol.

Kenya Standard — Specification for
telecommunications installations —Part 2:

Telecommunications pathways and spaces

for commercial buildings is hereby

withdrawn and superseded by KS [SO [EC
18010:2002, Information technology —
Pathways and spaces for customer premises
cabling. .

Kenya Standard—Specification for

telecommunications installations — Part 3:

Integrated telecommunications cabling

systems for smail office/residential premises
is hereby withdrawn and superseded by KS
ISO IEC 15018:2004 Information

technology — Generic cabling for homes.

Kenya Standard—Ceramic ware in contact
with food — Release of lead and cadmium
— Part |: Test ‘method.

Kenya Standard—Specification | for

enamelled round winding copper conductor

wires. Part 1: Conductors wires with
temperature index 180 (modified polyester

base).

Kenya Standard—Specification for

enamelled round winding copper conductor
wires. Part .2: Conductor wires with

polyvinyl acetal base with high mechanical
properties.

Kenya Standard — Specification for
enamelled-round winding copper conductor

wires. Part 3: Packaging.

Kenya Standard — Halogenated isobutene-

isoprene rubber (BIIR and CIIR) —.
Evaluation.

Kenya Standard — Rubber compounding

ingredients — Carbon black

—Determination of loss on heating.

Kenya Standard — Ceramic ware in contact

with food —- Release of lead and cadmium
— Part 2: Permissible limits.

KIOKO MANG'ELI,
Secretary,

National Standards Council.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9224

THE KENYA COMMUNICATIONS ACT

(No. 2 of1998)

APPLICATION FOR LICENCES

NOTICEis given that the following have, pursuant to the

provisions of the Kenya Communications Act, 1998, maae

applications to Communications Commission of Kenyafor the grant of
licenses as appears against their respective names.

Name Address

_Upesi Delivery Services, P O. Box

79625-00200. Nairobi
Xpress IT Courier Limited. P O. Box

49387-00100, Nairobi

Broadband Africa Limited, P.O Box

14806-00800, Nairobi

License Category.

Intra-city postal/courier
Operator

Regional postal/courier

operator

Data carrier nelwork
operator

The reason for the grant of the licenses is to enable the applicants

to provide and operate postal/courier services and data carrier network

operatorservices as indicated above against their respective names.
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The grant of these licenses will affect public and local authorities,

companies, persons or bodies of persons within the country.

Any public or local authority, company, person or body ofpersons
desirous of making any representation on or objection to the grant of
such licenses as aforesaidmust do so by letter addressed to the

Director-General, Communications Commission of Kenya, Waiyaki
Way, P.O. Box 14448-00800, Nairobiindicating the Licence Category
on the outside of the cover enclosingit on or before expiry of sixty

(60) days from the date of this notice and must forward to the

applicant a copy of such representation of objection.

Dated the 19th September, 2007.

JOHN WAWERU,
Director-General,
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 9225 , on

THE TRADE UNIONS ACT

(Cap.233)
CHANGEOF NAME

PURSUANT to section 63 of the Trade Unions Act, notice is given
that the Murang’a Branch of the Kenya National Union of Teachers
registered as branch on 28th October, 1998, has changed its name to
_the. Murang’a South Branch and that such change has been registered
in the register of Trade Unions.

Dated 3rd September, 2007. /
W. K. LANGAT,

. SeniorAssistant Registrar-General.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 9226

o THE COMPANIES ACT

(Cap. 486).

IN THE MATTER OF NDAMBI LIMITED

MEMBERS VOLUNTARYWINDING-UP

NOTICEiis given that a special general meeting of the above

named company duly convened and held at Nairobi on 7th August,

2007, the following special resolution was passed.

That the business of the company having been taken over by the
registered Company Homeward Agencies Limited is resolved that
Ndambi Limited be voluntarily wound-up. Its further resoived that
Danie] Muthama Muathe CPA (K) of Muema and Associates of P.O.
Box 6873-00300, Telephone 241764/228805/311443 be appointed the
liquidator for the process of such winding-up.

Dated 6th September, 2007. .
: A. M. MUSILA,

Chairman.

S.N. MUTUKO,
Secretary.
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Oteino Nora Achieng,
. OumaSteve Odero,

have complied with the provisions of section 13 of the Advocates Act
as to pupilage and the passing of examinations subject. to such
exemptions as may|have been granted under subsection (2) of the
section. .

Dated the 18th September, 2007... .
: W. KULUNDU-BITONYE,
Director/ChiefExecutive qnd Secretary,

Council ‘ofLegal Education.
 

_ Possible impacts

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9227 .

THE ADVOCATES(ADMISSION) REGULATIONS

. (LN. 357 of 1997)

ADMISSION

PURSUANTto regulation 17 of the Advocates (Admission)
Regulations,it is notified that the followingfifteen (15) persons—

Joseph Patriciah Waithera,
Kamau'George Karuthui,

Kariuki Joan Chausiku,

Kigera,Glinis ScholasticaNyambura,
Mburu Lily Wanjiku,

Muchege Gerhard Gitonga,
Mutegi Jessica Gatakaa,
Mwakwambirwa Sudi Mwanamkuu,
Naulikha Solomon Wabomba,
Njagi Alex Mugambi Marete,"

Nyakundi James Thomson,
Oloo Martin Opondo, _ -
Ooga Charles Mwamba,  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 8951

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENTAND
CO-ORDINATION ACT

(No.8 of 1999)

“THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENTAUTHORITY

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT
FOR THE PROPOSED QUARRY ON L.R. NO. 10/MUKANGU/955,

KAHUHIA, MURANG’A DISTRICT

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact
Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment

Management Authority (NEMA) has received an Environmental
Impact Assessment Study Report for the implementation of proposed
quarry on L.R. No. 10/Mukangu/955, Kahuhia, Murang’aDistrict.

The project is located on plot L.R. No. 10/Mukangw955, Kahuhia,
Murang’a District. ,

The Project anticipates the. following impacts and mitigation

Mitigation measures

(a) Minimize the need to transport and
' handle materials by placing adequate

storage facilities close to the
processing areas.

(b) Spray water to exposed surface.

(c) Hand surfacing or vehicles areas,

water unsurfaced roads and paved
roads and remit vehicles speed.

(d) Locate dust generating activities

where prevailing wind will blot dust —
away from residential properties/
sensitive premises/users.

(e) Create earth moulds.

1. Air pollution

_2. Land degradation/erosion (a) Isolate the proposed quarry from off-
runoff « site runoff.

(b) Avoid. removing vegetation where

unnecessary.

(c) Use. barriers such as vegetation and
rocks to control erosion.

(a) Monitor and evaluate erosion control

measures.

3. Noise” (a) Control blasting and issue warning
: ~~. before blasting.

(b) Minimize height which materials

drops from lorries or plant.

(c) Use of conveyors to transport-

materials as compared with dump
trucks,

(d) Use rubber linings in chutes,
dumpers,trucks, transfer points.

(a) Minimaze quarry waste at source by
adopting optional production

technology. .

4. Quarry wastes :
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(b) Use water to ameliorate the impact

of working on the landscape through

use of screening banks, backfilling,

replication or simulation or natural

landforms and to prepare ground for
re-vegetation and restoration.

(c) Dispose waste in approved

dumpsites only

5. Ground and surface water (a) Avoid oil/grease and fuel

contamination leakages/spills.

(b) Avoid excavations to the water table
level.

(c) Contain dust

6. Public health, (a) Train workers on occupational

occupational health andsafety.

(b) Provide full proctective gear and

’ workman’s compensation cover in

additions to the right tools and
operational instructions and manuals
during construction.

(c) Adopt sound waste management
system.

(d) Provide fully equipped first aid kits

andstaff onits use.

7. Fly rocks, overpressure

and ground vibration
_ (a) Create a controlled space where

people/annimals are either excluded

or protected if need be. :

(b) Operation should be supervised by a.
person with knowledge of

explosives, blast design, controlled

drilling and careful observation of

quarry faces. and adherence to

accepted blasting practices..

(c) Setting-out and drilling of blasts

should be as accurate as possible.

8. Waste (a) Proper storage of new and used oil,

grease and fuel, machinery should be

maintained in designated area

outside the site.

(b) Reduce quarry water and fires as

well as other types of waste and
segregate. Pile quarry waste at the

siite as by-product for use in

restoration while other wastes should

be handled as per the waste

regulations with a bias towards

recycling.

The full report of the proposed project is availablefor inspection
during working hoursat:

(a) The Director-General, National Environment Management
Authority, Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box
67839-00200, Nairobi.

(b) The Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and

Natural Resources, National Hospital Insurance Fund Building,
Community, P.O. Box 30521, Nairobi.

(c) The District EnvironmentOffice, Murang’a District.

National Environment Management Authority invites members of

the public to submit oral or written comments within thirty (30) days

from the date of publication of this notice to the Director-General,

National Environment Management Authorith, to assist the authority

in the approval process of the project.

M. O. MBEGERA,
for Director-General,

National Environment ManagementAuthority.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.8952

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND
CO-ORDINATION ACT .

(No. 8 of 1999)

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDYREPORT
FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENTOF HIGH DENSITY LOW
COST HOUSING SCHEMEON L.R. NO. 12715/450 SITUATED

AT MLOLOLONGO IN MAVOKO MUNICIPALITY

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANTto regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact

Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment

Management Authority (NEMA) has received an Environmental
Impact Assessment Study Report for the implementation of proposed

Development of High Density Low Cost Housing Scheme on L.R. No.

12715/450 Situated at Mlololongo in Mavoko Municipality.

The project is located on on plot L.R. No. 12715/450, Mlolongo,
Mavoko Municipality, Athi River.

The Project anticipates the following impacts and mitigation

measures, :

Possible impacts Mitigation measures

1. Environmental, health and (a) Provisions of a well equipped First
safety Aid Kit.

(b) Protective clothing and safety

gadgets to be provided to the

workers andvisiting clientele.

(c) Workman’s compensation insurance

schemeto be provided.

(a) Soil excavated will be re-used in

landscaping and planting of more
trees, grass and flowers as a priority.

2. Soil erosion and

degradation

(b)-Grass cover to be planted after after

construction phase to control further
~ erosion.

(c) Cover soil heaps to reduce washing
awaybyrain.

(d) Control earthworks to avoid

interfering with land not be build
upon.

3. Hydrology, drainage and (a) Storm water to be directed into the
ground water resources. paved drains. ‘

(b) Regularly maintain drains to prevent

water from accumulating in thesite.

(c) Properly design drainage structures

to preventsilting and soil erosion.

4. Water resources (a) Pretreatment of waste water for re-

use.

(6) Control usage of water to minimize
wastage.

(c) Install toilets flush with low volume

cistems and along a short flush and
pushtaps. .

(d) Rain water harvesting to prevent

over dependence on already limited

available water resources.

5. Biological resources (a) Replanting of indigenous trees and

plants.

(b) Landscaping. and planting of fast

growing trees, shrubs, grasses and
omamental flowers.

6. Liquid effluent from

domestic activities
(a) To be subjected to the process for

aerobic digestion and later

disnfected for fe-use in the estate.

(b) Construction of. waste water

treatment plant.
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(a) A buffer fence to be constructed

around the construction site.

7. Air, dust and noise

pollution

(b) Construction activities to be done

during day time soas not to disturb
neighbours.

(c) Regular sprinklingwith water will
be done.

(d) Dust protection gadgets to be

provided to the workers.

The full report-of the proposed project is available for inspection
during working hours at:

(a) The Director-General, National Environment Management
Authority, Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box

67839-00200, Nairobi. -

-(b) The Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and
NaturalResources, National Hospital Insurance Fund Building,
Community, P.O. Box 30521, Nairobi.

(c) The District Environment Office, Machakos District.

National Environment Management Authority invites members of
the public to. submit oral or written comments within sixty (60) days

from the date of publication of this notice to the Director-General,

National Environment.Management Authority, to assist the authority
in the approval process ofthe project.

B.M. LANGWEN, :
for Director-General,

National Environment Management Authority.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9238

MADRUGADALIMITED

CLOSURE OF PRIVATE ROADS

NOTICEisgiven that all private roads and/or paths owned and
controlled by Madrugada Limited and/or Barclays in the following
LR. Nos. 10528, 10529, 10530and 68886/2, will be closed to the

public for twenty-four (24) hours ‘as from midnight of 27th September,

2007, to midnight of 28th September, 2007.

Dated the 18th September, 2007. .
‘ coe MADRUGADALIMITED, :

P.O. Box 7006-20110, Nakuru. -
 

GAZETTENOTICE No.9229

THE OLD MUTUAL ASSURANCE COMPANYLIMITED

: (ncorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi

. LOSS OF POLICY ,
-Policy No. 6008399Kiin the name ofSalaton A. Leteipan:

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issueof:
duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that untess objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company withinthirty (30)
days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy wilt be issued, which

will be the sole evidence of the contract.

Dated the20th July, 2007.

CHRISTINE NJIRU,
Administrator, Policy Services.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.9230

THE KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY(2001)
LIMITED

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 0274019 in the name and on the life of Rose Khisavali .
Aluvaala.

A REPORThasbeen madeto this company regarding the above-
numbered life policy*the original having been reported lost or stolen.

Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date ofthis
notice, maturity value proceeds will be processed and the company’s
liability on the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 30th August, 2007.

G. K. WASWA,
~ Head ofInformation Technology.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9231

THE KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY(2001)
LIMITED

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 1497791 in the name and onthelife ofJohn Ouko Owino.

A-REPORThas been made to this company regarding the above-
numberedlife policy, the original havingbeen reported lost orstolen.
Notice is. given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office. of this company within thirty (30) days from the date ofthis
notice, maturity value proceeds will be processed and the company’s
liability on the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 14th August, 2007. |

G. K. WASWA,
Head ofInformation Technology.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 9232

THE KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY(2001)
LIMITED

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No, 3019999 in the name and on the life of Bagiey Makokumu
Khaika.

A REPORThas been made to this company regarding the above-
“humbered fife policy, the original having been reported lost or stolen.
Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, maturity value proceeds will be processed and the company’s
liability on the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 18th September, 2007.
we : _ G.K. WASWA,

Head ofInformation Technology.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9233

THE KENYA NATIONAL.ASSURANCE COMPANY(2001)
LIMITED ©

LOsS. OF POLICY

Policy No. 0682880 in the’ nameand on thee life of Reuben Muendo
_ Vundi.

A REPORThas been made to this company regarding.the above-
numbered life policy, the original having been reported lost or stolen.
‘Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, maturity value proceeds wiil be processed and the company’s
liability on the fost policy will immediately cease. :

Dated the 9th August, 2007.

G. K. WASWA,
Head ofInformation Technology..
  GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9234

THE KENYA NATIONAL. ASSURANCE COMPANY(2001)
- LIMITED

LOss OFPOLICY
Policy.No. 0955880in. the name and on the life ofJacob R. Njue Kioi.

-A REPORThas been made to this company regarding the above-
numberedlife policy, the original having beenreported lost or stolen.
Notice is given. that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
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notice, maturity value proceeds will be processed and the company’s
liability on the lost policy will immediately cease. ,

Dated the 2nd August, 2007.

G. K. WASWA,
Head ofInformation Technology.

all times to designate, describe and address him by his assumed name

AhmedRashid Sayyed Ahmed Walishah only.

Dated the 3rd August, 2007.
, SWALEH & COMPANY,
Advocatesfor Ahmed Rashid Sayyed Ahmed Walishah,

formerly known as Ahmed Rashid Mwangi Kariuki.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9235

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY(K) LIMITED

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375, Nairobi

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy Nos. 01816026 and 2016250 in the names and on thelives of
Elizabeth Mwihaki Gatuhi and Halima Abdi Amin,respectively.

REPORThas been madeto this companyonthe loss of the above-

numbered policies, notice is given that unless objection is lodged to

British American Insurance Company (K) Limited within thirty (30)

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policies will be issued and

shall be used as the only valid document by the companyforall future
transactions. -

Dated the 4th September, 2007.
J. K. KIMANI,

Risk Acceptance Manager.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 9236

CHANGE OF NAME
NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 18th June, 2007, duly

executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Mombasa, as
Presentation No. 216, in Volume B-13, Folio 781/7828, File No. 1637,
by our client, Seetaa Shah, of P.O. Box 42271, Mombasa in the
Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Sita Rasiklal Dhanraj Shah
alias Sita Rasiklal Dhanraj Bhimji Shah, formally and absolutely
‘renounced and abandoned the use of her former name Sita Rasiklal
Dhanraj Shah alias Sita Rasiklal Dhanraj Bhimji Shah, and in lieu
thereof assumed and adopted the name Seetaa Shah, for all purposes
and authorizes and requests all persons at all times to designate,
describe and address her by her assumed name Seetaa Shah only.

Gazette Notice No. 7470 of 2007,is cancelled.

Dated the 19th July, 2007.

INAMDAR & INAMDAR,
Advocatesfor Seetaa Shah, ~

formerly known as Sita Rasiklal Dhanraj
Shahalias Sita Rasiklal Dhanraj Bhimji Shah.
 .

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 9237

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 10th October, 2004,
duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi,
as Presentation No. 387, in Volume DI, Folio 116/860, File No.
DXXXI, by me, Charles Likoye Otuma, of P.O. Box 1312-00575,
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Charles Likoye
Malika, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of
his former name Charles Likoye Malika, and in lieu thereof assumed
and adopted the name Charles Likoye Otuma, for all purposes and
authorize and requestall personsat all times to designate, describe and
address me by my assumed Charles Likoye Otuma only.

Dated the 18th September, 2007.

CHARLES LIKOYE OTUMA,
formerly known as Charles Likoye Malika. ©
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9238

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 26th July, 2007, duly
executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Mombasa, in

Volume B 13, Folio 784/2865, File No. 1637, by our client, Ahmed

Rashid Sayyed Ahmed Walishah, of P.O. 80069-80100, Mombasa in
the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Ahmed Rashid Mwangi
Kariuki, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of

his former name Ahmed Rashid Mwangi Kariuki, and in lieuthereof

assumed and adopted the name Ahmed. Rashid Sayyed Ahmed

Walishah, for all purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at  

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9239

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 15th August, 2007,

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi,
as Presentation No. 1816, in Volume D1, Folio 145/3704, File No.

MMVIIL,by our client, Samuel Mutuma Muthamia, formerly known as

Solomon Mutuma Muthamia, formally and absolutely renounced and
abandoned the use of his former name Solomon Mutuma Muthamia,

and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Samuel Mutuma

Muthamia, for all purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at

a]l times to designate, describe and address him by his assumed name

Samuel Mutuma Muthamiaonly.

Dated the 7th September, 2007.

GITHINJI KIMAMO & COMPANY,
Advocatesfor Samuel Mutuma Muthamia,

formerly known as Solomon Mutuma Muthamia.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9240

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 30th January, 2007,

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at
Mombasa, as Presentation No. 49, in Volume B13, Folio. 776/2773,

File No. 1637, by our client, Hassan Juma Ali, of P.O. Box 81861,

Mombasa in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Hassan James

Murigi, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of

his former name Hassan James Murigi, and in lieu thereof assumed

and adopted the name Hassan Juma Ali, for all purposes and

authorizes and requests all persons at all times to designate, describe

and address him by his assumed name Hassan Juma Ali only.

Dated the 7th"September, 2007.

KIARIE KARIUKI & COMPANY,
Advocatesfor Hassan Juma Ali,

formerly known as Hassan James Murigi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 9241

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 6th June, 2007, duly

executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, as

Presentation No. 849, in Volume D1, Folio 103/3377, File No.

MMVII, by our client, Robert Mukera Mungai, of P.O. Box

74720-00200, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as

George Mukera Mungai, formally and absolutely renounced and

abandoned theuse of his former name George Mukera Mungai, and in

lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Robert Mukera Mungai,

for all purposes and authorizes and requestsall personsatall times to

designate, describe and address him by his assumed Robert Mukera
Mungai only.

B. M. MUSAU & COMPANY,
Advocatesfor Robert Mukera Mungai,

formerly known as George Mukera Mungai.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 9242

CHANGEOFNAME :
NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 16th August, 2007,

duly executed and registered inthe Registry of Documents at Nairobi,

as Presentation No. 1372, in Volume D1, Folio 137/3638, File No.

MMVII, by me, Mukala Mariah Waijire, of P.O. 31317, Nairobi in the
Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Maria Bahingire Iraario,

formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of my

former name Maria Bahingire lraario, and in lieu thereof assumed and

adopted the name Mukala Mariah Waijire, for all purposes and

authorize and requestall personsatall times to designate, describe and

address me by my assumed name Mukala Mariah Waijire only.

Dated the 12th September, 2007.

MUKALA MARIAHWAIJIRE,
formerly known as Maria Bahingire Iraario.
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NOWONSALE |

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
PLAN 2002-2008.

Effective Managementfor Sustainable
_ Economic Growth and Poverty

_ Reduction -
 

"Price: KSh. 750
 

_ THE.KENYA COMMUNICATIONS _
- ACT

(No. 2 OF 1998)
Transfer of Assets—Telposta

Pension Scheme

 

Transferand Vestingof Assets and
Liabilities—The Communications

-. Commission of Kenya and the Postal
Corporationof Kenya _
 

TransferofEmployees ofthe Kenya
Posts and Telecommunications.

Corporation.

 

(Kenya Gazette Supplement No. 59)

 

Price: KSh. 550

 

THE KENYA COMMUNICATIONS
ACT

(No. 2 OF1998)
_ Transfer and Vesting of Assets and -
Liabilities—Telkom Kenya Limited -

 

(Kenya Gazette Supplement No. 59Aand’S9B)

Volume I (59A)

Price: KSh. 1,300
 

VolumeI (59B)
- Price: KSh. 900
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TREASURY MEMORANDUMOF
THE IMPLEMENTATIONSTATUS
-ON THE SEVENTH REPORT OF
THE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS

COMMITTEE
. Volume II

 

1999 -
 

_ Price:KSh. 200
 

THE REPORTOF THE
- CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR

_ GENERAL TOGETHER WITH
‘THE APPROPRIATION

ACCOUNTS AND OTHER PUBLIC
ACCOUNTS AND THE ACCOUNTS
OF THE FUNDSFOR THE YEAR

1996/97

Price:KSh. 5,000—perset of 5Volumes

 

o

SESSIONAL PAPERNO.1 OF 1999
ON NATIONAL POLICY ON
WATER RESOURCES_
MANAGEMENTAND
DEVELOPMENT

Ministry of Water Resources

Price: K.Sh. 200
  REPORT OF THE PUBLIC
ACCOUNTSCOMMITTEE ON
THEGOVERNMENT OF KENYA
-ACCOUNTSFORTHEYEAR

~ 1995/96 |
Volume II

 

Price: KSh. 500 .

Obtainable from the Government Printer, Nairobi .
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NOW ON SALE

ECONOMICSURVEY,2007

Price: KSh. 900
 

THE FINANCEBILL, 2007

Price: KSh. 450
 

2007/2008
ESTIMATES OF DEVELOPMENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNMENTOF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING

30TH JUNE,2008

VOL. I
Price: KSh. 750

VOL.II
Price: KSh. 800
 

. 2007/2008
ESTIMATES OF RECURRENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNMENT OF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING

30TH JUNE, 2008

VOL. I

Price: KSh. 1,500

VOL. TT
Price: KSh. 1,200
 

PRICES OF EXERCISE BOOKS

DUEto frequent increase of prices of raw materials, the

Department has adjusted the prices of Exercise books with
effect from 13th December, 2005, in order to continue serving
you better.

MG.Covers

32 pages KSh. 5.50 32. pages KSh. 5.00
48 pages KSh. 7.00 48 pages KSh. 6.50
64 pages KSh. 9,00 64 pages KSh. 8.50

80 pages KSh. 10.50 80 pages KSh. 10.00
96 pages KSh. 13.00 96 pages KSh. 12.00

Manila Covers

120 pages © KSh. 14.00 120 pages KSh. 13.00 |
200 pages KSh. 20.50 - 200 pages KSh. 20.00

A4 Size—Manila Covers only

A4—200 pages © KSh. 42.00

A4—120 pages KSh. 28.00
A4—96 pages KSh. 25.00
A4—80 pages KSh. 16.00

All exercise books are manufactured on high quality paper.

For further information contact: The GovernmentPrinter, P.O.
Box 30128-00100, Nairobi, Tel. 317840/41/42/57/86/87.  

21st September, 2007

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS
TO THE “KENYA GAZETTE”

THEfollowing notes are for the guidance of persons ‘submitting “copy” for -

inclusion in the Kenya Gazette, Supplement, etc.:

(1) The Kenya Gazette contains notices of a general nature which do notaffect

legislation. They are, therefore, submitted to the GovernmentPrinter

directly. : . .

(2) Legislative Supplement contains Rules and Regulations whichare issued by

the central Govemment. Because ofthis they must be submitted to the
GovernmentPrinter through the office of the Attorney-General.

(3) Bill Supplement contains Bills which are for introduction in the National
Assembly. : :

(4) Act Supplement contains Acts passed by the National Assembly.

All “copy”submitted for publication should be prepared on one side of an A4
sheet no matter-how small the notice is. each page being numbered, and should be
typewritten with double spacing. Copy should be clear, legible and contain no

alterations.

Particular attention should be paidto the following points:

(i) Signature must besupported by rubber-stamping or typing the nameofthe
signatory in capital letters. /

(ii) Dates must be correctand filled in where necessary.

(iii) Care should be takento ensure that all headingsto notices and references to
legistation are up to date and conform with the Revised Edition of the

Lawsof Kenya.

Exrract FROM THE Copr or REGULATIONS, SecTION D-—

Kenya Gazette

“D 34. (1) Communications for the Kenya Gazette should reach the Govern-

ment Printer not later than 9 a.m. on Friday of the week before publication is

desired. The Government Printer will not publish any communication received
after that hour until the next subsequentissue of theGazette. .

(2) Ministries will be required to pay for the Kenya Gazette and to meet the
cost of advertising in it.

It is emphasized that these notes are for guidance only. butit is requested that
persons submitting copy for publication first satisfy themselves that such copy is
complete in every respect.”

SUBSCRIPTION AND ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES

With effect from 19th August. 2005. subscription and advertisementfee for the
Kenya Gazette are as follows:

Supscrarnon Carrs:

 

 

 

  

 

: KSh. cts.

AnnualSubscription (excluding postage in Kenya)..... ..- 9,830 00

Annual Subscription (including postage in Kenya)..... .- 11.135 00

Annual Subscription ( overseas) .......-....cccccseececsteee veces .. 23.875 00

Half-yearly Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya) .. -. 4915 00

Half-yearly Subscription (including postage in Kenya) .. 5,570 00

Half-yearly Subscription ( overseas) .. 11.940 00

Single copy without supplements....... 50 00

 

     

  

 

 

Gazirn: SupeeemEnt CHARGES—PER Copy: Postage in

EA.
KSh. cts. KSh. cts.

Up to 2 pages .....ce sce cccecneceecnssneecesetececesnesseneeieanecesetessuteees 7 00 40 00

Upto 4 pages..... 5 14 00 40 00

Upto 8 pages. 00 40 00

Up to 12 pages... 00 40. 00

Up to 16 pages... 00 40 00

Up to 20 pages... 00 95 00

Up to 24 pages... 00 95 00

Up to 32 pages... 112 00 95 00

Up to 36 pages oo... aeseestes 126 00

Up to 40 pages on... ceeeceeccectesesttcessqaetessatecsenetcreecsneesseeness 140 00 Sreians

Each additional 4 pagesorpart thereof.........0..c.ccceeeee 14 00

ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES: . KSh. cts.

Full page........0... 00

Full single column . .. 10.940 00

Three-quarter column dectcteeeseesersees - 8.205 00

Half column... . 5.470 00

Quarter columnorless ..... . 2.735 00

Subscribers and advertisers are advised to remit payments by bankers cheques.
postal order or money order drawnin favourof“The GovernmentPrinter. Nairobi"

Revenue stamps cannotbe accepted. Subscriptions and advertisement charges are

paid in advance.

S. O. OKUBASU,

Government Printer.
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